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IN THE MATTER OF THE JOINT 
APPLtCATtoN OF JEFFERSON 
TELEPHONE CO. ANO JEFFERSON 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC REGARDING 
THE SALE OF JEFFERSON 
TELEPHONE CO. STOCK TO 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

1•uhl i<.' lililirs Commission or tin• Slate or South Dakota 



South Dakor2 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS Public Utilities Commission 
Sr.11c Capi10l SOO E. Cap110I The:N-Ole~~-.. .... .,_e.........ionNtr.celvedfotthe~of: 

Pierre, SD 57501 -5070 09/1 9/97 through 09/25/97 
Phone: (800) 332-1782 
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DOCKET 
TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS 

DATE INTERVENTION 
NUMBER FILED DEADLINE 

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

Application by Sterling lntematlanal Funding, Inc. dlbla Reconex for a Certiftcate cf Authority 10 operate H a 
~ c:om~.., 1he state cf South lla«oea. (Staff: T&1<.C) "Petitioner. Sterling International Funding. d/bla 
Reconex"' is affiliated,... Amerul Corporation. a rNldentlll dial tone service provider which has been ape rating since 1932. 
~ 1he leader In the prepeld dial lane Industry, Applicant and Its affllilte, have pravlded high quality lacal exchange service ta 

TC97-180 thoounds cf customers. Reconex II an altemalMI telephone company primaliy furnishing prepaid lacal dlal tone service ta 09/24/97 10110/97 
individuals who have had their telepone disconnected, have voluntarily left their local exchange pravlder, or far money 
manaoe,nent reasons prefer to addre5a their local cdng nNds 91 a prepaid fashion at a set fee, which represents their bottom 
line cost. Applicant propoa,N to offer service In the area and exchanges currently being served by the ex!sing Incumbent local 
exchanae carrier US WEST: 

Application by SSR, loc. f0f a Ceftirtcate cf Authority ta open1te H a telecammunlcltion1 campeny within the state of South 
TC97-181 Dakota. (Staff: Ts.cH) ~Awlieanl ii a swichNtla rneller which inlands to offer 1 • direct dialing, S00 toll free, and travel card 09/25197 10/10/97 

(no Dntoeid callino catds' S8M08 throuah the r ... le ol telenhone aeMcff nrovtded tw facilities-based lnterexchanne carriers.· 

SALE OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. STOCK 

Jefferson Telephone Ca. (Jefferson) and Jefferson Communications, UC jointly •PPY to the Commilsian for approval ol lhe 
ule ol the Jefferson stock to Jeffersoo Communications. Jefferson woukS continue to operale and pravlde local le lephone 

TCIMll8 service under its existing Cettiflcate or Authority after the Mock sal.r. The sale Is scheduled to clOH by Oec:ember 31 , 1997. 09/23197 10/10/97 
FCC a ppr oval Is not requited. Therefore, the applicants respectfully raqueM expedited traatmenl of this matter by !he 
,.,. ... m;...,i,,.n lo -•m~ ,.1 ... 1....., bv lh■I ..1 .. 1. IC::l•ff: n l#"'M\ 
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So«/41'~ 
Public Utilities Commission 
Stitt Capi10I Building. SOO Easl: Capi1ol A\'f111K" , Pic-nc- , South Oakoca S7S0 I-S070 

October 10, 1997 

Mr Michael J. Bradley 
Attorney at Law 
Moss & Barnett 
4800 Norwest Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Mr. Richard W. Connors 
President 
Jefferson Telephone Co. 
P. 0 . Box 128 
Jefferson, SD 57038 

Re· In the Matter of the Sale of the Stock of 
Jefferson Telephone Co to Jefferson 
Communicat ions, LLC 
Docket TC97 -159 

Gentlemen 

Enclosed each of you will find a copy of Resistance to Request for Confidential 
Treatment of Information in the above captioned matter This is intended as service 
upon you by mail 

Very truly yours, 

Camron Hoseck 
Staff Attorney 

CH dk 
Enc. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. TO 
JEFFE'lSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

RESISTANCE TO REQUEST 
FOR CONFIDENTIAL 

TREATMENT OF 
INFORPMTION 

TC97-159 

Jefferson Communications, LLC. through ils attorney has requested that the Stock 

Purchase Agreement be afforded confidential treatment pursuant to ARSD "40:10:01 :40 

and 40·10 01 42 through 44" (s ic), Staff resists this attempt to have this information 

treated as confidential information. Staffs Position is as follows: 

1 Confldential 1nformat10n is defined by ARSD 20:10:01 :39. Under subparagraph 

(4) "trade secrets recognized and protected by law" are not available for examination by 

the public if they are 1n possession of the Commission. Trade secrets are defined under 

the Un~orm Trade Secrets Act , more specifically at SDCL 37-29-1(4). One of the 

definitions of a trade secret is that it can be information which derives independent 

economic value from not being knoYm by persons who can obtain economic value from its 

disclosure or use. This definition. as paraphrased, is also linked to the fact that 

information has to be the subject of efforts that are reasonable, under the circumstances, 

to be maintained as secret. H!I SDCL 37-29-1(4)(i)(it). 

Jefferson Communications has not made a showing that the disclosure of the 

purchase price of this exchange meets any of the economic value tests as set forth in the 

above referenced statute. The representations by Jefferson CommlXlications' attorney are 

speculative, conjectural and based upon his representation that such purchase prices are 

generally considered CX>l'lfidentiaL Jefferson Communications should demonstrate to this 

Commission exadly how the information it seeks to keep confidential falls within the 

statutory definition of a trade secret. 



ARSD 20.10:01.42 provides that a mere request for confidentiality generates 

confidential treatment of information II is this initial request which staff questions. 

2. Assuming that Jefferson Communications. LLC, and Jefferson Telephone Co .• 

are put-he utilities, there Is a public interest in the affa irs of such companies. Under the 

defir.ition of a public utility as found in Aberdeen Cable JV Service Inc v City of 

llll!illl!!!IO. 176 N.W.2d 738, 741 (S.D. 1970), the Sou1h Dakota Supreme Court has stated: 

"To conslltule a true 'public utility,' the devotion to public use must be of 
such character that the public generally, or that part of it which has been 
se,ved and which has accepted the service. has the legal right to demand 
that the service shall be conducted. so long as it is conl inued, with 
reasonable efficiency under reasonable charges." 

It Is submitted that the public should have a right to know of the affairs of a public uUlity. 

The Commission's attention is respectfully directed toward the following statutes 

which, as paraphrased, tend to indicate that the affairs of public utilities are in fad more 

public than Jefferson Telephone Co., and Jefferson Communications, LLC urge: 

(A) SDCL 1-27-1 provides that re<X)(dS kepi by officers of public service 
under statules of thi s state are open for public inspection. 

(8 ) SDCL 49-1-12 provides that the proceedings of the Public Utilities 
Commission are open to the public. 

(C) SDCL 49-31 -59. the statute for approving sales of telephone 
exchanges, provides that sales are subject to a •i,igh degree of 
savtiny." 

The affairs of a public utility should be public; confidential treatment of the affairs 

of such utilities should not be automalicalty assumed without an adequate showing -

upfront. 

WHEREFORE. staff moves the Commission to deny the request for confidential 

treatment of information in this docket as requested by Jefferson Communications, LLC, 

in its entirety or, in the alternative, that Jefferson Communications, LLC, make a further 



showing to this Commiss ion. not based upon speculation or conjecture, of how such 

informatk>n qualifies as a trade secret under this Commission's Administrative Rules and 

the Umfo.-m Trade Secrets Act or otherwise is entitled to confidential treatment. 

o.,~., ,.~ ... -~-~J £ 

Camren Hoseck 
Staff Attorney 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 
Telephone (605) 773-3201 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that copies of the Resistance to Request for Confidential Treatment 
of Information were served on the following by mailing the same to them by United States 
Post Off'i First Class Mall, postage thereon prepaid, at the address shown below on this 
the ../J!!:_ day of Ddober, 1997. 

M chael J. Bradley 
Attorney at Law 
Moss & Barnett 
4800 Norwest Center 
90 South Sevenlh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Richard W. Connors 
President 
Jefferson Telephone Co. 
P. 0 . Box 128 
Jefferson, SD 57038 

Staff Attorney 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. TO 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE 
OF HEARING AND 

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 
TC97-159 

On September 23. 1997, the Comm1sst0n received a joint apphcation from Jefferson 
Telephone Co and Jefferson Commumcallons. LLC. collectively referred to as Applicants. The 
Applicants jointly applied to the Commission for approval of the sale of the stock of Jefferson 
Telephone Co to Jefferson Communications, Inc. 

On September 25, 1997 , the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and 
the intervention deadline of October 10, 1997, to interested 1nd1viduals and entities. No parties have 
sought inlervenlion in this docket. 

On Oclober 10, 1997, Commission staff filed a resistance to Jefferson Communications' 
request thal the purchase pnce of the exchange be afforded confidential treatment on the grounds 
that Jefferwn Communications has not shown entitlement to such treatmenl as a matter of law and 
further upon the grounds Iha! !he public is entitled lo such information concerning public utilities. 

The Commission has jurisdiction in lhis matter pursuant to SOCL Chapters 1·26 and ,4g..31 , 
including but not hmited to SOCL 49-31•59, and ARSD Chapter 20: 10:01 . The Commission may rely 
upon any or all of lhese or other laws of !his stale in making its determination. 

A hearing on this application will begin at 2:30 P.M., on December 4, 1997, at lhe Jefferson 
Community Center. Jefferson, South Dakota. for the considerat ion of this matter. 

The issues at the hearing are: 

1. Is the purchase price of the exd"lange confidential and therefOfe not subject to disclosure 
lo the public? 

2. Whether the sale of the stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson Communications 
should be approved? 

The public is invrted 10 participate by lestifying at !he hearing. All persons so testifying will 
be subjed to cross--examinahon by the parties. The order of the proceeding will be In the following 
sequence· (1) Applicant and (2) Staff 

The heanng 1s an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1·26. All 
parties have lhe right to attend and represent themselves or be represented by an attorney. 
However. such rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not exercised at the hearing. 
If you or your representative fail to appear at the lime and place set for the hearing, the Final 
Decision will be based safely on testimony and evidence provided, if any, dunng the hearing or a 
Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant 10 SOCL 1·26.20. 

The Comm,ss1on, after examining the evidence and hearing testimony presented by the 
parties. shall make Findings of Fact. Condus10ns of Law, and a FinAJ Decision. As a resul! of the 
heanng the Commission may rule that the purchase pnce of the telephone exchange which is the 



subJed of this dockel shalt be disdosed to the public and it may either approve or reject the 
application The Final Decision made by the Commission may be appealed by the parties to the 
Circuit Court and the South Dakota Supreme Court as provided by law. II is therefore 

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held on (1) Commission staffs mollon regarding 
coofldentiality of the purchase price and (2) this join! application for approval of the above referenced 
telephone exchange within the state of South Dakota at the timo and Q[ace 1QOCifiod abovo. It is 
further 

ORUERED Iha! prefiled testimony shall be filed pursuant to the following schedule: 

Applicants will file initial testimony on or before November 28, 1997. 

Applicants will be allowed to offer rebuttal at the hearing. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Olsabtlities Ad, this hearing is being held in a physically 
accessible location. Please contact the PubltC Utilities Commission at 1-800-332-1782 at least 48 
hours prior to the hearing tf you have speci8' needs so arrangements can be made to accommodate 
you 

Dated at Pierre , South Dakota, this J/{L day of November 1997. 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

BY OROER OF THE COMMISSION: 
Commissioners Burg, Nelson and 
Schoenfelder 

~ -
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Publiu Utilities Commission 
Slate Capi1ol Bwkbng. SOO Ed Capitol Avenue. P,cm,, South Oakott S7SOI-S070 

November 25, 1997 

Mr. Michael J. Bradley 
Attorney at Law 
Moss & Barnett 
4l!OO Norwest Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Mr. Richard W. Connors 
President 
Jefferson Telephone Co. 
P. 0 . Box 128 
Jefferson. SD 57038 

Re: In the Matter of the Sale of the Stock of 
Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson 
Communications, LLC 
Docket TC97-159 

Gentlemen: 

Enciosed eadl of you will find a copy of Supplement to Statrs Resistance for 
Confidential Treatment of Information in the above captioned matter. This is 
intended as service upon you by mail. 

Very truly yours, 

Camron Hoseck 
Staff Attorney 

CH:dk 
Enc. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. TO 
JEFFEF<SON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

SUPPLEMENT TO STAFF'S 
RESISTANCE FOR 

CONFIDENTIAL 
TREATMENT OF 
INFORMATION 

TC97-159 

As a supplement to its resislance to Jefferson Communications' request for 

conftdent1ai1ty of the purchase price of the Jefferson exchange, staff submits the following 

for the consideration of the Public Utilities Commission (Commission). 

James McKenna. an officer of the parent company which intends to purchase 

Jefferson Telephone Co. has prefiled testimony in this docket. Of importance to this 

motion by Commission staff, is the following testimony found at page 7, starting at line 8: 

"Q . How will Jefferson Communications finance this acquisition? 

A Jefferson Comnulications will bomlw approximately $2.625.00. (sic) Tho balance will 

be financed through capital provided to Jefferson Communications by Long lines, Ltd." 

Assuming that Jefferson will be booowing either S2.625,000 or $262,500, whatever 

lhe case may be, Jefferson Convnunicalions has made a partial disclosure of lhe purchasa 

price. It is submitted that by doing so, Jefferson Communications has waived the right to 

ciaim that the purchase price is confidential. 

The South Dakota Supreme Court has defined a waiver as follows: 

A waiver exists ''Where one in possession of any right, whether conferred 
by law or by contract, and of full knowledge of the material facts, does or 
forbears the doing of something inoonsistent with the existence of the right 
Ofof his intention to rely upon it . . . . " In re Estate of Johnson, 344 N.W.2d 
86 (SD 1984). 

Here, Jefferson Communications is requesting on one hand that the purchase price 

is confidential, while on the other hand it is making a partial disclosure to the public of its 

purchase price. Even if Jefferson Communications is correct in its assertion that the 



purchase pnce should be confKSentlal. then 1t has waived that right to cla im confidentiality 

because It has acted inconsistent with that nght or with its indicated intention to rely upon 

that nght 

Jefferson Communications cannot, 11 Is submitted, claim that the protection of 

confideni1al1ty afforded by law appl ies only when ii wants it to apply. II has ·Naived its nght 

to confiaenllal treatment of the purchase price of the Jefferson exchange and the public 

has a right to know what was paid for this public utility . 

?l 
Respectfully submitted this A,E day of November, 1997. 

~~~ .1 
Staff Attorney 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 
Telephone (605) 773-3201 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby cenify that copies of the Supplement to Staff"s Resistanc.e for Confidential 
Treatment of Information were served on the following by mailing the same to them by 
Untted States Post O!f,ce_J,Jrs1 Class Mail, pos1age thereon prepaid, at the address showfo 
below on this the~ day of November, 1997, 

Michael J. Bradley 
Attorney at Law 
Moss& Barnett 
4800 NOf'West Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Richard W. Connors 
President 
Jefferson Telephone Co. 
P. 0 . Box 128 
Jefferson, SD 57038 

.1 
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
S00 East Capitol 
Pierre. Sooth Dakot.1 57501 

........ ,. .... 
-·---- ·-·- -­- ·--­_,, __ 

Re: In lhe Matter of the Sale of the Stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson 
Commw1ications. LLC 
Docket !'o/o TC97•159 

Dear Mr. Bullard: 

Enclosed please find an original and clc\'cn copies of the Preheating Brief on 
Confidentiality on behalf of Jefferson Communications. LLC. Also enclosed is a Cm ificatc of 
Service. 

MJBfJj h 
Enclosures 
cc: Parties of record 
1.UU?/HIK0 I' DOC 

Very truly yours. 

MOSS & BARNETI" 
A Profc:ssion:11 Association 

IC 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OFTIIESTATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATil, R OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPIIONE CO. TO 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS. LLC 

Prthea ring Brier On Confiden tia lity 

TC97-159 

I f'"e I. 

Jefferson Communications. LLC r·Jcffcrson .. ) is requesting tha1 the South Dako1a 

Public U1ili1ics Commission ("'Commission") treat the purchase price fo r the stock or 

JcfTcrson T dcphonc Co. as conlidcniial infonnation. Commission Staff has recommended 

that Jefferson be rcquin.-d 10 pro"idc evidence supporting its request. In the absence or 

evidence j ustifying confidential treatment of the purch~ price. Staffn .. "Commends that the 

request be denied . In response to this recommendation. Jefferson will present testimony at 

the December 4, 1997 ht.-aring support ing its request. In addition. Jefferson offers the 

following reply comments in support of its request. 

I. The Commission Hu Aulhorily To Grant Confid tnlia l Trtalmt nl . 

The Staff no1es that u1ilities have less right 10 conlidcn1inl trea1ment of their business 

in fonmnion than do 01her privn1c corporations. While thal is lruc. there are instances where 

the justification for confidemiality outweighs the interest for public disc losure. This is one of 

those instanct..-s. 

In rccogni1ion of both the general rule favoring public acct.-ss 10 u1i li1y informa1ion 

and the neeJ fo r exceptions 10 the gencr.tl rule. the Commission adopted ARSD 20: 10:0 I :39. 

which providt..-s in relevant part: 

'"'llC ., 



All facts. infonnati on. reports. orders. memoranda. books. accounts. 
documents. and computer peripherals of any n:uurc in 1he possession of the 
commission are available fo r examination by the public except the following: 

(4) Trade secrets n-cognized and pro1ec1cd by law: 

(5) lnfonnation which is made confidential by the commission. 

The Cor.1mission should grant Jefferson' s n-quc t under dthcr of lhc above g."Ownis.1 

II . The Evidence Will Show Thal The Purchase Price Should Be Trcaled As 
Confidenlial lnformalion. 

To qual ify for confidential trea1mcn1. Jefferson must demonstrate that the purchase 

price meets the standard contained in ARSD 20: 10:01 :42. which provides in relevant part : 

The pan.y requesting confidentiality has the burden of proving by a 
preponderance of the evidence that the information qualifies as confidential 
infonnation by showing that disc losure wou ld result in mn1erinl damage to its 
financial or competili\·e position. rc,·cal a trade secret. or impair the public 
interest. 

The evidence presented at the hearing wi ll demonstrate that the public disc losure of the 

purchase price for the stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. would - materially damage .. 

Jefferson's financial posi1ion. 

When telephone properties bc:come available for purchase. they art brokered to a 

broad mngc of potential buyers. l11c competition between those buyers is very intense. In 

1his case. Jefferson knows that there were at le:ist two other buyers that were seriously 

1 Jefferson ·s Request For Confidential Treatment li sted the purchase price us a trade secret. 
That has been the jus1ifieation relied on in other Commission Dockets for treating the 
purchase price as confidential infonnation. The Commission may. however. grant 
confidential slatus withoul finding lha1 the infonnation qualifies as a trade secret. AN.SD 
20: I 0:01 :41 allows the Commission to consider all possible grounds. including those not 
included in the initial request. 

14"6J IJHJ0 l ' UOC 



competing for 1he opportuni1y IO purchase the Jefferson Tclcphrme Co. stock. If the price 

paid b)' Jefferson becomes public. compcti1ors fo r future acquisitions would gain im'.'lQrtunl 

knowledge concerning JefTcrson ·s purchnsing s1ra1egics. The rcsuh could be 1hat Jefferson 

would citncr bc ou1 bid on a future acquisition. or 1hat it would be forced 10 pay a higher 

price tll:ln otherwise necessary. 

E\'en in lhc absence of compet ition. a known prior purchase price fo r one company 

would likely be treated by fu ture sellers as the noor price (rather limn the ceiling price it wa..~ 

in this case). thus. dri\' ing up lhc purchase price for future properties. 

Trade secrets arc \'Cry broadly defined in SDCL § 37-29-1 to include information that: 

(i) Derives independent economic value. aciunl or potential. from not being 
i,_tt:nernlly kno\\11 to. and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by. 
other persons who can ob1ain economic value from its disclosure or use: and 

(ii) Is the subject of efforts thal arc reasonable under the circumstances to 
maintain i1s secrecy. 

111c evidence at the hearing will further dcmonstrolc tha1 the purchnsc price has economic 

value to Jefferson because ii is not generally known. and that Jefferson has taken rcnsonable 

efforts to maintain its secrecy. 

Jefferson' s position that the purchase price should Le classi fied as confidential 

information is further supported by the fact that such information hns been treated ns 

confidential information in prior Commission proceedings. The purchase price was treated 

as confidential in each of the dockets authorizing the sale of US WEST Communications, 

Inc. exchanges. (~. Docket TC94-122 and Docket TC96- 12S.) The purchase price 

1466Jl f] ,SJ0I' DOC 



\\'35 al.so ltt".:ued as confiden1ial in lhc sale of the Kadoka Te lephone Co. stock. (Docket 

TC96• I 67.) Com mission Ruic. ARSO 20: I 0:0 I :43. provides: 

If the commission h:is made a prior ruling that the information is confidcn1ial. 
1hc commission may lake notice oflhc prior ruling. The commission shall 
consider whether or not the circumstar.ccs of 1hc request arc the same as in the 
prier~ ruling in dctcnn ining what weight. if any should be given to the prior 
rul ing. 

In this c~. Jefferson is not aware of any circumsiances that would jus1ify treat ing the 

purchnsc price of Jefferson Telephone Co. stock differently than the purchase price of other 

lclcphone properties. 

In summary. the evidence provided at the hearing will support classifying the 

purchase price as confiden1ial data: a) its d isclosure would damage Jefferson's financia l 

interests: b) nondisc losure of the infonnat ion has independent economic value; c) Jefferson 

has taken efTons not to disclose the infonnntion: and d) past Commission proceedings have 

treated the purchase price for telephone propenics as confidential data. 

Ill. The Public Jnteresl Is Not Harmed By Granting: Confidenlial Trt:a lment. 

The purchase price has been presented to the Comm ission primari ly because it is 

included in the Purchase Agreement. Whi le the tc.·nns of the Purchase Agreement ru-c 

importanl 10 this proceeding. for the below described reasons. the purchase price for the 

Jefferson Telephone Co. stock is not. and withholding the purchase price from public 

disc losure would not hann the public interest 

The Commission has included a. provision in its pre\'ious orders approving the sale or 

telephone prop..~)' that makes knowledge or the purchase price unimportant 10 the 

1"66llfJ HJ0l!IX>C 



ratepayers. Thal prO\ ision pre, rnts a rnmpan~ from dur~ml! ratL"S rosed on the a,quisi1ioo 

price. stating: 

The Commission shall appro\'e the sale of 1he exchange 10 the Buyc..-r. subjecl 
to the fo llowing conditions: 

(b) Thai 1he Buyer shall not reco\'er any acqu isition adjus1mcn1s through its 
rce,ulated in1ers1ate or intrastate roh.-s. through i1s local rates. or through federa l 
or stme unh·ersal service funds. 

(~- Decision And Order Rcgnrdiog The Sais: OClbc Clearfield Excbnogc;. da1ed 

Oc1obcr 24. 1996. Docket TC96-l 25.) Jefferson agrees to be bound lo by this requirement 

Therefore. the purchase price h3S no effect on the mies charged and is not importanl to the 

public. 

There is a further rc:bOn why the purchase price is not rcle\'ant lo 1hc Commission·s 

decision ir. this case. As the Purchase Agreement indicates. by acqui ring the Jefferson 

Telephone Co. stock. Jefferson also acquin.-s a 51% in interest in JCI and a 17.34% interest in 

EDSC. both of ,,..hich arc interests in cellular operations The Commission has no jurisdiction 

O\'er the sale of interests in cellular properties. Conscqucn1ly. the purchase price docs not 

rcOcct lhc actual value paid for the telephone company operations. 

In contras!. Jefferson has publicly discle'5Cd !he amount it intends to borrow lo finance 

thi s purchase. That in fonnation is of greater public interest because ii will be a cost of doing 

business. Jefferson disagrees that ~lensing the amount o f debt !hot will be incurred is a 

Mpart ia l d isclosure of the purchase price .. amounting to a wai\'cr. Mr. McKcnna docs not 

indicate, fo r example. the amount of equity tlml will be provided by the buyers. As such, the 

purchase price cannol be dctennined from this disc losure and no wai\'er h3S occurred. 
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!=innlly. the Commission should be sensitive to the consequences 10 the sellers (who 

arc indi,•iduals and not corporations) or divulging this information. No one wou ld willingly 

subject their personal financial infonna1ion to public disclosure, Consequently. there should 

be a rcn l pu'.11ic need before the Commission orders the public disc losure of this infom1inion. 

In this c~. there is no public need fo r that disclosure. 

IV. ConcluJion. 

Uascd on the above considerations and the information that will be provided al lhe 

c,•identiary proceeding. Jefferson Communications. LLC respectfully requests that the 

Commission determine thnt the purchase price paid fo r the Jefferson Telephone Co. stock is 

confidential information. 

Dated: December I. 1997 
Respectfull y submiued. 

~~~c: 
MOSS & BARNElT 
A Professional Association 
4800 Norwest Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis. MN 55402-41 29 
Telephone: 61 2-347-0337 

and 

Margaret M. Prnhl 
Hcidman I.aw Firm 
70 1 Pierce Stree1. Suite 200 
Sioux City. IA 51102 

Attorneys on Behalf of Jefferson 
Communications. LLC 
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Federal Ex;m:ss on 1he Isl d:iy of December. 1997. 10 the fo llowing: 

Wi ll iam Bullard 
Execuli\'e Director 
South Dakota Public Utililics Com mission 
State of Soulh Dakota 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre. South Dakota 5750 1 

:tnd a true and correct copy sent by F~-deral Express to the following: 
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Capitol Building 
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Northwest Iowa Telephone Company 
504 Foun.h Stn:ct 
Scrgeanl Bluff. IA 51054 

Ste,·en M. Maun 
Baird. Holm. McEachcn. 

Pedersen. Hamann & Strasheim 
1500 Woodmen Tower 
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Heidman Law Firm 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE ) ~ ORDER FOR 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. TO ) AND NOTICE OF HEARING 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. ) AND PROCEDURAL 

) SCHEDULE 
) TC97-159 

On September 23, 1997, the Comm1ss10n received a ,omt apphcation from Jellerson 
Telephor:e Co and Jefferson Communications. LLC. collect1Vety referred to as Applicanls. The 
Applicants JOtnUy applied to the Commission for approval of the sale of the stock of Jefferson 
Telephone Co. to Jefferson Communications. Inc 

On September 25. 1997. the Comm1ss1on electron1calty transm11ted notice of the filing and 
the intervention deadbne of October 10, 1997, to interested individuals and enhties. No parties have 
sought mler ... ention m this docket 

On October 10, 1997, Commission staff filed a resistance to Jefferson Communlcations' 
request that the purchase price of the exchange be afforded confidential treatment on the grounds 
that Jeff~ Communications has not shown entitlement to such treatment as a matter of law and 
further upon the grounds thal the pubhc is entilled to such information conceming public utihties. 

The Commiss10n hasJUnsdldion in this matter pursuant to SOCL Chapters 1-26 and 49-31 , 
induding bot not hmlled to SOCL 49-31-59, and ARSD Chapter 20.10.01 The Commission may rely 
upon any or an of these or other laws of this state 1n making its determinahon 

A heanng on this appllcat1on will begin at 2.:.QQ PM . on December U . 1997, ~ 
Slate CaQII0I P1euc. South Dakota , for the cons,derahon of this mailer 

The issues at the heanng are: 

1. ts the purchase pnce of the exchange confidential and therefore not sut>:ect to disclosure 
to the publiC? 

2 Whether the sale of the stoc.k of Jefferson Telephone Co to Jefferson Communtcahons 
should be approved? 

The pubhc ,s mv,ted to participate by testifying at the hearing. All persons so testifying will 
be suqect to O'Oss-examinat10n by the parties The order of the proceeding will be In the foUOW1ng 
sequence . (1) Apphcan1 and (2) Staff 

The heanng ts an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SOCL Chapter 1-26 All 
part ies have the right to allend and represent themselves or be represented by an allcmey 
However, sudl nghls and other due process nghts shall be forfei1ed if not exercised at the hearing. 
If you or your representative fail to appear al the time and place set for the hearing , the Final 
Oec1s1on w,11 be based solely on testimony and ev~ence provided, rf any, during the hearing or a 
Final Oeost0n may be issued by default pursuant to SOCL 1-26-20. 



The Comm1ss1on. after exammIng the evidence and hearing testimony presented by the 
parties. shall make Findings of Fact, Condusions of Law, and a Final Decision. Ma result of tho 
heanr,g the Commission may rule that the purchase pnce or the telephone exchange which is the 
subJec;t of this docket shall be disdosed lo the publtc and ii may either approve or reject the 
apphcahon The Final Decision made by the Commission may be appealed by the parties to the 
Ctn::u,t Court and the South Dakota Supreme Court as provided by taw. II is therefore 

0RDERED that a hearing shall be held on (1) Commission staff's motion regarding 
c:onfidenfWlity of the purchase pnce and (2) this joint appic:.ation f0< approval of the above referenced 
telepho•1e exchange within the state of South Dakota ~ . It is 
furth~;-

ORDERED that prefiled testimony shall be filed pursuant to the following sehedule: 

Applica11ts will file i.1ihal 1eslii110117 011 or befo1e lfo,e111be1 28, 1991. 

Applicants will be allowed to offer rebuttal at the hearing. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabili1ies Act, this hearing is being hekS in a physlCllly 
aocessible location. Please contact the Public Utiti1ies Commission at 1-800-332-1782 at least .a 
hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements ean be made to accommodate 
you. 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 5th day of December, 1997. 

CVITFICA T£ Of SE'MCE 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

OFFICIAL SEAL 



!ffATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
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In the Mnuer of thc Pctilion Th;:at Michael J. 
Bradley be Pcm1i1ted to Appear Defore 1hc 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
in Adr.1inis1rati,•c Hearings 

RECEIVED 
DEC 1 1 1997 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION 

No. ____ _ 

0 1mrn GRANTI NG TIIA T NONRESIDENT 
ATTORNEY RE ADMITTED 

PROIIACVICE 

lllC' Motions th:11 t-.-lichacl J. Bradley be 3dmiut"d pro hue vice to appear before the South 
Dal.Ola Public Utilities Commission in the following adminis1ra1ivc hearing conduc1cd pursu.101 
to S.D.C.L. ch. 1·26 arc gr:inu."d. 

In the Matter of the Sale orthc Stock of Jcll"•rson Telephone Co. 10 Jefferson 
Communications. Ll.C: 
SDPUC Dockc1 TC97-159 

iQ /10 
Da1,-d/~. 19'J7 
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P R O C E E P I N G S 

CH AIRMAN BURG: I ' ll begin the hearing for 

Doc ket TC97 • 159, In the Ma tter of the Sale of the Stock 

o f Jefferson Telephone Com pany to Jefferson 

communications, LLC. The time is 2 : 00 p .m. The date 

is December 11, 1997; and the location of the hearing 

is in Room 423. State Capito l, here in South Dakota. 

I am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman. 

9 Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are 

10 a l so present. I am presid ing over this hearing. This 

11 hearing was noticed pursuant to the Commission's 

12 Amended Order For and Not ice of Hearing and Procedural 

13 Schedule issued December S, 1997 . 

1~ The issue at this hearing is wh e ther the sale 

15 o! the st ock of Jefferson Telephone Company to 

16 Jeffe rs on Communications, LLC, should be approved. 

1 7 All part ies have the right to be present and 

18 to be represented by an attorney. The pub lic i o 

19 invited to participate by testifying at this hearing. 

20 All persons so testifying will be sworn in and subject 

21 to cross- examination by the parties. By testifyin9 at 

22 this hearing your comments will be part of the reco - d 

23 in these proceedings. The Commission' s final decision 

24 may be appealed by the parties to the State Circuit 

25 Court and the Supreme Cou rt . 



• 

• 

• 

The order of the proceeding will be in the 

f ollowing sequence: the purchasing company, staff, and 

~he public in general. Pursuant to SDCL 49 - 31 - 59, any 

s ale of a telecommunications exchange shall be approved 

5 by a vote of the Commission. ln voting, the Commission 

shall, if applicable, consider the protection of the 

7 pub lic i nterest, the adequacy of local telephone 

service, the reasonableness of rates for local service, 

the provi s 1oning o f 911, enhanced 911, and other public 

10 s af ety service s, the payment of taxes, and the ability 

11 of the local exchange company to provide modern 

12 state-of-the-art telecommunications services that will 

13 help promote economic development, telemedicine, and 

14 distance learning in rural South Dakota. 

15 At this time I will turn it over to Rolayne 

16 Wiest to conduct the hear i ng. 

17 MS. WIEST: I' 11 take appearances of the 

18 party. Wh o appears on behalf of Je fferson 

19 Communications? 

20 MR. BRADLEY: Commissioners, my name is Hike 

21 Bradley . And with me today is Darla Rogers , my local 

22 counsel. 

23 

24 Staff? 

2S 

MS. WIEST : And who appears on behal( of 

MR. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck on behalf o f 
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staff . 

MS. WIEST: Before we get to opening 

statements, I believe first what we'll Co is address 

the confidentiality issue. Staff has filed a 

resistance to request for con fidential treatment of 

info rmation. And we'll hear arguments at this time. 

7 Do you have anything further to add, Mr. Hoseck? 

MR. HOSECK: l c an summarize if the 

9 C~mmis sionere would desire that? 

10 

11 

CHAIRMAN BURG: Please. 

MR. HOSECK: Basically, Mr. Chairman, members 

12 o f the Commission, staff has resisted the request for 

13 confidential treatment of information filed by 

14 Jeffe rs on Commu nicat ions, Limited Liability Company. 

15 Specifically what staff is contesting is the fac that 

16 the purchase price itself o f the stock, of this sale of 

17 the stock of this company is being r e quested to be 

18 treated confidential . 

19 In the request that Jefferson -- and whe n I 

20 use the word Jefferson here, it's the purchaser, 

21 Jefferson . Ao I read the request, it talked about this 

22 in terms o f it being a trade secret. That word trade 

23 secret takes on some significance under South Dakota 

24 law, and it's defined under South Dakota law as 

2S something that has an independent economic value from 
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not being known by other parties wh o can then obtain 

2 eco nomic value from its disclosure. That's my 

3 
1 

paraphrasing of that . 

In the request the asse rtion is made by 

s Jefferson that the purchase price is cons i dered by 

telecommunications companies to be considered 

7 con f i dential. I would submit to the Commission that 

that is argument of counsel. And basically what staff 

is challenging here is the request for confidential 

10 treatment without a further showing that the d isclosure 

11 of t his information somehow has an economic 

12 disadvantage to the purchas e r and has some economic 

13 value to somebody else out there . 

14 Interestingly enough, in the prefiled 

15 testimony of Mr. HcKenna, at page seven, line nine, 

16 there 1s a response to a question as to the amounts 

17 be i ng financed in the purchase of this telephone 

1 8 exchange. I'm not sure exactly what the amount is . 

19 be li eve there's a typographical error . But at any 

20 rate, there isn't an amount that's disclosed . And 

21 because of that disclosure, staff's position is that 

22 there has been a waiver of this claim to 

2 3 confidentiality. 

24 In other wo rds, what I'm saying is that on 

25 one hand, the purchase r cannot claim that this pr ice is 
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con f ide ntial, while on the o ther hand releasing part of 

2 what that price -- or what I'm aosuming that price is. 

3 A~d. in other words , the staff's position on this is 

that Jefferson cannot have the best of both worlds. 

The final consideration for this motion and 

6 one of a general na ture is that staff would assert that 

7 a s a publ ic utility, the telecommunications company is 

not treated like other private corporations and that 

the public has a right co know what purchase prices 

1 0 are . And I have ci ted this in my brief, three statutes 

11 which lend credence to this argument, the first of 

12 which is that public records a r e open to the public to 

13 look at; that the proceedings of this Commi s sion are 

1 4 open to the public; and, finally, that eve n under what 

15 t li ke to refer to as old Sen a t e Bi ll 240, which is now 

16 4 q-J l-59, the law that governs the sale of exchanges, 

17 these sales are to be given a high level of scrutiny . 

18 And so for that reason, staff feels that 

19 there is an overriding public interest argument for the 

20 d isclosure of the purchase price for that amount that 

21 is paid for the telephone exchange which is tte subject 

22 of th i s petition. Thank you . 

23 

24 

MS . WIEST: Any questions? 

CH AIRMAN BURG: The one I would have io do 

25 you see any harm t o the publi c if i t is kept 
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confidential? 

MR . HOSECK: In r~sponse to that, 

3 I Mr. Chairman, I d o n't think that that is the standard 

4 \ in e he first place on whether there is harm to the 

5 publi c. But whether or not the public's interest will 

6 be se rved in the final analysis, and that is that if 

it's a public utility, the affairs of the public 

utility should have a public disclosure. And tha t if I 

9 wer e, for instance, a patron of this e xchange, I might 

10 li ke to know what wa s paid for it in case my rat es are 

11 affected at some point in the future. And so in t hat 

12 respect, the publ ic interest is served if it is 

13 d isc losed . 

" CHAIRMAN BURG : Is it also your opinion, 

15 then, that they coul d be harmed if it is not? 

16 MR. HOSECK: Abs olu tely , because of the 

17 public's right to know. 

18 CHAIRMAN BURG : On dnother question, I don't 

19 remember on each of the particular dockets, did you 

20 make a recommendation in any of the s ales that's come 

21 be!ore this Commission on public disclosure of the sale 

22 price? 

23 MR. HOSECK: I don't kno w t hat I d i d make a 

24 recommendation. I may or may not have. I cannot 

25 recall that for sure . 
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CHAIRMAN BURG: That's all I have . 

MR. HOSECK: l don't believe that I d id, but 

t wo uld not represent that to you absolutely. 

MS. WIEST: So why did staff chang e its 

S position on this docket? 

CH AIRMAN BURG: That was g oing to be my 

7 question. 

MR. HOSECK: I don' t know there wa s 

9 necessarily a change. If you recall, last year on the 

10 Kadoka Exchange the question was asked ; and I believe 

11 that because of a lack of doing any preliminary motion s 

12 on it, the area wa s dropped. This is the first sale of 

13 exchanges that has come up since that time, that I can 

14 recall chat I was involved i n. And if it's a cha ng e in 

15 position, it's a posit ion because o f a wareness of 

16 what 's going on in this area and staff's desire t~at 

17 the public be informed of the details of these sales 

18 and then given the scrutiny that the legislature has 

19 dictated or specified in its statute. 

20 

21 

22 

CHAIR MAN BURG: That's all I have. 

MS. WIE ST : Mr. Bradley. 

MR. BRADLEY: Thank y o u . Staff's position i s 

23 basically that we haven't provided adequate factual 

24 support for our statements. And I intend this morning 

2 S -- this afternoon to address that by, in fact, calling 
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a wi tness to pr o vide factual support for the claims 

2 made i n ou r filing, certainly as I re ad the sta f f's 

;:,osit.ion, t he primary defect. 

Before I d ot.hat, tho ugh, I'd : ike to see if 

1 could place this in the co n text o f how we read the 

law Staff poi nts out that public utilities are not 

entitled to the same level o f privacy as private 

s cit izens, and clearly that's t rue. Howe ve r, your rules 

9 and the law also re c ognizes that there are instances in 

1 0 wh.ch the needs and in terests of those people who come 

11 before you for priva cy out weighs the public interest 

12 for all knowledge of all facts. And we believe that 

13 this is one of t hose circumsta nces . 

1 4 Your rule 20 -- ARSD 2 0:10:01:39 provides t wo 

15 bases for support . One would be if it qual if ies as a 

16 trade se c ret, wh ic h you have also given yourself 

1 7 broader au t hority , to make any information confidential 

18 that you think would be appropriate to be treated as 

19 confidential. And we think you could grant 

20 con fi dentiality under eithe r of those. Your ru le 

21 20 : 10 : 01 :42 places my clien t, Jefferson Communicat i ons, 

22 wit h the burden o f pro ving that disclosure wou ld re~ult 

23 1n eit her material damage to i t s financial p osition , or 

24 woul d res ult in the revealing a trade secret, or that 

25 it would damage the public inte rest. And through the 
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testify o f Mr. Mc Kenna, we think we'l l be able to 

~ demonstrate t.hat, in fact, these circumstances exist in 

this c ase . 

A trade s ecret is very broadly defined by 

state la w 37 - 21 - 1 to incl ude any information that 

6 derives economic value, actual or potential, from not 

7 being generally know n and that the information has been 

-· chat we ' ve taken reasonable efforts to keep that 

1n(ormation from being provided to the public. Again , 

1 0 th~ough testimony of Jim McKenna, we will demonstrate 

11 ' that those standards have been met. 

12 ARSD 20 : 10:01: 4 3 provides t hat in citing this 

13 issue the Commission may l ook to its past precedent . 

14 The Commission is correct in noting that this type of 

15 information, the specific information has been treated 

16 as confidential in all of the US West sales to date 

17 and in the Kadoka sale. And, in fact, t h e filing that 

18 I used to request confidentiality was ide n tical to the 

19 filing that I filed on behalf of my clients in each of 

20 those prior proceedings. 

21 We will also demonstrate that the actual 

22 purchase price is not materially important to the 

23 public . First of all, the purchase price has nothing 

2 4 to do wit h the rates because as this Commission iD well 

25 aware, you are going to require my cl i ents as a 



• 

• 

• 

12 

l con d ition o f the sale to agree there will be no 

2 acquisition adjustment. We wi ll have to set rates o n 

Yomething other than the purchase price. In fact, the 

purchase price, as Mr. McKenna will explain, includes 

s I not o nly the purchase of the telephone company, but an 

interest in two cellular interests. So the purchase 

7 price itself would not tell you what the purchase price 

8 o f the telephone company is . It's bundled together 

9 wi th cell ula r interests whi ch are not subject to this 

10 Commiss ion's regulation. 

11 And at this time with your consent , I'd like 

12 to ca ll Jim HcKenna. 

13 

14 

15 

MR . HOSECK: Can I respond first? 

MS. WIEST : Yes. 

MR. HOSECK: In response to Mr. Bradley 's 

16 poi ntB, I would just like to make a couple. One, it 

17 appears that Mr. Bradley is e xpanding the scope of hie 

18 cl a im of confidentiality of this matter since the 

19 pet i t io n references specifically the tr a de secret 

20 aspect of our rule. Now, if this is being expanded, 

21 then that's a little bit different tw is t on the 

22 pr oceedings. 

23 As to this matter of precedence , I think that 

2 ~ the 3 upreme Court in th is state has been rather 

25 emphatic in stating precedence does not exist in 
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administrative matters. And, in fact, in looking at 

the Commission's o wn rule on this matter, it talks 

3 about the Commission may take notice o f pr io r rul i ngs 

and whethe r o r not the ci r cums tances are the same and 

so o n and s o forth. I think that there is a difference 

bet ween what the rule pro v i des and the actual 

7 application of precedents as it e xist s as a matter of 

law. 

And one of the things that the Commission can 

10 look at is whether or not there ' s been any type of a 

11 c hange in c ircumstances . And one of t he things that 

12 staff is asking the Commission to look at in the 

13 evaluation of this issue is whether or no t there's 

14 t here are too many things that are filed in a 

lS confi d e ntial nature that are truly not of a 

16 confi dential nature, especia lly wh en we' r e dealing with 

17 a public utility . Thank y ou . 

18 MS. WIEST: Just for clarification, 

1 9 Mr. Bradley, are you call ing a witne ss j ust to address 

20 confidentialit y at this time or the e n ti r e case? 

21 MR . BRADLEY: Just to address confidentialit y 

22 at this t ime. And if I could have o ne point, I'd like 

23 to point o ut that yo ur rules 20:10 : 01:41 allows the 

24 Commission in this circumstance to co ns i d er all 

25 possible g rounds , including those not includ ed in 
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initial request. As I indicated, o ur i n iti a l request 

2 was patter ned after that wh ich had been success ful in 

every other case. Now th a t it 's being contes ted, of 

~curse, we' r e broaden in g i t t o i nclude all of the 

5 possible iss ues. 

MS . WIEST: You may ca ll your witness. 

MR . BRADLEY: Jim Mc Kenna, please. 

JAMBS J . HC XBNNA , 

c alled as a witness, b eing first duly sworn, 

1 0 wa s examined and testified as follo ws: 

1 1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. BRADLEY: 

13 o. Woul d you p l ease state and spell your name 

14 f o r the record. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A. 

o. 

A. 

o. 

James J . McKenna , M- c- K-e-n - n-a . 

By who m a r e you employed? 

Long Li ne e , Ltd. 

Would you please deocribe y o ur job title and 

19 responsibilities with Lo ng Lines, Ltd.? 

20 A . I ' m executive vice-president and chi~f. 

21 telecommunications of ficer for Long Lines, which o wns 

22 100 percent of the stock of Jefferson Communications. 

23 Q. And Jefferson Communications is the company 

24 that's purc hasing Jefferson Telephone Company stock? 

25 A. Yes , it is. 
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Q. And Jefferson Communications has requested 

that the purchase price for acquiring the Jefferson 

Telephone Company stock be treated as confi d ential 

data? 

A. Yes. 

Q . How do o wn ers like Jefferson Telephone 

7 Company get the word out that they're interested in 

selling their stock ? 

A. By consultants, accounting firms . There' s 

10 various ways to do it. 

11 Q. Is the fact that the telephone companies on 

12 the ma rket are generally well known among those part ie s 

13 

l< 

in terested in purchasing t he property ? 

A . Yes . 

15 Ho w did your company become aware that 

16 Jef!erson Telephone Company was for sale ? 

17 

18 

A . 

Q. 

A consult ing firm. 

Besides getti ng the word out through t hese 

19 cons u l tants , d o these consul tant provide other se rvice1 

20 in the sale process? 

21 

22 

23 

A . 

Q . 

A. 

Yes. 

What would thos e be ? 

They will deal wi th y ou in pre p ar ing a b i d 

2 4 !or the purchase . 

25 In your experience is the re usually 
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competition between potential buyers for properties 

like Jef f erson Telephone Compa ny ? 

A. Yes. 

o. In this case ho w many compet ing gro ups were 

5 I interested i n purchasing Jefferson Te le pho n e Company 

st.eek? 

10 

A. Th ree t hat I k now o f. 

Di d Jefferson use a bidding process for 

selecti ng be t we en the compe ti ng buyers? 

A . Ye s. 

11 What were some o f the factors your company 

12 t oo k into co ns i derat io n in maki ng i t s bid? 

13 

" 
15 

A . The locati o n, si z e of the company, and the 

benefit it wou ld have to ou r company. 

Q. Did you take into consideration the econom i c 

16 va lue of the company? 

17 

18 

A . 

Q. 

Yes . 

And when y o u're selecti ng your bid, is t hat 

19 the o nly fact o r you take into consideration in making 

20 the bid , the eco nomic val u e ? 

21 

22 

A . 

Q. 

That• s one of t hem, yl's. 

You take into cons i deration the fact that to 

23 be successful y o u have to have a successful bid? 

2 4 

25 

A. 

Q . 

Yes . 

I n making y o ur b i d d i d you estimate how much 
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the o her bidders were likely to offer for the 

pr o perty? 

A . Yes . 

17 

• I . 
I purchased another telephone property and you knew the 

If o ne of your competitors had recently 

price that that competitor had paid for that property , 

7 what value, if any, wo uld that give you in making your 

bid? 

10 

11 

12 

A. 

A. 

o. 

It would give me quite a b1t of value. 

How so? 

It sets a precedent on price that we know of. 

So in setting your price, if you knew what 

13 someone else was paying, if you want to be successful, 

14 you kno w yo u're going to have to pay more o r less? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

"· 
o. 

A. 

o. 

A . 

o. 

That's 

Wh ich, 

More. 

If you 

Right. 

If the 

right. 

more or le s s? 

If you pay less 

pay less you lose ; right ? 

purchase price for Jefferson Telephone 

21 Company is made publi c, could that materially damage 

22 your f ina nc ial posi tion with respect to future 

23 pur c hases ? 

24 

25 

A . 

o. 

Yes. 

Why ? 
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A. Because it sets a precedent as a starting 

pr ice for a phone company and not which is our cap 

pri c e f or this particular property. 

Q . would it mean to you that i f you want to be 

successful in the future bids you would to have pay 

6 more? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let's assume that there are no competitors 

9 and instead you're going to negotiate the purchase 

10 price. lf your past purchase price your company has 

11 paid is publ icl y known to the selle r s . what impact does 

12 that have? 

13 

1 4 

A. Quite a bit of an impact . That's the 

starting price then instead of a ceiling pr ice for that 

15 particular compa ny. 

16 Q. In this case d o you feel th a t you pa i d the 

17 starting price and the ceiling price? 

18 

19 

A . 

Q . 

I paid the ceiling price . 

Your ceiling price in this case would become 

20 the starting price at future negotiatio n if this price 

21 becomes public? 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

Yes. 

And is it your position would that materially 

24 damage your comp~n y •s financial pos i t ion? 

25 A . Yes. 
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Q . In your op1nion does the nondisclosure of the 

info rmati o n have i ndependent economic value to y o ur 

c o mpany ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has your company taken reasona~le efforts to 

keep the purchase pr ice conf i dential? 

A. Yes, we have. 

Who within your company knows what you paid 

f o r the stock? 

A. Myself, the president, and the chief 

11 f i nancial officer. 

12 And why have you limited it to those three 

13 people? 

1 4 A . They're the only ones that need to know. 

15 Q. Does the purchase agreement require that both 

16 the buyer and seller keep the terms of the purchase 

17 agreement confidential? 

l 8 

19 

A . 

Q. 

Yes. 

Paragrap h 8-A contains a general obligation 

20 that seller shall not disclose any secret or 

21 confidential information including any information 

22 pertaining to the company. 

23 A. Yes. 

2 4 Q. Parag raph 5-F provides, in part, no party 

25 shall disclose existence of this agreement without the 
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prior written consent o f the other party? 

A. Yes . 

That pro vi sion then goes o n to allow 

d isclos ure co the extent ne ce ssary to o btain financing 

5 I and satisfaction o f the conditions precedent to 

closing. 

A. Yes. 

Is Jefferson Commu nication s pay i ng a pur c hase 

price that is in e xcess of th e company's net boo k 

1 0 v a lue? 

11 

12 

A . 

<J. 

Yes . 

Does the pri ce in excess of net book value 

13 reflect the compar.y 's goo dwill and value as an o ngoing 

1 4 company? 

15 A . Yes . 

16 Are y ou familiar with the concept of an 

17 acquisition adjustment? 

18 

19 

A. 

Q. And i n past proceedings i nv olving the sale o f 

20 telephone prope ~ties the Commission has imposed a 

21 con d ition that • the buyer shall not recover a n y 

22 a c qu isi t i on ad ju stme nts through its regulated 

23 interst ate or int rastate rates. thro ugh it s local 

2 4 rates, o r through feder al or state universal s ervice 

2S funds .• Is that condition accepta b le to your company? 
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Yes, it is. A . 

Q. Does the adoption of that condition mean that 

tel e phone rates cannot be based on the purchase price? 

A. Yes. 

What, then, is the relationship between the 

pur c hase price and future rates? 

A. There isn't any. 

Q. The purchase price lis ted in the stock 

purchase agreement is for Jefferson Telephone Company 

1 0 s t ock? 

11 

12 

A. Yee. 

And by buying that stock in Jefferson 

13 Te l ephone Company do you also purchase a 51 percent 

14 interest in Jefferson Cellular, Inc., and a 17 .34 

15 percent interest in Eastern South Dakota Cellular. 

16 Inc. 7 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A. 

Q . 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, we do. 

Those are both what kinds of companies ~ 

Cellular companies. 

So the p urchase price is higher than it would 

21 have been if you would be buying a telephone company 

22 alone without having bought those cellular i~tereete? 

23 

24 

A . 

Q . 

Yes. 

In your prefiled testimony you state that 

25 Jefferson Communications will borrow $2,625,000 for 
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this a c qu i sition? 

A . I ·s actually $2,800,000. 

o. That's one of the corrections you'll make to 

y o ur test i mony? 

A . Yes. 

o. ls that loan amount for both the telephone 

7 c o mpany and the ce l lular inte r ests? 

l 0 

11 

12 

l) 

14 

A. Yes, it is. 

o. Wha t does the public d i sclosure of that 

amo unt o f the loan te 11 the publ i c about the actual 

pur c hase pr i ce? 

A. Nothing. 

And why does it tell t hem nothing? 

A. Doesn't tell t.hem what we have in equity 

15 i L already. 

16 Q . Does it also not tell them because you ' v e 

17 acquired bot h a telephone interest and cellular 

18 interest? 

19 A. Yes. 

in to 

2 0 Hove y ou d isclosed i n your prefiled testimony 

21 the equity interest that you've got in the company? 

22 

2) 

A . No . 

MR . BRAD LEY: That's all the questions I ' d 

24 like to ask. And if I could, I'd g o righ t into a very, 

25 very br ief closing statement . 
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MS. WIEST: Do yo u ha ve any questions? 

MR. HOS ECK: I have some c ro~s - examination on 

the disclosure issue. 

MS. WIES T: All right. 

CROSS - EXAMINATION 

BY MR . HOSECK: 

o. Mr . Mc Kenna , tell me -- o r, rather, tell the 

e Commission how a competit o r o f you rs gets anything of 

9 value by k nowi ng what y ou paid for th i s exchange . 

1 0 A. Somebody asked me that the ot her da y . 

11 compared it to land. If y o u have a parcel of land and 

12 you sell it for S2 ,000 an a cre, yo ur neighbor kno ws 

13 exactl y what that is. His starting price is going c o 

1~ be S2,000. Same thing here . There's -- in t o day 's 

15 market there's a lot of property go i ng to be sold o r 

16 has been sold. Once you know what the price for access 

17 line is, that's going to be a lot of people ' s starting 

18 pri ce. You still might be able to get them che ~per 

19 than that. I'd just as soon not have anybody kno w what 

20 we paid Di ck f o r his proper t y. 

21 o. So basical l y it's your desire not to hav e 

22 this information be come public; that is an overpo wering 

23 factor here; i s that correct? 

2 4 

25 

A. 

o. 

That's o ne of the fact o rs . 

And t o get back to your ana logy of the sale 
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of telephone exchanges compared to land, in a land s ale 

t hat is re c orded and becomes a public document in the 

Reg i ster o f Deeds of fice, does it not? 

A. I'm sure it does, yes. 

Q. And, i n fact, aren't sales o f land often 

monito red by a directors of equalization on a 

7 county• wide level? 

A. Yes. This wa s just an e xample. It has 

9 nothing co do wit h the purchase of a phone company. 

10 o . Let me back away fr o m that a little bit , 

11 Mr. McKenna, and ask you this : Is the purchase of a 

12 telephone exchange such as you have done in this case, 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

a ma rket-driven type transaction? 

A . Sometimes, yes . 

Q. 

A. 

Q . 

Well, was it in this particular case? 

I don't think so. 

You d i dn't look at any market for telephone 

18 companies or what they were going for at all when you 

19 formulated your bid? 

20 A. we knew just from past experience. We didn't 

21 have to go out and look . We knew what they were 

22 wo rth. We own a phone company. We know what that's 

23 worth. We thi nk we know what it's worth , and we just 

24 went on that assumption. 

25 Q. Is it a market - driven situation in this sense 
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that 1t wa s a t ransa ction between a willing seller and 

2 a willing buyer in a n arms - length type o f setting ? 

A . l 'm not sure. 

Well --
A. Ask that questi on one more t.ime . 

6 I Was i t a sale bet ween t wo willing parties? 

A. Yes, yes. 

And there wa s neither part y acting u nd e r a ny 

pressures or compulsions or anyth ing of that nature in 

10 terms o f selling it? 

11 

12 

13 

1 4 

No, no. A . 

Q. Okay. How are telephone companies va lue d for 

purposes of purchase? 

A. That., I woul d hav e to refer t hat to my 

15 chief financial o fficer. He is mo r e up o n that than I 

16 am. 

17 Q. Well, c an yo u t ell me in g e neral terms how 

18 you decided what to pay for th i s ? 

A . Well, we didn't bre ak it d o wn into the phone 

20 company itsel f . I t has the cel lular portion wi th it, 

21 and we t oo k that into accou nt . We did n o t brea k them 

22 into s e para t e entities. We bundled them together. 

23 Q. And so wha t you"re tel li ng this Commission is 

2 4 that if, for instance, this sale pr ice -- and I don't 

25 care about your cellular companies be c ause it's my 
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position we don't have any jurisdiction over those . 

A. Right. 

Q. But as t o the telephone ex c hange that this 

Commission does have ju r i sdiction over, if someone was 

o find out the info rmat ion as to what you paid f o r the 

exchange, basically you're say i ng t hat it sets a floor 

1 price f o r future purchases; is that correct? 

A . tn this area, yes. 

Q. And in that sense it would be no different 

10 than a land purchase and that was the analysis you 

11 drew; is that correct? 

12 A. That was an example I used. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Q . Are there going to be any mortgages connected 

with this sale that are goi ng t o be of public record? 

A. 

Q. 

Not that I know of. 

Are there going to be any filings with the 

17 South Dakota Sec r etary of State, for instance , of any 

18 security interests that people may have in this? 

19 

20 

A . 

Q. 

21 dollars? 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

I don ' t think so, no. 

But you are borrowing some 2.8 million 

2.8, yes. 

We ll, somebody is going t o be recording 

24 s omething in this, I assume. 

25 A • l'm sure they will. 
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So there wi ll be at least a record of that 

transaction will be in the public --

A. Yes. 

Q. -- besides these transactions; 1s that not 

5 correct? 

A. I would assume so, yes. 

Q. And this is just the purchase of stock. Am I 

understanding that correctly? 

A. That's correct. 

1 0 Q. No w, I believe you made the statement -- and 

11 y ou c an co rrect me if I'm wr ong -- as to this loan 

12 amou nt, this $2,800,000, that that really tells the 

13 public nothing. But let me ask you this question: 

14 Does that not tell the publi c that you are paying at 

15 least $2, 8 00 ,0 00 for some cellular interests, plus this 

16 exchange? 

17 

18 

A. 

o. 

I'm sure i t does, yea. 

So there is some sort of a disclosure to the 

19 public already, isn ' t there ? 

20 A. I think that was filed because we had to file 

21 that. And I'd have to refer that to our lawyer. 

22 o. And with regard to this confidentiality part 

23 of your agreement where you and the seller have agreed 

24 that you won't reveal what was paid for this telephone 

25 exchange, that is just part of the agreement between 
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yot. t wo par ties, is it not? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q . It has nothing do with any o verriding 

~espo nsibil i ty that th i s Commissio n may have to the 

public. does it? 

A. No. 

MR . HOSECK: Okay. I h a ve no further 

e q uestions o f this witness. 

MS. WIEST: Any quest ions b y the 

10 Commi ssi one rs? 

11 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have one. If 

12 you o r Mr. Bradley , o ne or the other, said it would 

13 a ffect y o ur position if it were a market - d~iven 

14 purc ha3e and but disclosure at this time c o uldn ' t 

15 affe ct the purchase pri ce of th i s company? 

16 

17 

A. No , o f this com pany. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: It would on y 

19 have to bea r if you decide to purchase other 

19 properties? 

20 

21 

A . Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: In other a reas or 

22 an area or wherever, wouldn ' t that be? 

23 

2 4 

25 

A . Yes, that' s correct. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank y ou . 

MS . WIEST: Any ot her questi o ns ? 
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CHAIRMAN BURG: The onl y one I'd have is do 

2 you see -- you know, they've claimed there's any public 

i~te rest, that there's a public interest to know. Do 

y ~ u ha ve a co mment o n that? 

A. I don't think there is a publi c interest to 

kno w . And talking with the man we're buying it from, I 

7 d o n't kn o w that it would be any interest of him to let 

th~ public know being a small communi ty that it is. 

9 d o n't t h i nk they need to know h i s net worth at this 

10 time . 

11 CHAI RMAN BURG: Do y ou think he would be 

12 harme d if they did? 

13 

1' 

l 5 

16 

A . I thin k S O , yes . 

CHA IRMAN BURG: That's all I have. 

MS. WIEST : Any other questions? 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I want to follo w 

17 that up with one more. If, in fact, they, the 

18 neighbors downtown, knew the purchase pri ce of this 

19 would not necessarily reflect that's wha t hie net worth 

2 0 was, is that right 7 

21 

22 

23 

A. That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you . 

MS. WIEST : Any other questions, 

24 Mr . Bradley? 

25 MR. BRADLEY: In closing -- I don't have any 
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redirect. In closing, I just would like co point out 

h~t Mr. McKen na 's testimony demonstrates disclosure 

w~u d materi ally damage its financial position with 

~espect to any future o pportunities to purchase 

telephone properties in this a rea. We think that 

6 qualifies as a tr ade secret. It q u al i fies as a trade 

secret. It need have onl y actual o r potent i al value. 

So the fact 1t woul d have p o tent i a l value on the future 

sal~e is adequate t o meet the requ i rements of the state 

10 la w . 

ll And we think the d i s c losure would impa i r the 

12 public in terest because let's be real i stic about this 

13 t hing. We're talking not only about this company. but 

14 we ' re als o talking about the sellers i n this case. The 

15 sel lers in this case aren't a telephone company . The 

16 selle rs i n this case are handful of five or six 

17 stockholders who wa nt very much to live and continue to 

18 b e the same pe o pl e tomorrow that they were yesterday in 

19 the i r communities. And disclosing this information 

20 about their individual value may -- it won't tell their 

21 entire net worth , but if you disclose that the y sold 

22 this property for X amount over 2.B million dollars, 

23 that is go i ng t o affect them individually in their 

24 communities . And we asked you not to do that wi thout a 

25 good r eason , and 1 don't think there's a good reason 
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MR . HOSECK: Thank you. In the first place, 

I'm a b it co nfused by Mr . Bradley's c omments that he 

j st ma de. I wa s und e r the impress i on that he was 

rep r e sent i ng the pur c haser o f th i s stoc k and n o t the 

8 seller . 

That p o int aside , I think that there has not 

1 0 been a sho wing that this disclosure of this sale price 

1 1 has an independent eco nomi c value. There has not been 

1 2 a sho wing that this i s the equ i valent to the formula 

1 3 fo r Coc aCol a or anyth i ng of that nature that somebo dy 

1~ can p i ck up and run with it and make some money on it. 

1 5 i t may have an effect 1n a market situation as the as 

1 6 Mr . McKenna has aptly pointed out in an analogy t o 

1 7 f a rmland , for instance, but I don't think there has 

18 been a showing that it has or that it produces an 

1 9 i ndependent economic value . Thank you. 

2 0 

2 1 

MS. WIEST: Commissioners? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'm going to move that we 

22 grant the request for confidential treatment of 

23 inf o rmation . I think it's consistent with the position 

24 that the Commission has taken in other sales, and I 

2 5 d o n't see any harm to the public by not disclosing it . 
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32 

And the reason I want to dissent is that I'm 

4 1 really torn at this time bet ween t wo private parties 

havi ng to be able to be do business and not disclose 

the purchase price. 

However, even though the price of this 

telephone company does not have an immediate effect on 

rates. it will in the long term have a long-term effect 

10 on the rates of the consumer in that exchange who i s 

11 going to pay th a t rate because sooner or later some way 

12 or another this company ha s to recover the cost of that 

13 i n their re venues . 

14 But above and beyo nd that, I cannot believe 

15 that you can sell a compa ny and not have the 

16 shareho lders at least know what the price is. E~ery 

17 day of the week I read in the Wa ll Street Journal the 

18 price of the shares of some company that sold or merged 

19 with another company , and so I beli e ve that the 

20 s tandard is that more people know the selling price 

21 than do not know the se lli ng p ric e . And I believe that 

22 in the past we ' ve treated these v e ry uniquely, and I ' ve 

23 ne v e r been comfortable that, we should or shouldn't do 

24 that. I agree with staff that the public has the right 

25 to know when i t is a p ublic utility . 
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1 

I industry 

But above and beyond that, everyone in the 

and ever yone that has anyth ing to do with this 

industry knows what the rule of thumb is, what the 

go in g rate per access line is for telephone companies 

5 a c r o ss the United States. And I couldn't begin to 

6 guess wha t the selling p rice of this company would be, 

7 but I bet I could get fairly close. So I don't 

B unde rs t and even how it could have an impact on the 

9 market on the local market of the go i ng rate f o r 

10 telephone companies. 

11 So even though I don ' t think it's an 

12 over riding facto r in this case, I believe the public's 

13 right to know needs to be served by this. And I just 

14 am going to dissent be c ause I think that this 

15 confidentia l treatment for the selling price of a 

16 company is just sort of not important. 

COM MISSIONER NELSON : I guess I supported it 

18 but I didn't make any of those pr ior decision s. A~d I 

19 guess I believ e t hat in the past we h ave n 't d o ne it . 

20 can't see any compelling thing that make s this any more 

21 unique or different than the other cases that were 

22 deci ded here . And so s ince the Commission has n 't done 

23 it in the past, and I didn't find a compel ling reas on 

24 to change that practice, 1 support the r ecommenda tion 

25 to keep it confidential . 
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1 f. MS. WIEST: Now, let's just go on to merits 

of the hear1ng Co you have any opening? 

MR. BRADLEY: No. I think we ' d pass on an 

opening statement. 

5 MS. WIEST: Mr. Hoseck, d o you have any 

61 opening? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

I MR . HOSECK : No. 

MS. WIEST: Call y ou r first wi tness. 

MR . BRADLEY: Wh o happens to be Jim McKenna. 

JAMBS J . KCXBNNA , 

cal led as a witness, being previously swo rn, 

was examined and testified as foll o ws: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR . BRADLEY: 

15 o. Mr . Mc Kenna, you've prev iously been sworn . 

16 Wou ld you please bri efl y describe your education and 

1 7 employmen t background. 

18 A. I started in the Ai r Force in the 

19 telecommunications business . I was in there four 

20 years. I got out, I went to college o n the GI bill at 

21 night wh ile I was working f or Northwest Iowa Telephone 

22 Company. I've got a total of twenty -eight years of 

23 t elecommun icat ion experience now. 

2, o. Have you prefiled direct testimony in this 

25 case? 
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A . Yes, t have. 

o. I believe it's been marked as Exhibit 2 . Do 

you have any corrections that you would like to make to 

that testimony? 

A. Yee, I d o on. Page three, line 12, it says 

instead of two, change that to four existing Jefferson 

telephone employees. On page four, line 18, strike E 

in front of the E9ll . And on page seven, line n ine, 

that should be 2.8 million dollars . 

o. With those two changes, i f I were to ask you 

11 the same questions today, woul d your answers be the 

12 same? 

13 

14 

A . Yes. 

MR. BR ADLEY: I' d like at this time to move 

15 Exhibits 1, 2 and 3. 

16 MS. WIEST: Any obje ction? 

17 MR. HOSECK: No objection. 

18 CHAIR MAN BURG : Could l go back and ask what 

19 the second change was ? 

20 A. Page four, line 18 . And instead of E911, 

21 it ' s just 911. And I can e xplain that. 

22 MS . WIEST: Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 have been 

23 admitted. 

24 Q. Would you please tell us a little about Long 

25 Lines and its af f ili ates and experience i n operating 
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local telephone compa n ies? 

A. Long Lines, Ltd., o wns an independent phone 

company, now Northwest Iowa Telephone Company; and 

Northwest towa Telephone Compan y has been in operation 

sin c e November of 19 41. 

Q . How many custome rs does Northwest Iowa serve? 

A. About 4,400. 

o. You've i ndi c ated this is a stoc k acquisitio n ? 

A . Yes , it is. 

o. So Jefferson Telephone Company will continue 

11 to provide the telephone se r vice to Jefferson? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A. Yes. 

Q. You're n o t seeki ng any c hange to Jefferson 

Telephone Company's Cert if ica te of Autho rit y? 

A. 

o. 

No. 

Wou ld yo u please briefly describe Je f f erso n 

17 Telephone Company ? 

18 A. Jefferson Telephone Compan y is an independent 

19 phone company with 550 custome rs. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

o. 
A . 

o. 
A. 

Does it have how many exchanges? 

One exchange. 

Does it have EAS? 

No , it doe s not. 

24 o. Does a stock sale affect any of th e contracts 

25 t o which Jefferson Telephone Company is a party? 
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A . No. 

Q. Do the buyers agree that if the Commission 

3 I imposes a ny cond ition on the approval of the sale, that 

buyers will honor all existing Jefferso11 Com pany 

contract.a , commi tments , leases, licensing, and other 

arrangeme nts wh ich rela t e to o r arise from or are used 

for its o peration i n the pur c hased e x c hange ? 

A. Yes. 

Q . Jefferson Telephone Company cu rrent ly has six 

10 employees? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A. 

Q. 

A . 

Q. 

Yes, it does . 

And y ou ' ve indicated four will be retained? 

Yes. 

The two that are resi gning are Dick Connors, 

15 t.he ma nag e r o r accountant, a nd Sheryl Connors , a 

16 part-time secretary? 

l 7 

18 

A . 

Q. 

Yee . 

Who wi ll assume Mr . Co nn ors ' management 

19 responsibilities? 

20 

21 

A. 

Q . 

I will. 

Who wil l do the a ccountin g and secretarial 

22 service s a fter those two people leave? 

23 A . Long Lines, Ltd. , a ccounting will take care 

24 of the accounting functio ns for Jefferson. 

2S Q. The rema ining four employees prov i de outside 
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plant mainte nan ce, c en tral office mainte nance, and 

2 1 uo okkeeping services? 

10 

A. Yes . 

To wh om will those e mpl oyees report? 

A. Myself. 

o. If th e Commission approves t he sale, wi ll 

that result in any incre a se in the c urrent rates 

charged by Jefferson Tele pho ne Company? 

A. No, they w i 11 not . 

Q. Is Long Lines willi ng to agree i t wi l l not 

1 1 increase any rates or chang e existi ng rate des i gn for 

12 at least 18 mo nths except in Co mm is s io n order o r to 

13 reflect a c hange in local tax rates o n a flo w- throug h 

1 4 basis? 

I S A. Yes. 

16 You earlier testified that your comp a ny is 

17 willing to ag re e to the co nd ition that will at no time 

18 include a n acquisition adjustment of rates? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Will any services be a eliminated as a reault 

21 of the sale? 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

No. 

Did the buyers agree to the Commission 

2 4 impo s ing a condition upon the appro val of the sale that 

25 buyers will continue to provi de all existing services 
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11 

12 
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currentl y being offered by Jeffe r son Telephone Company? 

A. Yee. 

o. How mu c h have you plan n ed o r budgeted for 

11pgradee and maintenance in the first three years? 

A. The first year, 450,000. 

Q. An d is that a sign ificant amount? 

A. Yee, it is for that size of a p hone company. 

Q. With that investment are yo u intending to put 

in alternative toll routing for lo ng distance servi c e? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

What's the purpo se s of the alternat ive? 

The town would not be i solated . That way if 

13 a ca ble was c ut o ne direct ion we have another route o ut 

: 4 of town. 

15 o. Part of that $45 0 , 000 is to upgrade from the 

16 current DMS 10 s witch; is that c o rrect? 

17 

18 

19 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

Wh at will they be provided? 

We will pu t a remote off o f o ur OHS 100 

2 0 switch to give them upgraded services . 

21 Q. What types o f u pgraded services will be 

22 available from your OMS 100? 

23 A. All CLAS S se rv ices, ISDN and E911 when the 

24 co unty requests i t . 

25 Q. Wi l l your comp a ny als o provi de voice mail 
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4 0 

s ervi c es? 

A . Yes, we will. 

o. What has your company done in the way of due 

d ili gen c e to assure that it will, in fact, be able to 

pr o vide quality service? 

A. we had p erson ne l go look at the outside 

7 plant, check out the switch and all the toll routing. 

10 

1 1 

Q. Customers currently have local access to 

In te rn e t . Will that continue after the purchase? 

A. Yes, it will. 

Q . Will they be granted additional o pportun itie s 

1 2 f o r local access? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A. They will have two people that they can get 

ac c ess to locally for Internet . 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

o . 

By people you mean companies? 

Two different companies, yes. 

Will emerge nc y services be affected? 

No. 

Jefferson Telephone Company c urrently 

20 pro v i des a form of 911 service ? 

21 

2 2 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, in the form of a fire bar . 

And at this time the Un io n County does not 

23 provide a precept 911 service? 

24 

25 

A. 

o. 

That's correct. 

And when they are prepared and able to do so 
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l will you be able to provide that service? 

A . Yes, we will . 

o. And will you be able to provide E911 service 

when the county is ready to accept E911 service? 

A. Yes. 

o. In your opinion, will customer service change 

as a result of the sale? 

A. No. 

Will customers be able to make service and 

1 0 billing inquiries by using a local telephone number? 

ll 

12 

13 

1 4 

15 

A. Yes, they will. 

Is local economic development important to 

your company? 

A. Yes , it is. 

o . How will your company support local eco .. omic 

16 development.? 

17 A . To bring th e most advanced services we can at 

18 this time through telecommunications. 

15 o. Will you also support community efforts if 

20 there are any? 

21 

22 

A. 

o. 

Yes, we will. 

You indicated that Jefferson Communications 

23 wi ll borrow 2.8 million. Have you receive d a ny 

24 indication that that loan will be provi d ed? 

25 A . Yes. 
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o . 

A. 

By whom? 

RTFC. 

o . Rural Telephone Finance cooperative? 

A. Yee. 

o. What impact would the sale have on USF? 

A. None. 

o. And that 's because it's a stock sale? 

A . It's a stock sale, yea, it is. 

42 

o . Will the sale of stock sale have any impact 

10 o n taxes? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A. 

o. 

A , 

0, 

No. it won't. 

Is rec approval required for the sale? 

No. 

South Dakota statutes 4 9-31-60 through 

15 49 -31-6 8 seek to insure that all citizens of South 

16 Dakota realize •the advantages of the forthcoming 

17 information age, i ncluding economic development, 

18 educational opport un ities , heightened level of medical 

19 c are, and better and more efficient services from all 

20 levels of government . " Now, you ' ve testif ied the sale 

21 will result in new services i ncluding narrow band ISDN, 

22 all CLASS services, and alternative toll routing; is 

23 that correct? 

24 

25 

A. 

o. 

That 's correct. 

Within six mo nths Jefferson Telephone Company 
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will being served by a large RSDN s witch? 

A. A remote off of a s wi tc h, yes. 

Q. Will these services become ava ila ble sooner 

in your opinion as a result of this purchase than they 

would have if Jefferson Telephone Compan y' s stock has 

not been sold? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You testified the sale wi ll hel p suppor t 

9 eco nomic development by providing serv ices needed by 

10 the community. 

1' 

12 

A. 

Q. 

Yes. 

Wil l your company wor k with the educational, 

13 medical, and governmental entities t o prov i d e t he 

14 services they nee d such a s distance learning? 

15 

16 

A. 

Q. 

Yee. 

At this time wha t educational organizations 

17 a r e t h e r e in that community? 

18 A. I believe there 's j ust a parochia l grade 

19 school in that community. 

2 0 Q . Are there any med ical or governmental 

21 entities at this time ? 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

No. 

If they move i nto town , will you pro vid e the 

2 4 services they need ? 

25 A , Yes. 
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o. Does your affiliate Northwestern Iowa provide 

2 ~istance learning services? 

A. Ye s, we do. 

o. So in your opi ni on you have experience in 

that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you believe that approvi ng the sale would 

e be consistent wi th the statutory directive to us? 

A. Yes. 

10 Q. Do you believe approving the sale would be in 

11 t he public i nterest? 

12 

13 

A . Yes, .i t would. 

MR . BRADLEY: At this t ime we'd tender him 

14 for cr~ss-examinat ion. 

15 

16 

MS. WIE ST: Mr. Hoseck? 

MR . HOS ECK: Yes . 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATI ON 

18 BY MR. HOSECK: 

19 Q . Mr. McKenna, again I wan t to d isc uss with you 

20 some of the po ints basically related to the statutes 

21 that the legislature have set forth as to what this 

22 Commission is to look at on a sale of exchanges . And 

~3 the first is what are the curre nt rat es that are pa id 

2 4 by patrons within the Jefferson Exchange ? 

25 A . I'm not exactly sure what the r at es. I'd 
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have to ask . 

UNKNOWN SPEAKER: I can tell you. Can I tell 

him? 

MS . WIEST: No. 

MR. BRADLEY: We did supply that in an 

information response, if you give me a second. 

MR. HOSECK : Well, the witness has been asked 

8 a question, Mr. Bradley. 

A. At this point right now I d on 't remember what 

10 they are at this point in time. 

1 1 Q. And with regard to the adequacy of service, 

12 could you look at page four of your prefiled testimony, 

13 please, on line eight? And generally you say that all 

14 servi~es that are currently provided will continue. 

1S And then you talk a little bit later about furnishing 

16 ISDN and some CLASS services and voice mail within 

17 about a six-month p eriod. 

18 

19 

A. 

Q. 

Yes. 

The question that I have is have you don e an) 

20 surveys or any type of polling of the constituency 

21 with i n this exchange as to whe ther or not there are an! 

22 other inadequacies as you perceive them? Or , in other 

23 words, that there are any o ther things that need to be 

24 remedied? 

25 A . No, we have not yet. 
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Do you i ntend to d o a su rvey or something o f 

chat natu re to see if t here is a ny o ther type of a nee d 

that this exchang e has? 

A. After we p u t our remot e s witch in, we will 

) have the latest s oft wa re available with all the 

features that a re possible at th i s present time on a 

OMS 100 s witch. So I cannot think of anything that t h e 

cus o mers could ask for that we woul d not have. 

0- Have you g one ou t a nd physicall y loo ked at 

1 0 th is plant? 

11 

1 2 

l 3 

14 

A . Yee. 

Would you describe f or the Co mm ission what 

hat entailed. 

A. Driving the bou ndary to se e wh ere hie are a 

1 S wa s. looking a t pede, s e eing what he had , size cable, 

16 loo king in town , driving the alleys and looking at the 

17 con d ition o f the pede at the same time . You ca n tell 

18 if t hey're -- what k ind of shape applianc e by . coki ng 

19 inside of a pedestal to see if i t's a mousey pad or 

20 whatever . 

21 

22 

Q. 

A. 

What pe rcentage o f this plant is fiber optic 

Oh, they just put some in . I would guess 

23 fi v e percent or less probably five p ercent . 

2 4 Q. Based on the survey that you've done , or th, 

25 evaluation o f t he exchange, is it your opin io n that 
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1 good service is present l y be i ng provi ded to the patrons 

2 of th is exchange? 

A . Yee . 

. With regard to the issue of eco no mic 

s I de'lelopment, coul y o u des c ribe what serv ices you 

intend to provi de or what actions you intend t o take to 

promote economic devel o pment within the Jef fer son 

Exchange? 

A. We ho p e to promot e with the bette r service 

10 state-of• the - art s e rv ices that we will offer that i t 

11 wi ll draw more pe o ple into the community be cause o f the 

12 close pr o xim i ty to Nort h Sioux City to build. The more 

13 custome r s we have, the better we are , better off we 

1 4 are. 

15 o. Do y ou have , f o r instance, any , for lack of a 

16 better wo rd , aggressive prog rams where you go out and 

17 attempt to put together offerings, f o r instance, to 

l8 industries t hat might want to locate i n this exc hange ? 

19 A . we do have -- we don't act ive ly go ou t and 

20 look, but we d o have significant s t ra tegi es that we use 

2l on I'm thinki ng of like a Ce ntrex o ffering that we 

22 o f fer industr ies that they haven't been able to turn 

23 d o wn yet. 

2 4 Q . Well. h y pot het icall y, if I wanted to locate a 

25 plant i n the Jefferson Exchange and it ca l le d for some 
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gismos o f s o me sort that are hooked up to a telephone 

line, and that would be the level of my sophistication, 

and I come and knock on your door, what would you do 

for me ? 

A. I coul d take you and show you exactly i n our 

office at Sergeant Bluff we have set up different 

functionalities like ISON, Centrex. We have the 

8 different functionalities that people can look at, 

9 see. And we will probably do the same thing i n the 

10 North Sioux switch also. 

11 o. Are you a member of or a participant in any 

12 regional economic development groups that might be down 

13 there in the southeast cor ner o f the state? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

A. 

o. 

A. 

o. 

No, not at t.his t ime. 

Do you intend to become one? 

We would like to, yes. 

With regard to the school issue -- and I note 

18 in your prefiled testimon y you say that.the Jefferson 

19 School i ~ in the process of closing, and I bel ieve you 

20 earlier testified that there was a parochial school 

21 within the district. Are there any -- are those 

22 exclusively the only schools presently serving the 

23 districts? 

24 

25 

A. 

o . 

Yes, the Jefferson serves, yes. 

With regard to the existing parochial school, 
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do you have a ny special programs or any intent to 

initiate any specific programs that might a i d in 

I 
distance 

A. 

learning or anyth i ng of that nature? 

We will b e able o. We will offer it to 

4 9 

s j them. I know they're in close prox imit y to Heland High 

School, and at the present time we are wo rking with 

7 some of the schools in Sioux Ci ty on developing 

interactive amongst the schools. So we could add them 

lnto it if Heland High School would wan t to do tha t. 

10 Q. But if I 'm understanding your tes timony , at 

11 this point in time y ou have taken no initiatives to do 

12 that? 

13 

14 

A . 

Q. 

Not yet, no. 

And with regard t o medical c are , I be lieve it 

15 was your testimony t ha t there is really noth ing be ing 

1 6 served in that community? 

17 

18 

A. 

o. 

There is no n e. 

Ha v e you gone out -- has anybody ment i o ed 

19 that there might b e any type of o ut r each pro grams o r 

20 clinics or anything of that nature? 

21 

22 

A. 

Q . 

No. 

Oka y. With regard t o this amount of money 

23 that you're bor r o wing to finance this p u r ch a se, and 

24 it's 2.B million dolla rs , in your opinion and based on 

25 y o ur exp erience in the telephone business, can y ou 
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adequately handle and service that debt? 

A. Ye s. 

o. And will the handling and servicing of that 

debt in any manner im pa i r your ability to furnish 

5 mvder n state-of-the-art telecommunicat ions services in 

~he Jefferson Exchange? 

A. No. 

o. In other words, yo u're not going to be 

spending all your money in interest and y o u will be 

10 able to give the pe ople something if they want it? 

ll 

12 

A. 

Q. 

You bet. 

One of the questions that Mr. Bradley asked 

13 you i s with regard to keeping all leases, contracts, so 

1 4 f or th, that presently are in existence o pen and 

15 hono ring them for a certain period of time . I'm no t 

16 sure that I c augh t how long that you were intending to 

17 hon o r the se. Was there any t i me limitation that you 

18 intended to honor these? 

19 A . To the length of the contracts, whatever 

20 contracts we have, or they have at this time. 

21 Q. At th i s point in time can you tell the 

22 Commi ssi on what contracts and leases there are in a 

23 general sense? 

24 A. NECA pool agreement s is the only thing I can 

25 think of right off the top of my head . 
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Q. Wh at about any of the properties? Are there 

any of the properties at the physical plant that are 

sub j ect to leases or contract? 

A. No. 

MR . HOSECK: I don't believe I have any 

~urther questions . Thank you. 

MS. WIEST: Commissioners? 

COMMISS IO NER SCHOENFELDER: I have a few, and 

f o rgive me if I missed this. But look at page six of 

1 0 y o ur testimony. On line 17 did you corre c t Lhat 

11 bef o re , or did you really mean your e xit ing services 

12 there? In addition, exiting services. Should that be 

13 existing ? 

14 A. Yes, it should. 

15 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you. 

16 just w~nt e d to make sure you weren't going to exit 

17 them. I might have missed this when Mr. Bradley 

18 cross - ex am i ne d you. I need to know do you have two 

19 PIC , or equal access on both sides, both inter and 

20 intra down there? 

21 

22 

A. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I don't remember 

23 if I was taking notes but I didn't --

24 A. I don 't think that was mentioned, but we will 

25 have equal access . 
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COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: And you talked 

2 about CLASS, ISDN, and those types of Internet 

services. Evidently, you must have a couple 

compe t itive providers in that exchange. 

A. There will be one. 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: So ~here will be 

7 competitio n for Internet services there? 

A. Yes. 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOENF ELDER: And those will b e 

10 toll free se~vices? 

11 

12 

A. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDE R: And so there will 

13 be competition there . Wh at a bout your pr ice for those 

14 kinds of advanced services, are they going to b e 

15 compet itive ? 

1 6 

1 7 

18 be 

A . Yes, they will . 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Are they going to 

I've quite often heard te s timo ny fro m purc hases 

19 in some small companies· territories that t he price of 

20 ISDN goes up rad ically once you cross t he territorial 

21 line. And I understand there might be some 

22 differences, but I would just sort of like to have a 

23 ball park feeling that it's not going to b e r a dical o r 

24 be anti-economic development. 

25 A . No . Right no w I believe -- and this is I'm 
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talking Iowa right now. Our ISON rate, seems to me 

like it's around $70 for that's 2-B plus the two lines 

and the data c hannel unlimited use. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay . And so 

S ~hat's fairly 

A. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : -- competitive. 

8 When you first started talking about your switch you 

said a OMS 100? 

1 0 

11 

A. Yes. 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFEL DER : And then you said 

12 it wo u ld be a remote s wit ch. 

13 

" 
15 

A . 

A. 

It's a remote off o f the OMS 100 . 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So? 

It uses all -- it uses the sophisticated 

16 software of the OMS 100, and it has an umbilical 

17 between the two. 

18 COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: It ' s a remote 

19 host co nf iguration? 

20 

21 

A . Yes . 

CO MMIS SIONER SCHOENFELDER: And if the 

22 umbilical co rd is cut, tell me what happens to 

23 Jefferson. 

24 

25 

A. There's a back door 911 trunking. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: What 's back door? 
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A. Okay. If the umbilic a l is cut, they c an 

still dial 911 and get t o a nyp l a ce they nee d to go. 

3 They will still be abl e to c a ll within t he exc hange, 

That will no t b e c u t. They will be bl oc~e d fr om th e 

s outside wo rld a s far as lo ng d i stance. 

CO MMI SS I ONER SCHOE NFELDE R: However , this i s 

not in place now. This is a future plan and i t wil l be 

how far in the futu re ? Ca n y o u tel l me? 

A. We 're suppose d t o have it cut over by July. 

10 It 's on orde r. 

1 1 COMMISSI ONER S CHOENFELDER: So i t wi l l be 

12 fairl y soo n? 

13 A. Yes . 

14 CO MMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Okay . Then I 

15 want to know what type of rel i ability redundancy? 

16 

1 7 

a. On the swit c h? 

COM MISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: No. I'm talking 

18 about netwo rk reliability. You know, we talk about 

19 s e lf - healing SONET networks , and it sounds good to me , 

20 but there must be other types of reliability things 

21 there chat - -

22 a . Our reliability on this would be the 

23 redundant r o ute f o r lo ng distance. That would be o ne . 

24 The s witc hes are inherently good . They have backup 

25 upon backup . With the backup generators and t he 
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batteries and just the inherent, they're like 99.9 

2 percent reliability. We haven 't had a problem. We 

~ave personnel, they're on call 24 hours a day, 36S 

jays a year. So we d o what we can, you know, to insure 

nothing happens . 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: Does Jeffers o n 

7 belong to that South Dakota network? 

A. I believe they do, yes. I think they do, 

9 don't they? (Pause. No, they don't. 

10 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay, they 

11 don't. So then I guess I have some more questions 

12 about reliability then. How many in -- and this is 

13 probably unfair to ask you as a buyer, but if you have 

14 some idea. How many businesses do you have there that 

15 if there's a landslide, if there's a flood, if there's 

16 -- if I can cut your backbone fiber to the rest of the 

17 world between the host and the remote, how many banks, 

18 businesoes, those kinds of people -- well, you said no 

19 hospitals, so those kinds of people that would be 

20 affected, though, by the net work going down , and how 

21 muc h reliability can you afford those kind of 

22 businesses? And r understand that it's extremely 

23 import ant f o r residences, too, but a bank who's 

24 transferring credits at the end of the day, those kinds 

25 of things? 
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A. That's why the r edundant route. And even 

2 wit h the 

COMMISSI ONER SCHO£NP£LDER: ls that automatic 

4 I sort o f? 

s I A. Yes , it is. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENF ELDER: My computer 

7 d oesn't see it and hear i t ? 

A. That's r ig ht , that's right. So that would be 

9 an automat i c setup and there woul d be two trunk 

10 r o utings out. If one side was cut, it wou ld 

11 automatically go into the busy state and your ca ll 

12 would be routed the o ther direction. And it j ust so 

13 happens that one fi ber r out e goes north; t he othe r 

14 fiber route goes south. 

15 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So if I 'm a 

16 h osp i tal franchise systems o r a giant telemarketing 

17 f i rm and I want to locate in your territory, you ' re 

18 going to be able to afford me some type of rel iable 

19 se rv ice that's going t o not o nly enhance y o ur economi c 

2 0 development but --

21 

22 

A . 

23 revenues ? 

24 

25 

A . 

Mo st def i n itely. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: - - also your 

Yo u bet. 

CO MM ISSIONER SCHO ENFELDER: Okay. I think 
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that's all I have. Thank you . 

CHAIRMAN BURG : Just one that occurred to 

3 me. How c l ose is this physi c ally to you r ot her holding 

no w? 

A. It's abo ut 22 miles, I believ~ it is, or 23 

6 miles fr o m our Northwest Iowa Telephone. 

CHA IRMAN BURG: So that ' s actually c lose 

8 enou gh whe r e you ca n a lso add backup personnel 

9 service 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1' 

A. 

A . 

Righ t. 

CH AIRMAN BURG: -- if it was needed? 

That's correct . 

CHAIR MAN BURG: Okay. All I had. 

MS . WIES T: Any ot her questions from the 

15 Commissioners? Just to clarify a point, when you 

16 testi f ied chat you wer e not g oi ng c o increase races for 

17 1 8 mo nths, we re you referr ing to all rates or j ust 

18 local rates? 

19 

20 

21 

A. All rates. 

MS . WIEST: Thank you. Mr . Bradley? 

MR . BRADLEY : One question. 

22 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR . BRADL EY: 

Q. The r o ad between Northwest Iowa and your 

25 properties in Jefferso n is what type of road? 
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A . Interstate 29. 

MR. BRADLEY: Thank you. That's all the 

qu estions . 

MS. 

s l ·• l tnesses? 

WIEST : Thank you. An y further 

I MR. BRADLEY: No, we do not. 

MS. WIEST : St aff have any witnesses ? 

MR. HOSECK : No. 

MS. WIEST: The n r thi nk we'll go to closing 

10 st.atements. 

11 MR. BRADLEY : Very bri efl y. We bel ieve that 

12 lhe testimony we ' ve provided indicates that all o f the 

13 st.atutor y standards have been met . There can be, I 

1 4 think, no question desp ite the h i gh quality of service 

15 the Con no r famil y has provided for a long time to the 

6 Jefferson community , that in fact t he community is 

17 going to be better off as a result of this sale. And 

18 as a re s ult, we request respectfully that you approve 

1 9 the sale . 

20 

21 

MS. WIEST : Staff. 

MR. HOSECK: Mr. Chairman, members of the 

22 Commission , I do not think that all the crite r ia have 

23 been met. One of the primary ones is that of the 

24 reasonableness of rates; and there's nothing in the 

25 record as to what the reasonable rates are . And I 
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think the record shoul d reflect this a nd the 

2 Commissione rs should be a wa re o f what the rates are 

that are being charged right now that are g oi ng to be 

in effect for 1 8 months. 

10 

MR . BRADLEY: We woul d ce rta inly•- we have 

previousl y provi ded to staff in an i nformati o n response 

the rates, and I would gladly take that, a copy o f that 

response and add that to the re co rd whi c h cont ains the 

rates . 

MS. WIEST: We could mark that as Exh i bit 4 

11 thP.n. Any o b j ection to adm itting tha t document? 

12 

1 J 

MR. HOSECK : No . 

MS . WIEST: Then t hat has been adm it ted 

14 Exh i bit 4 . Anyth i ng e l se from staff? 

15 MR . HOSECK: Wi t h t hat, staff wo u ld wit hdraw 

16 its objec t ion t o the criteria not being met. 

17 

1 8 then? 

19 

20 the sale. 

21 

MS . WIEST : And do you have a recomme nd a ion 

MR . HOS ECK : We wo uld rec o mmend approva l of 

MS . WIEST : Thank you. Then I would ask if 

22 the Commission wo u l d ca re to make a bench decisi on at 

23 th i s time? 

24 CH AIRMAN BURG: I'll move that we do make a 

25 bench dec ision. And to instiga te that, I do have a 
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1 motion . 

I move that the proposed sale of the stock of 

the Jeffe rs o n Telephone Company Exchange be approved as 

in the public interest subject to the follo wing 

S conditions: First, that the current rat~s not be 

i ncreased for 18 months from the date the buyer begins 

t o operate the purchased e x ch ange. 

Nu mbe r t wo, that the buyer shal l not recover 

9 any of the acquisition adjustments through its 

10 regulated interstate o r intrastate rates, through its 

11 local rates, or through federal or state universal 

12 service funds. 

13 Three, that the buyer shall honor all 

14 existing contracts , commitme n ts , leases, licenses, and 

15 other agreements which relate to, arise from, or are 

~ 6 used for the operation of the pu rchased exc h a nge. 

17 And, four, that the buyer offer a t a min ; mu m 

18 all ex isting serv ices currently bei ng cur r e n tly offe re d 

19 by the purchased exchange . 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I ' d second it. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : I'll concur. 

MS. WIEST : Thank you . 

(THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3:00 P.M. ) 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAK OTA 

2 COU NTY OF HUGHES 

I, Lor i J. Grode, RMR, Notary Public, in and 

tor the State of South Dakota, d o hereby certify that 

~he abo ve hearing, pages 1 through 60, in~lusive, was 

reco rded ste n ographically by me and reduced to 

typewriting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing 

10 transcript o f the said hearing is a true and correct 

11 transcript of the stenographic notes at the time and 

12 plac e spec i fied hereinbefore. 

13 I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative or 

14 emp lo yee or attorney or counsel of any of the part ies, 

1s nor a relative or employee of such attorney or counsel. 

16 or financially interested direct ly or indirectly in 

17 t.his a c tion. 

18 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 

19 hand and seal of office at Pierre, South Dakota, th is 

20 16th day of December 1997. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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RECEIVED 

EP 2 1 1997 
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION 

Re: In the f\·1atter of the Sale of the Stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson 
Communications. LLC 

Dear Mr. 13ullard : 

Enclosed please lind un original 3.nd ck\'cn copies of the Joint Application filed on behalf 
of Jefferson Telephone Co. nnd Jefferson Communications. LLC. and the Request for 
Confidential Treatment oflnfonnntion filed on bch31f of Jefferson Communications. LLC in the 
above cn1itled Docket. Due to the large size of the exchange mnp, we we enclosing only one 
copy of that document. Also enclosed is a Ccn ificatc ofScn•icc. 

MJB/jj h 
Enclosures 
cc: All panics of record 
IJHSIV?'•7•01! UOC' 

Vc11 truly yours. 

MOSS & BARNETT 
A Profossion.:il Associa1ion 



RECEIVED 

SEP 2J 1997 
BEFORE TUE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIO""souTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA UTILITlfS COMMISSION 

TC97-IN Tl-IE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. 
TO JEFFJ:RSON COMMUNICATIONS. LLC JOINT APPLICATION 

Pursuan1 10 SDCL § 49-31-59, the current stockholders of Jefferson Telephone Co. 

and Jefferson Communicolions. LLC ( .. Jefferson Communications") jointly apply to the 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission ( .. Commission .. ) for appro\'al of the sale of the 

Jefferson Telephone Co. slock 10 Jefferson Communica1ions. Jefferson Telephone Co. would 

,:ontinuc to operate nnd provide local lclcphonc service under its existing Certificate of 

Au1hority e ficr the stock sale. 

Jefferson Telephone Co. received a Certificate of Authority on June 24. 1992. to 

provide tc lccommunkations services in South Dakota. JefTeoon Telephone Co. is an 

independent 1clephone company located in Jefferson. South Dako1a. operating a single 

exchange scr\'ing approximately 550 access lines. A copy of the exchange map is provided 

as Exhibit A. A copy of1hc Stock Purchase Agreement is provided as Exhibit 8 . 

Jefferson Communications. a Limited Liabi lity Company with authority to do 

business in Sou1h Dakota. will file testimony supponing the following statements and 

demonstrating that approval of1he stock sale is in the public interest. 

I. Jefferson Communications has the financial and technical capabilities to O"'Tl 

and assure the proper operation of the Jefferson Telephone Co. Jefferson Communications is 

a wt-iolly owned subsidiary of Long Lines, Ltd. 



Telephone Company ("NITC-"}. a local telephone company offering service 10 4.700 access 

Jin1,;s. (An organizational chart showing Jefferson Communications and its affiliates is 

anachcd as Exhibit C.) NITC will pro\'ide enbrineering. switching. billing. maintenance. and 

outside ph1<1t support 10 Jefferson Telephone Co. NITC hu.s 20 employees and is localed only 

22 mile.s away. Jefferson Tekphone Co. will al so retain 1wo of its existing employees. who 

will be located in Jefferson. South Dakota. to provide local main1enance and switch suppon 

scrvic-:s. 

2. Jefferson Communications has the managerial capabi lities 10 operate the 

Jefferson Telephone Co. The President and the General Manager ofNITC will also become 

the President and the General Manager of Jefferson Telephone Co. Other NJTC employees 

will provide additional managerial. accounting and othL"r support services. In addition. two 

of the existing Jefferson Telephone Co. employees wi ll be retained to provide local 

maintenance and switch support scrvices. 

3. Rates will not change as a result of this stock sale, and Jefferson 

Communications agrees not to increase any roles. except in response to a Commission order, 

for a period of 18 months. 

4. Switched access rates will not change as a n:sult of this sale. 

5. No cxis1i ng services will be discontinued as a result of this sale and within six 

months of the close of the sale. Jefferson Telephone Co. intends to offer all CLASS services 

and ISDN. 

6. Cuslomcrs will continue to be able to communicnte with Jefferson Telephone 

Co. using local calling. 

1)167 112.I UOI! DOC 



7. 111c existing E9 1 I emergency ser"ices will be unaITec1ed by lhe sale. 

8. Jefferson Communications will work with any in1eres1cd schools and medical 

foci li1ics to provide dis1ance learning und 1elc-medicine as needed. NITC has significant 

experience in providing distance learning. 

9 JcfTerson Communica1ions is very aware of the importance or economic 

dcvelc.pmcnl 10 the communities it serves. II pledges to support local economic de"elopment 

efforts. In add ition. NITC has an employee charged with 1he responsibi lity of assisting local 

communi1ies with economic development projects. That employee will be made available to 

Jefferson Telephone Co. and the community it serves. 

10. Ta., payments will be unafTected by 1his sale. Jefferson Telephone Co .• as an 

independent telephone company, pays gross rcceip1s ta.w s. The telephone operations will 

continue to qualify as an independent telephone company after the stock sale and, therefore, 

gross rccciplS laxes will continue to apply. 

11 . Jefferson Telephone Co. curren1 ly has a OMS IO switch. Within six. months o r 

the close of the sale. it will be replaced with a OMS 100 remote. which will home off of 

NITC"s OMS 100 switch. After the switch chnnge. Jefferson Telephone Co. will be able 10 

provide state-of-the-art services. Jefferson Communications intends to install altema1ivc toll 

routing facilities und to replace. as necessary. any inadequate outside plant. 

12. 111e sale will have no impact on the Universal Service Fund. This is a stock 

purchase and. consequent ly. the study area is unafTccled by this lr.lnSaction. 

l11c sale is scheduled to close by December 31. 1997. One of the precondi tions for 

closing is obtaining necessary rcgulmory appro\•als. FCC approval is not required. 

111671 /'HUOI' UOC 



The sale is scheduled to close by December 31. 1997. One of the pn:eondi tions fo r 

closing is obtaining necessary regulatory approvals. FCC approval is not required. 

Therefore. the appl icnncs respectfully request expedited treatment of this matter by the 

Commission to pcnnit closing by thut date. 

Dated: eptembcr I 9. 1996 

Respectfu lly submi tted 

Uy :2 w · . ln-,,,..,....-
Richard W. Connors 
On behalf of the current stockholders 
of Jefferson Telephone Co. 

l) lb7112TU0II DOC 

B.v Z~!clc{/6-zJfo- -
Moss & Barnett, P.A. 
A Professional Association 
4800 Norwcst Center 
90 S Seventh Street 
Minneapolis. Minn~ta. 55402 
Td ephone: 612-347-0337 

Attorneys on Behalf of 
Jefferson Communications. LLC 
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Exhibit B 

STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

NONPROPRJETARY 



STOCK Pl/RCII.\S[ AGRtr. ,1r.1',-

5T0C frl. I1URCHAS[ AGR[[M(NT dl ttd 1!. of Au;ust 7'1111, . 1991. among RICHARD \\ . 
CO,"'>RS. SHER\ L K CON~OR5, \' IRC INIA L CONNORS, and PATRI CK T. CONN"ORS (uch a 
"klk!:· and coll«ll\·tl) 1hr -.k!.lw-). and JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS. L L.C. ("~ •) 

PR[U MI NAR\" STAJEM[NJ 

A Sellers o"n IW.• of tht iuutd and oumandin1 capital stock of JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO .. 
INC a Soi:•h Oak01a corpnr21 ion (the "Company"). which Company is cn11grd in 1hr b1rsinus or pro"idin1 local 
e., chantt 11.!t phorle scr"iccs in 1hr area or JcrTrrson. Sou1h Oakoll (the "Busineu"). 

B Sellers du1rc to sell 10 Bu~·r r. and Buyer dnirrs 10 purchase from Sctlrn. all or 1hr inutd lJld 
ourstand,r,; capu1I s1oc l.. of 1hr Company. on chc terms and conditions srt fonh herein. 

C The Company O\\lU s1ock inccrcsu in JcrTcrson Ccllulu, Inc. .• 1 Colorado corpon1ion t·Jcl·). and in 
Eastern Sou1n Dl l..ot1 Cellular, Inc., 1 South Oai.oc.1 corporation ("ESDC"': JCI and ESOC, and In) other entities 
d1r,ml} or md11«1 ly, ,1h0Uy or pu1 i1lly. 01,r.rd by the Company arr each rtfrn-rd 10 herein 1s 1 "Subsidial}•" Ind 
coll«rn cl~ as the "Subsidiaries") 

D Crnain 1crms uKd herein arc dclinrd 1n S«tion I l(J) btlow. 

NOW, THEREFORE. for good and valuable considcntion, the rtteipt and sufficiency of which llC here~ 
aci.110" lcdj!cd, Sellers and Buyer ayre as follows: 

I A:rttmr111 10 Pu rcha>r 111d $£11 Al 1hr Closing Cas dclinrd below), Sellen shall sell 10 BU)cr, and BU)cr 
sh.ill purclu~c from Sellers, all of 1hr iuucd and oumanding shires of capital siock of the Company (the 
"Sh11cs" ). free and clear or 111 hens, i111ercsu, encumbrances or rn1ric1ions of any kind or nature wh.11socvcr. 

~ -
1:a) Porch:oe Prier Thr aurr p tc purthur price for lhe Sh:ircs (1he "Purchase Price") shall be 

leu the fa ir m11rke1 \'3lue or the excluded assc1s shown as hems 3-6 on Schedule 3(0 , which sum shall be 
pa):ablc i11 cash at Closing to tht Sellers in proponio11 10 their 0""-ncrship or the Shares, as set fonh 011 
E, h1bi1 A111ached hemo. 

(b) ~ . Bu) ct and Stile~ acknowlcd;c that 15 of Drccmbcr 31 , 1996. 1he Comp:any's bal111cc shrri. 
(lhc Mrkcembcr Bal;incc Sheet"), reflected MRetainrd EarninpM or S757.S69 (the MRc11inrd Eami11p"). 
Bu} t r ayers 1ha1 11 will pay Srllr n 1hr amount or caminp realized by the Com~y from Dec.ember '.i I, 
19%. 10 1hr date or ClosinJ. including an 1moun1 equal 10 1he unrntiud p in during such prnod on 1hr 
:uoo shares or common stock ofCommNc1 Cellular, Inc owned by the Compan)', which eaminp shlll be 
determined in a manner n1u1ually asrccablc 10 Buyer and Sellers If Bu~r and Sr tiers c1nnoc drmminc the 
Company's pre-closinJ 1997 caminp in I mutually avccablr manner, the followinJ procedure sh.Ill be 
1mpltmrnted· 

Within n1ncl} (90) days after 1hr Closin; Date, Bu~r and 1hr Srllcts sh.Ill ptrpa,r I b:11.lncr sheet foe 1hr 
Complln} as of 1hr close of business on the Clos1n1 Date (!ht "Closint Balance Shren. ""·hich sh.Ill br 
m1.1tuali) accrpiable 10 the Srllcrs and Buyer and their rcspcc.1ive indrpcndent pubhc account.ants.. Thr 
Cl011111 8.11111cc Sheet W II br prcparrd in ac:cord.lncr wilh GAAP and consiSlent with the Company's pu1 
pracuccs. The 1moun1 of 1hc Pu1'.huc Price shall br inctcucd Of dttrnscd., as 1ht c.uc may be, by 1hr 

_, _ 



d1ITerrnce, 1f an) , 1n the &mount of the Compv,)"s Rc11incd Elming, on the Closing Balance Sheet; 
pro\tdW th.i: no dectelle 1n the Purch.ue Price ffl.ill bC': made u • resuh of the Compinfs UJKnditurcs in 
Conl\C'CUon v. 1th 1u r0,1d improvement project. If, u a rcsuh of the foregoing adJustmC'nt, the Purchase 
Pnet 1s 1ncruscd. Bu~er \hall ~ y the Se llers the &mount of such increase by Yo lfC transfer o f same-chy 
tunds v.1th1n ten ( 10) busmeu d.tys of the due on Yoh ich the p.1nin11grce on the Closing 8al1nce SheeL If, 
u I result of lhc posl•clos1ng 1dJ1U1men1, the Purchase Price is decreased, the Stllc11 W\all refund to Buyer 
the amount o f such decrease by "ire transfer of s:une•day funds within ten ( I 0) bus inns days of lhc date 
on v.h1ch the pan ics agree on 1hc Closmg 8.J1ancc Sheet. 

Sci Ito' Ncprrun111ion, ind Wa rnrinlic:s Sdlcrsjointly ind scvcrnlly represent nnd v. arrant 10 Buyrr that, IS 
of the dt.te hertof and IS of tht Clo,ing Dltt: 

(a) r ·orpon11c: Qrgan[p ti9n and Qu•liQcallon. The Compan)' is I corporation duly organized, val idly 
c,ll1ing and in good sumdmg in 1he statt of South Dl k0ta and has all requisite power ind authority, 
corporate or otherwise, to oy.•n and operate its asseu ind 10 CIIT)' on the Business u currently conduc1cd. 
The Compan) is dul} qualified to do businen and is in eood 11.inding as a forc1in corporation in c.ch 
Jurisd1cuon hsied on Schedule )(1), which arc lhe onl)' jurisdic1ions where the fa ilurt 10 be so qualified 
would ha,c a m.1tcrfa1 ad,crsc aITcct on the Company or 1hr Business. 

(b) ~ - This Agreement has been duly 1:ilhorizcd. u«utcd and del ivered by each Sclln and is 
binding upon each Seller and enforceable ag1ins1 H eh of them in accordance with LU icrms, subj«t 10 
hm1tauon.s 1mpoKd b) lav. s and judicial decisions re lat in& to or a ffcctin& the ri&hu or crcdilors or sccuf'N 
crcd11ors genera lly or general principles or equiry (regardless of whtthcr cnforcemen1 is considered in 
procecdir.Js 11 l.1110o· or in equity), upon the cnforccabilil)' of any or the remeditS, co,·cnants or othtr 
provisiMs of such contm:ts and !he av.iilability of 1njunc1ive rdkf or olhtr rquilable remedies 

(c) ~ The u«u11on and dcl1,·cry of th is A&rccmcn1 and the consummation of the traMIClions 
hereby du not con0ic1 with, or result in a brnch of, or cons1itutc a default under. any agrrcmtnt or 
mstrument 10 Yoh ich 1hc Comp~y. or an~· Seller is a party, or by ,1h ich any Seller. the Company, or any of 
1hc Company', asse ts may be bound, nor, ,ubjec1 10 obt.i inin1 1hc rcgul.111ory consents and approvals 
identified on Schetulc 6(cXii i), docs ,uch acuon violate any sta1u1e, law, rule or re1ulation or any order, 
wri1, injun c1ion or decree of any coun or govcmmcnta\ au thorny or any License (as defined bC':low). 

(dJ fil!!!n. Schedule l (d) scu fonh 1hc entire 1u1hori1cd npit.il '1ock of the Comp1ny, indicating which 
sh:ircs .1rc issued 11.nd ou1s1.1nd1ng. Cuepl as set forth on Schedule 3(d), Sellers hold of record ind own 
beneficially 111 m ucd and ouuiand1ng Shvt1 free and clear of1ny restrictions on transfer, claims, TLXcs, 
cncumbrancu. options, Yollrtnnu. rii;hu. contracts. calls, commi1menu , equities. and demands. All of the 
Shares ha\C been duly authorized • .ire validly issued, fu lly piild, and nonasscssable. Exctpl as described on 
Schedule 3(d), nenhcr the Selln s nor the Company is I pany to any opcion. v.·amnt, righl, contract. call, 
put, or other a,i recment or commitment providing for the inu1nce, disposi tion or acquisition oftht Shares 
or In)' other cap11.1I stock or other c-quity interests of the Company (other 1h1n th is Agreement), or to any 
,·ot ing trust , proxy, or other agreement or understanding with rc\ p«t 101hc \'Oting of1hc Shares. 

(c) Suh\ldi:ariu The Company holds or reco,d and owns bC':nefici11ly 51'-• of the iuucd and ouutanding 
s.harts of capital stock of JCI, and 17.34'-• of lhe issued and outstanding sh11n of capital stock of ESDC, in 
each case free and clear of any r"tnct1ons on transrer. claims, Tues, encumbrances, oplions, wamnts, 
righu, contracts, call,. commitments. equities. and demands, ucept IS described on Schedule l (c). Exccpl 
for the Subsid1.ir1cJ identified on Schedule) (c), the Comp1ny docs not ov.n. dim:tly or indirectly, any 
voting s«urities, or securities con,·enible into voling stcuri1ies, o f any othtr corporation or other entity. 
To the best of Sellers knowledJe, 111 of 1he sharn of each Subsidiary held by the Company havt been duly 
authomcd, arc \'alidly issued. foll)' paid, and non:messable. Except u sci fonh on Schedule: ) (c), neither 
the Sellen, the Company nor, to the 1.:nowkdgc of Sellers, 1ny Subsidiary is I patty to 1ny option, warnnt. 
tiJht, contract, call, put, or other agreement or commi1mcn1 providing for tht issuance, disposition or 

.,. 



.ttq1m111oa of 11'1~ c.aprt.s1 "°'l Of ottm t'Q'J I~ m:c-rnn. of al'.!~ SuMadlV) « to an) , oc1n; tn.iJt. pnn~ . or 
OU.tr 11r«-mfflt Of u11drnand1t1J .. id\ rt\ ;,t':t to the , ohn& of L"ic thvts or "oc\. of M\) Subt.,dW) 

(0 ~ The Compa.n~ "th o .. rm or 1nd hu 1ood l!)d mu ruibk mlr 10 i ll of 1u .1ucu. 1.ncludms 
.. 1thou1 hmm111on all orlhe 1sseu rd\«ud oa the Dtt("mbtr BaUtw:e Sh«t. othtr tlun in,rnlOI') K>ld and 
other ch1nJ(S due 10 D;,t'nuocu 1n the ord1nu, COUrK of buunus and c~1t.J.I e.~pc-nd1NrtJ ol 
1ppro, im1:el) SI 40.000 oa I n»d tmpru,(mcnt ptDJ«1 sUKe the da:e of the Dn:rmMr ~bnce Shett. fr« 
and ck.u of 111 r ncumbrancu. hens. cl.a ims, 1rcut1~ 1r,ltreia, opuon1, lrasei. rutncoons. encumbrances 
or 01hrr 1n1c1esu of:m) ttl11-d p.an1ti "l\itsotver The Compll'ly'I assets are Ln i;ood " orloni; condition and 
rcj\llr, nonn1I ""UJ' and 1tJ.1 oceptcd, and cOM111u1e all tans1blc and in11n11ble propcn~ ncce.u.uy for 1he 
crcu1ion of the Busmen u cunenll~ cond11C1cd Schedule 3 {f) sc:ts fonh a hs1 of use ts 10 be excluded 
f. om the 1ransaicuons contcmpl.ated by ltus Agreement 

lg) ;;::on1r1cu Schrdule 3(g) anached hereto sets fonh all of1he conuacu, agreemenu. lc:i.scs. commirrnenu 
or arrangements of the Comp1n~· thi! arc in d Tecl as of the date hereof or 1ha1 ""·ill be in effect IS of 1he 
Closing U11e (uch a "Con11acrJ Elcept u ~1 fonh on Schedule J(J), u ch Contract is I ya\kl and 
b1nd1ng agrecmcn1 of the Compiny and is in full force and eff«I and enforceable according 10 its 1enns, 
subject 10 hmit111on, unposed b)· la\\S and judicial decisions rela1ing to or 1ffcc1in1 the rights of credilon 
or secured creditors generally or grncral principt" of equity (regudless or "'hclhcr enforcement is 
con11dercd in procecdin1s al law or in equity), upon the cnforuabihty of any of the remedies, coYenants or 
other pro\·1sions of such contracts and the a,·ailabiliry of injunctive relief or other equitable remedks, and 
neither the Comp;in~. nor to 1hc bcs1 of Sellers' knowledge, any other party or J»Mics !here to, is in default 
under any such Contnct, nor has an) e\'enl occurred that, with the lapse of time or the giYing of notice or 
both, \\ Quid constitute a default by any party under :my Contracl. 

{h) Comnli• ntt ""jlh L•""· The ComPJn)' is not in default under or in Yiol11ion in any material respect of any 
applicable stitule, law, ordinance. decree, order, ruk, re;ulation, franchise, pennit or llcensc: of any 
go,·cmmcntal body, which is tel.\Of\3bl)' likely 10 rcsuil in a material adverse eITccl upor, Ill)' property or 
asset of lhe Company or upon the business, conduion (fimtn cial or 01hcr), or results of operations Of 

prospcctsofthcComJ)lny. 

(1) Tun The Company has properly. accurately and time\)' filed all federal, state and local tax returns or 
repons (1ncludmg, \\ithout hm11a1ion, income, unemployment, franchise, use, Jross receip1s, sales and real 
and personal property) required 10 be filed by it With respect to all amounts in rcspccl ofTaxcs imposed 
upon the Company or for \1l11ch the Compiln) is or could be liable, "helhcr to 1a.,in1111thoritiu (as, for 
C\amplc, under \1111) or to other persons or en1iucs (H. for cumple, under 13:< allocation asrecmcnts), with 
rc~pect 10 all taub!e periods (or ponions 1hcrcof) ending on or before 1he Clos1 n1 Date. all applicable la.t 
l11o1 s and agreements haH been folly comphcd w11h, and all such amounls required 10 be paid b)' •.he 
Company to ta.~mg authorihcs or 01he:n on or before the cbte hereof ha,·e been p1id. No issuu ha Ye been 
raised (01 arc currently pcndini;) bJ any tuing authority in connection with any re1ums of the Company. 
No waivcu ors1a1u1cs oflim itauon with r«pcc110 such tu returns ha,·e: been g1,en by or rcquestcd from 
lhc Compln)', Schedule l(i) sets fonh (I) the taxable yem .:,r1he Comp1ny 11 to which the rc.specliYe 
su11u1cs of limi1a1ions with respect 10 Taxcs ha,·c not expired, and (2) with rcspec1 10 such taxable ycan, 
sets fonh those yun for ,,hich enmina1ions haYc been completed, those yean for which examinatioas arc 
prescn1\y being conducted, those years for which uamin1tions haYe nol been initiated, and those years fOf 
"hich req111red 1:ix returns have not ) Cl been filed Except to the extent shown on Schedule l(i), 111 
defic1enc1cs auentd or assessmcnu made as I rcsuh of any cxamin11ions hive been fully paid, or are fully 
reflected as a liability m the finandal statemenls of the Company or arc bcini contested and an adequa1e 
rcscrYc therefor has been "tabhshcd and is full y reflected in the financisl slatemenu of the Company. 

(J) Consenu Olhcr than the conunu and 1pprov1b listed on Schedule 6(cXiii), neither Sellen. nor the 
Comp:in)', is requ ired to obtain In) consents or O!her approvals from any goYcmmental agency or other 
person as a rnull of, or u I condition pm:cdcnt 10, the transaictions contemplatcd hereby . 

. 3. 



(kl f111111dal lnforrnadon 

( 11 Compan, financial Smc:menu 

a) The compiled financ:1111 statements of 1hc Company as of and for the year ended D«cmbcr ll , 
\996, copies of whith arc attached u Exhibit B (the •vcar End F1nanci11s·}. fairly pres.mt the 
auctS and liabiluies or the Company as of the date thereof, and the rcwllS of operations for the 
period the:i ended. The Year End Financials ha\·c been prepared in KCOrdancc with generally 
accepted accounting principals C-GAAP--), consistently applied, except the Year End Financials 
included a r«civablc cnrry for an anticipated lnic•up payment from NECA, which the Company 
hu not reflected on iu year end b.alancc shctt in pceviou.s years. 

b) All of the liabili1ics rcflmed on the Year End Financials arose out of or were incurred in the 
condutt of the Busineu. Other th:tn (A) liabililin arisinJ afttt the dare of the Year End 
Fmanci:lls in 1he ordinlt)' course of businm, and (B) Ji1bilitics set forth on Schfflule J(kXi)(b), 
the Company hu no liilbi111iu. All reserves included on 1he Year End Financials arc reasonable 
and 1n accordance with historical upericncc of the Businus. 

(i1) No Materjpl A4ver,c Chanqc:. Since December JI, 19%. thc Company has not surTcrtd a change or 
«rics of changes Um individu.1.lly or in the •~&.lie is matcri1lly advc~ 10 the businns, financ ial 
condition, or rcsullS of opcrarions or prospcm of the Company. except IS dcscribcd on Schedule 
l(k)(u) 

(I) Changn Siner lhf Purmbtr Jblancr Shut Qa1r. Si11cc D«cmbtt JI, 1996, the Company has 
conductffl 1hc Business in the ordinary and usu:11 cou~, and except as kl forth on Schedule J(I) the 
Company has no1: (i.) sold. assiancd, pledged. hypothccated or otherwise tr.insferrcd any assets except for • 
U]C) in Oldllll!) cou~: (ii.) tennin.atffl or amended any ma1crial Contract, or entered into any Con1nt1 
nol listed on Schedule)(&); (iii.) suffered any d,.magc, deslNClion or other c.1.SU.1.hy los.s (whcthtt or not 
covered by insurance): (iv.) increased the compensation payable or 10 become payable by 1he Company to 
llS employees or incrtascd any bonus. insunncc, pens.On or other employ« bencfil plan, p1ymcnt or 
amngcment made by the Company for or with any such employees, or adopted or amcndffl any Employ« 
Benefit Plu (as defined below); (v.) made any distribu1ions 10 shanholders. whether IS dividends, stock 
rcdcmp1ions or repurchases, or otherwise, or increased the compensation or other p.1.ymenu to any 
ilweholder: (,·i ) suffered any strike or other labor trouble or received n01kc of any con1roveny with any 
of the rntployccs of the Company: (\•ii .) suffered &n)' loss of cus1omcrs which has h.1.d or will likely have 
a material ad,·ersc cffccl on lhc Business; or (vii i.) entered into 11ny agrccm~nt 10 do any of the forcgoinJ 

(m) Lhlg:ujpn Ud C1aim5. There is no Ci\·il, criminal or admu,istrative action, suit, demand, cl.1.im, hcatinJ, 
procccdma or investigation pendmi or. 10 the knowlcdti;c of Sellers, threa1ened,, involvinJ the Company, 
or an)· of the Company's assets. or that would impair or delay the abi lity of Sellers 10 cff«I the CIMin&, 

(n) ~ - The Company is not• party 10 an)" labor or collcc1ive b.11gaininJ agreement with resp«! 
lo employees. No employees of the Com~)' ate represented by any labor organiza1ion, and 10 the bes! of 
Sellers' knowledge. !here arc no union organizinJ .1.Ctivi1ies involvin1 the Company. 

(o) Emplonr Benc:0U Schedule J(o) lists each cmplo)·cc benefit plan, IS defined in Scc1ion 3(3) of ERlSA 
(u defined below). and Heh bonus or other incen1ive compensation, severance, reduction in force, 
relocation. salary con1inua1ion for sickness or 0lhcr dis.abiliry, health and welfare, insurance, vacation or 
rducational assis11nce program whith the Comp.1.ny maintiins. contribu1cs 10 or hu 1n oblig.ation 10 
conuibtlte to on behalf of cmploy«s (coU«tivcly, the •Employee Bcnefit Pl1ns•). None of the Employee 
Brnefit Pl~s Is a •muilicmploycr plan· (u defined in Scc1ion 4001(1)()) or ERISA). The Com~y hu 
administcrcd all Employee Benefit PJ.1.n, in m11crial compliance with their 1enns, and each such plan, 
program Of .1.a.,ermcn1 is in m.1.teri.1.I compliance with all of the rcquircmenlS and provisions of any 
applicable law, including. without limi1ation. the provisH>ns ofERISA. 



(p) [ n1·iron mtnj11I l',l all(f'\ E).ct pl as St't forth 1n Schtdu1t .i(p). 

(I) tht CompJ.n) 1s ,n mJ.!t11J.I comphancc ,uth 111 appltnblt En,1ronmentJ.I La,1s, and !ht Compan) hJ.s 
no l,abihuts under an~ En111onmen1:.I I.J." . 

(11) 1ht Compan} hu not recti•td 3.11~ notice ofan) ,iolauon Of 1l1t1ed , 1ob1t0n or. or J.n} liJ.bi11ry under. 
an~ Em 1ronmtn11I La" dunng 1ht pJSI 1hrtt )UIS or prior 1t:ere10 if such "ioLmon or 1lltgtd violat ion 
h;nno1btt nrts.ol vtd, and 

(111) 1!,trt 3r..- no En, 1ronmtntal Cb1ms pending Of . 10 the kno"ltdge of Sellers 1hrt.1tt,1td, J.g1ins1 1ht 
Con1p3n~ re l,ating 10 compliJ.nct ,1 i1h or h.1b1ht) under any En•·iron1Mn1al L111 

(q) tn1tlltt lu11I prn[l(fil, Schedule 3(q) SttS fonh a list and dncription (includin1 lht councr:, of rtgis1n1ion) 
o( :di mJ.ttJiJI lnttlltCIU31 Proptny. ind1ca1,ng lht 0\\nt, thtrtof To lhc btst of Stlltrs kno,11td1t . tht 
Comp,30~ o ,1ns 1ht entn t 11gh1. mlt and intern! 10 such ln1tllttl~I P1upen} To tht bts1 of Sellers' 
l no\\ltdgt. nc.rt of lht lnltlltCIU31 Propcn~ 1nf11n,eson lht rights ofany1hird pJ~. and 10 lhc kno\1kdgt 
of St11ta oo third pJrt) 1s ,nfnng,ns on tlw: ln1ell«1u1I Propeny rithts of othtrl To tht bts1 or Sellers· 
knO\I led it. r'IOflt of tht Comp311) ·s products or proct SKS infringt upon OJ OChtl'\1 iw: , ·io1att any right of 
an~ e1ht1 p..-r,-on The lntt lltttuJ.I Prop..-n) cons1,1u1es 111 orthc ittms ofin1tlltc1u.1I p,opcrt) necessary for 
the operation of the Bus•ness n currcnd~ condu<ltd 

tr) Rul Pronsr11 Schedule 3(r) sets fonh a crue. accun1e and compldt lisi of all rnl prop..-ny owned or 
lc3St'0 b) tl,t Comp.an) (collccthtl) . chc · Real P10ptft) · ) In 1hc cut of Rc.,1 Proptny O\\ntd by the 
Comp.in:, COwntd Rul Pr0ptft) ·). the Compan) 011ns fee s1mp\t marl:ctablt 1it1t. free and clear of :Ill 
liens or t ncumbranccs, u ctpt for ( i) hens for Ta\tl. usenmen1s and other go1·cmmtn1al chargts not )d 
due and payable or bc in;. contttttd in good f, ith ~ 1pp1opna1t procttdings. 11WS (ii ) t utmcnu, rights.of• 
"11) . co,cruints. conduioni and other rcstr1Cllons of rrco,d which do not materially in ttrftrc wi1h Lhc 
prcSt"nl use of tht Chined Real Prope~ Of mattnJII) detrac1 from 1ht , .. 1~of1hc0.1ntdRtal Property. In 
the ca.sc of Real Propc~ It.std by 1hc Compan~ rLeutd Ru1 P,optn) - ), the CompJny has an Of'III le$ 
:igrctmtn1 de1rnbcd on Schedule 3 (r) £\ct pt II St"I fonh on Schtdult 3(r). 10 1hc bcSI of Sclltn' 
l,,no11lcd1e (A) the,e arc no matmal siruc1unl dcf«ts ,n &n) of lhc buildmss or othtr improvements 
situa1ed on !ht kul Propcn}. and (B) all build1n1 s~SltmL siruc1urcs. fh1um and improvtmtnu, owned, 
leased or uStd b) 1ht Comp.in~ arc in 1ood condmon and worlin;. order (rtaso!\lblt wear and ltlf 
"·Ctptcd) m mam ral resptcis and adtqu.itt in qu:.l1f} and qu3nlll) for 1hc currc r.1 normal operation of1hc 
B11s1ntss 

hi Ucrn~C'' pnil Ptrmln Set fonh in Schedule :<t~) hnc10 ,s a true and comp1t1c Im of all licenses. permits. 
fr.mch110. au1horiz:111on1. 1c;istrntions and appro,J.IJ mv,:d or i;rontcd 10 lht Compan} b) any go1·tmmcn1 
(frdtra1, 11.11t. loc11 or forc1~). 01 Jn) depanmtnt. 1gcnc). bo.trd. commission, bureau or ms1rumtn111i ry of 
an) of the fortgoina (lhc ·LKtnstS·). and all ptl'd1na applications 1t>trtfor. Such list con11ins I sumnu1y 
de~mp1,on or u ch su<h ntm and. "here apphubk, specilies tht ibtt iuutd, panted or applied for. 1ht 
op1r.1111on date and 1ht cunent status thtrcof Each L1c t1nt has b«n duly obuiincd, is valid and in full 
force and cfftc1. and is not subj«! 10 an) ptnd,n;. or 1hru1encd administnti,·t or judicial proceeding 10 
rt•ol..c. cancel or dtclll't such Li.cnSt ln\llid in In) rnpeCI Tht Lict nws art sufficicnl in all rtlpt(U 10 
ptmut tht conllnutd IJ." fu1 conduct ~ 1ht Company oftht BusintSs. in tht manner now conducted, and tht 
Compan) 1s no, conducting iu busintu or opt111tions in I manner " ·hich vio1atn In)· of the ltrms or 
tond1tionsundt1 11hichanyL1ttnst"11sgran1td. 

(I) Accnu na Rctsh·abls- All accounts r«tivablc ,cn«ttd on 1ht Year End Firuncials wtrc or arc ·hon• fide 
1tcci, .. b1ts. accounted for in acc0<dlinct with GAAP 1pplitG on a basis consisltnt -.i1h 1h11 used in lht 
prtp.1rati01'1 of1hc Year End F1n:1nci:1ls. representing 1mounis due ,1i1h rt.ipKI to :U:: IU31 cransactions in tht 
ord:IW) course of1he operation of tht Comp.in} . nnpt fOl'o,·er atcf\131 of NEC A 1r.tffit St"nsiti,·c paymen1 
dtseribcd in Schedule 3(1..)(ii ). To !ht btst or Sellen· lnoll'ledgc, none of such accounts rcccivab1t arc 
subjrc1 to &n) se1~tr or coun1ercl1im b) the at cO\lnt debtor . 

. ,. 



lul ln\u~nt• Schcduk J( , ) co1mun, an a:cura!c and complr1r h~ or 111 mwn,r.cr polKlf'S O"nc-d OI' 

~ b> !he (omp.:1n> \11th fC'Spc'CI 10 1h(- 131n1nO\ Of IU u~u AU wch pohCIC'i arr ,n full fort r and 
tu«I anJ iu!Tic1rnt IOI comphJft("t b~ !he- lomp,n~ ... ,th all apphoblt rc-quntmtnU of IJ.,. and all 
l on1racn .,.h 1ch 1m~ on tht' Comp:in~ an, r~u11tmc-nt 10 mamtam •n~ msurancc- m uch case ,u1h 
IC')J'C'C'I I{' thC' Busmen Thc- (omp3n~ ha \ no! \\llhln the ~51 1hr« }Or), ~ l!l} appl1catt0n fo, 
,n~uranct pen:un1ng ,n "'hole or m p,n 10 lhC' Hu\1nc,u 1c-1«1td or •11> 1n~unrncr pohc> ixna1nmg 111 .,. hok 
m 111 ;,an 10 1hr Burn'IC'ss canctlt"d Of ... 11hdn, ... 11 

{• 1 Full l)i,(ln,urr All documenti a11J othc-1 PJl'IC'f\ dtl1,e1td ~ or on behalf of StllrB 1n connecuon \11th 
1h1, Ag1<emcn1 art true. compk1r. concct and authl'nlic ,n alt ma1rn1I resp«u , o repres.tntauon or 
-..:'Tan•~ of Sellers contamcd m 1h1\ Agrttmtni and no "''""" Malcmcnt nudt ~Non behJlfof SC'llcn 10 
Bu>,r punu1nt to 1h1s Ag1ccmcnt con1a1ni an untrue st,m·mcnt 01 a mJ1erial f.ac:1 or omiu 10 Mite a matcnal 
IJ, , ntH'hJ0 to maJ..C' tht M:ncmenn con1a1nt"J ht1ru1 01 1he1e1n. 1n l1!h1 of the C'ltcum\,ance:s undrr .,.h 1ch 

1• ,t~ ""'" mlldt. not m1,kad1ng 

11,1 ~ lhl'1t :uc no la"). f\JIC'i or rt"gul.)1 1on, app1.cablt 10 Stlltn, or tht (omp3n~. or an> of the 
Cuntpanf, l)W:U .,. h1ch grant°' l'IC'mtu an~ ti\ au1hou~ or other 10,,rnmtntal 1gcnc} to asSt"n • lien 
ap,ns-i an} of 1ht Comp.tn}·s aiMH OI a cl••m ag11n'1 Bu~t r u '""11 of(1) the Companfs operations pnor 
h'l 1hr Ck'Kmg Oa1e. or {11) lhe purchak' and sale of1ht" Sh.::ares hertundcr 

t ,1 ~ Theft is no 1n,t;uncn1 banJ..tt brol.tr finJC'r or Other 1n1tffllC'd1at> .,.hKh has bttn rt11inrd 
t,. or ,, 1uthor11td 10 ac1 Of\ behalf of 11K Compin) . or SrllC'n .,.ho migh1 be t"ntitltd 10 any for or 
c.xnm1\U011 from the Compan} . ,n connttt•on "'"h tht lr.&nSM:tions conttmpla tcd b) th,s Ai;.rctmtnl. 

4 Hu•sr·, f!sr rps:nu1ign\ and \\ ■ rr■ ntig Bu)tl rtprcscnu Ind "'-arr.llllS 10 uch Srllff 1h11. H ofthc: dltt 
hctcol iond u of1ht Clos1n1 D;a1e 

lal Cnrg,oryJs Or;tanipfinn Bu~ C'I 1s a limucd l1•b•h~ compan~ duly orpnittd. ,,aJidl) oiMing and ,n 
r;ood "4l\d1ng 1n !ht St.::a1c o f Od:i.,.11r. and h:a~ all rni u9'11 t po.,. r, and .::authori~•. corponie Of ot'herv-isc, 10 

o.,.n 11.nd opnatt 111 uscu and 10 c~ on 11s bus,ntu u cuntnl l} conductrd 

ihl ~ Thii AJrttmtnl ti..s bttn dul) 1u1hor1Lr d. nccutrd and dt"li,rrcd by Bu)C't alki is
0

bindin1 
upon Bu) tr and tnforcnblt ;again~ 11 in accordtnct "uh us 1crms 

tel ~ Thc: c,tc'ul ion and dtli,'t0 of 1h1s Ap rtmtn1 •nd thl' consumm111on of 1ht 1ransac1ions 
htrch~ do not conflic1 .,., th. or rcsuh 1n I btn ch of. or consti1u1r I default unckr. an} agr«mtnt or 
mstn11twnt 10 ... tnch Bu~t r 1s a pirt) . orb) .,. h1ch 13u) tr ff\11) hr bound, nor dots such action \'io1atr any 
i!Jtu1c. 1, ... . ,ult or rC1;ul111on 01 an} Oflkr. "'Ill. UIJUnt!IOII or dttr« of an) coun Of go,·tml\'IC'nlll 
:tuth0'",1} 

tdl fmdrn ' rm Thtrt ,s no 1n,·es1mtn1 ba.nl.rr. bn>l.tr. findtr or othtr in1rmlt'dilt)· ...,hich has bttn rmintd 
~ or ,s au1honrcd 10 act on beti..lforBu}rr .,. ho m1gh1 be r nllllt'd 10 &n) f« or commissioti from Buytt in 
connc-chon "' 11h 1hr 1nns.u:11ons conttmplatt"d b) 1h1s At rtcmrnt. 

Ct) Af(p\ 19 Boo"-) • nd Rrsords- Buyer has nrrfull~ ,c,·+r.,.t"d 1his A&fttfflt'nt ::ind in deciding 10 purchase 
the Shares hu rr•-rd infomution St"I forth 1n d1r bools ind rn:ords of tht' Company. Buyer 
■cl.no"' IC'dgt"S and ap-tes 1ha1 all documents. r«ordi and bools prrt-aining to this trw1sac1ion ha,·c bttn 
made a~a,labk for 1nS,ptt1ion b) Bu)rr and iu 1rprrwn1a1i,·es BU)~r hu had a rusonablt' opponuni~· 10 
a,l. qUCSIM>M of :and 1ttel\c ans11irn from 1hl' Stlkrs •nd 1hr Com!Wly conctmin1 111 aspcas of thr 
Bu11nns. 1nclud1ng. 11i·11hou1 l1m1u11ion. ils U Sl'U and liabilities, and 111 such qucsiions kavc bttn •M"'vtd 
ro !ht" full s..11sfamon of Bu)tl and iu rq,rrwn1au,·rs Buyrr funhc:r rrprcscnu !hat ils managrm<nl has 
wch l.no ... tcd,r and t~ptr1rnct 1n financial •nd bu~mns manrn 1ti..t m1111gtfflffll is cap;ablr of rvaluating 
tht ffk'flli and 11~s of purchuing thr Shar!'S and 10 mal.r an 1nformrd in,·tsimt'nl decision with rtSJ)Kt 
1htrcto 

·•· 



0) ln•s,1mrn1 ln1sn1 Ru) t f IS :m:;u1ring tht Sh.1rn fo, 1mC'stmcn1 and no! "' ilh .1 \IC'" 1owa1d dmnbuttOn 
thereof . .1nd Bu)tf " ill 001 mll.e Jn} d1smbu11on or 1ransrer thtrtof e,cept 1n accordlntt ...,,th 1he 
s«ur111ts ACI of 193;. J\ amended . .1nd thf> rules .1nd rc;ulluon IIKrtundtr .1nd apphublc eump110ns 
1he1drom 

ta, ~ From the dlte hctt0f10 1ht Closing Date. Sc-11crs sh111 nu~ the Comp,n). 10 ptnn11 Bu}er and iu 
,epre~nLDt"·cs 10 ha,·e acrcu . dunng regub., bus1ncu hours and upon rcuon:ible adunc:e norice. to the 
(o,np3,ll)'S liSttS (.ndud1ns. the nght to condutt ic.uonabk 1n\tSlig,mon1 1n conn«\lon 1herc...,ith) and to 
tilt Cor•pan)·5 emplo)ttS. suppliers. :1.nd customers Sellers sh:1.tl fumi~. Of' c ■ uSC' the Comp.In) 10 furnish 
10 8 1,1,•ri an} fi nJnc1:1.I and opc-r:11ing data and other informlllOn 1h11 1s avnibble .-uh respc-ct to the' 
Com;>3n~ as Ou>cr shJtl from time 10 11mc ruson:ibly reqUC'St 

(bl (-Or,duc1 of Oudnsu Dunn1; 1he prnod from 1he d:11c htrcof 10 the Clos,ng. C\ecpt as otl1erv, i~ 
con1cmpla1ed b> tins Agreernen1 or ;u Bu)ct sh31101hel'\•1~ asrce in "'ritin; in :.d,·ancc. Sc-Ucrs sh311 uusc­
chc Comp;in> 10 condU<I the Busrnns. in 1he ordmM) :ind usuJI course. Jnd u~ us best crrorts 10 prtKo'C' 
mtx1 the Bus1f\C'U and their rcll1ionships "1th thmi p:in1cs Sellers will immcd1arcl> no1ify the Buyer or 
.1n> l.11,sum or mJtcnal cl11m1. procccd1nzs or inHSl1puons lhJt may be brought. ustnC'd or 1hrca1mcd or 
commcnud ag:1.1nst the Comp;in) or ,1hi<:h thc> acquirt l.no"kdgc and "hi<:h relate 10 iln) way to tht 
Comp;in) Dunng lhc period from the date hereof 10 1hc Closint, uccpc IS othen1 isc- provKkd foe- in thii 
Agrccmtnr or :,s Bu)cr sh:,11 othco,ik conKnl. ocher than 1n chc ordin,ry and ~ual course, lhc Com~y 
shallnot 

t1) Erner mio commmntnu for"'"' capm1I c,pcnd11uru 10 c,ccu of s :u.ooo in the au,cgatc. 

(11) Enm 1n!o. 1cmm\llt. or substantially amend or supplemcnL Of 1ui-C' any rights undtr. &n) inwrancc 
Contr.tel. collccm·c ba,gainin1 lgJCcmcnt. employment avccmcnl, Of afl) other Con1rx1 "hich 'A"Ol.lld 
suol\e 1he CIM1ng and be binding upon Bu>cr or :tn) oflhc Compinfs UKIS, 

(m) Incur an) dtbl. hab11tr,, . or obligation. d1r«1 or ind1,cri. ""hcthtr Kcrucd. absolute, contingcn1 or 
othcnHK, "ilh rtspcc1 to 1hc Business, other than un~curtd cun-tnl li1bili1iC's. or pcrmi1 any incrtasc 
or o~s,on af an) l1abil11 ics 01hcr than as e"\PfC'SS I) providC'd in tht Contracts, or l1abili1ics incuru d 
m 1hcord11\lrycour-scofbusincn: 

( I\ ) D1~r,osc of or nKur. er e.tic or U\umc an> cncumbruncc, or (c,ccpt for IIWIS-lCt ions. 1n 1h<: ord1ruil') 
cou1sc- or bu~1ncH and 1hc s:ile of factudcd Assets) sdl or dispose or. any ancu u,-ed or required in tht 
opc-1a11on of the Busmeu . 

(,) MJl.c an) Ta., clcc1ions. sc-nle .in> cl.iims "'ith respect 10 Ta\Cs, con~nt 10 :.n) c.\ltnsion orthc s1a1u1c 
or limmuions ,1 ith rtspcc1 10 the as'5Cssmcnt of an) Ta,u. file any cl1ims for refunds or Tans. or tJkc 
an) s1m1l:uactions,or 

(, 1) Tal.t, or permit 10 be 1JJ..cn, Ill) of the actions set fonh in Se;;uon j(I) hereof 

(c) ~ Sellers and B~·cr ... -ill c~Dlc and uK their mpccti, c best errons 10 fulfill 1hc conditionl 
pm::edcn110 1hc 01hcr p:,n}'s obl1p1ions hcrcunckr, includinJ. but not limited 10. s«uting II promptly 11 
pnictic:ablc 111 consc-nu, appro\·ab. wah·crs and authouuuons required in conn«1ion \loith lhc lrtnsactions 
con1tmpl11td hcJCb} W11hou1 hm111n1 1hc gcnc111hry or 1hc- rorcgoini, Scllcf\ havc fried. or caused lhc 
Comp:,n) 10 h1•c li lcd, 111 n«euary appl,c11ions for Equ.il Accns \•ith 1hc Federal Communications 
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Commmton (MFCC) and such 01her fi hn11s as may be r~utrcd by Sellers, and shall nOlify Buyer of all 
maimal development, 1n connection .,.,th 11,1ch filings Bu)er shall file all appl1c;iit10ns required 10 
consummMc 1hc 11an»c11ons contemplated 1n this Agrccmer,1 \\l!h 1he Pubhc Ullhiy Commiuion for the 
Smc of South Dakota, and .,.1th !he FCC, I.rid Sellen shall cooper.ate, and cause the Compln) and u ch 
Subs1d1al'} 10 coopcr;ite,.,. ith Bu~er ,n tffccting 1uch fi hn_g, 

(dJ ~I Crr1ifi s:1 1,, Scllm 1\lll use their best effons to obtain from uch landlord of any Lcl!Kd Ru! 
Propert) an esto;,pcl certificate m fonn and 1ubs11.r1ce u111fat1ory 10 Buyer. 

(e) fu!!_,t'·1· Jillt ln,unncr Al \u.s11cn ( 10) di1)1 prior to the CIO\ing, Sellers shall deliver, or cause to be 
dch1~ed to Bu)cr, a 1un.e) a:1d a 111le comm itment for each parcel oro ... ncd Real Property de.siin1rcdon 
Scht.'.lule 5(e) The Cotn!W')' and Bu)er shill Shlll'e 1he upcnse of 1he 1un,,eys and tnlc commitment 
equall) The 1un.c) shall be rnsonabl) accept.able 10 Buyer and sufficient to cause the title insurance 
comp:iny 10 pro11de e.1tcnded coverage 01·er the so-called Mgenerar ucepttOns rcl.11ing 10 m;men that 
\1ou\d be d1Klosed b) a curren1 accurate 1un.e)' The utle commitment shall be from a 1i1le insurance 
com~ny renonabl) »usfotlot) to Buyer, and shall commit 10 issue Buyer a 199? ALT A Fonn B Owner's 
Poht) orT,tk lnsur&nce .,.,th rHp«t 10 each pircel or Owned Ru\ Property dcsia.natcd on Schcduk $(e) 
,n u ch case 1n an amcunt rcuon:tbly determined by Buyer. coverinJ u!lc to the Owntd Real Property on 
or after !he d:tte hereof. and showing 1he Compiny a.s owner of a fee simple inmcst In and 10 lhe Owned 
Rt1!Propcrt) 

(t) (l;n Sjlnp Luept in connccucn with lhe tr.tns:m,on, eonicmplated by this Aa,eemcnt. neither the Sellers, 
the Compiny, nor any ptBOn ac1in1 on bthalf of Sclkrs or the CompM1y shill enter into discuuions or 
necct~uons "ith an) pcBOn or enmy in :tny way rcl11in1 to or with :11 view 1owArd the sak or any of the 
cap11al stock (cilher present!)· iuued or unissucd), property or assets of the Com~y. includin& ¥fithoul 

hmi11uon ln) sa.le or other duposi1ion or1he Compan)'s intern! in any SubsidW)'. No party shall diKlose 
the o, istcnce of 1h1s Agr«ment 10 In) 01her person without lhc prior .,.Tinen conunt of the Olhff p,111)', 

neept 1h11 (1) Bu~cr n•~· d1Kk>s-c 1hc cxn1encc or this A1rttmen1 10 Its •senu, rrprescn1a1i\·es or ochers 
\\ho 1\ 1ll a1w1 ii in eonductm; or o 'llu11in111s due <!1h11encc re\·ic\1, and to iu ponible lenden., in\'tston, 
or other pcnon1 .,.ho ma> pro1·1de financin& for some or all of 1he Purchase Priee, 1.r1d (1i) any parry ma) 
desclost 1he e,; 1stence or this AJtttmen1 10 1he u1en1 n«HSM)' 10 satisfy 1he conduions prceedcn1 10 
Cloung. ,ncludmJ oba1ninJ all neceuM) consents and 1ppr-o\·1b 

6 Condl!1on~ 10 Clndng The obhg11ion or the pa.tties to consummate the uansacuons contemplated hereby and 
of B:i) er 10 1)3) !he Pur:hasc Price on !he CJcmni; Dmtc 1s subject to the sa1,sfacteon of the follo" 1n1 condnions 
precedent. C3th of \\h1ch shall be lltisfied prior 10 the Ctoiin1 and .,.h,ch shall con1mue to be tNe u of the 
Clo11n;OJilC 

(1) Candi)ipM 1n Bu\fr'S Qbllga1ions. 

(,) Scmh Rtsulu Samfac10O The results of !he UCC searches from the S«rc1,uy or State of ~th 
Dakota and uch county ir. .,.hich In} of the ComPJin)'S assets arc loc11td. and such oiher UCC and 
other icarchcs Ii Bu) er deems necen.ir) \\ 1th respect to !ht Com~), shall d1sclcnt no lien.s or claims 
1111n.s1 the Comp1ny or iu property. 

(11) No P•ma;c or Ca,yalf\ I OU None of 1he ComPJitly'S a.sscu shall hive btcn broken or dilm11cd, or 
suffered iln) c,nu1lry loss or an)' kind, whether or not covered by insurance. in 1ny material resp«U. 

(m) No /l.hler11] Ad\"em Changr Except a.s d1sclcntd on Schedule 3(1), sinct December JI , 1996, no 
mam11I atl1·cr1t change in 1he txmnus or fin1nt1al condiuon or p-0\pccts of the Company shall have 
OCC\lrTed 

(1v) Rs:;,,:ns:nmion, and W1n:,n1jn True. All of Sellers' rcpruen1a11ons ind \\1tnnt1cs set forth in th is 
Ayeemcnt shall be ITUe and corrcc1 in 111 m~tcrial respects 
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(b) Condition, to 5(11tn' Qbllga1l9ns 

(i} Rtprt)(nllllOfiS ilnd w,mn1irs True All or Buyr(s reprrscniations ilnd ""amnties set fonh in this 
Agreement shilll be true ill\d con«! in •11 fflilltriill respecll. 

(i1) Buyer ~h•II h.ave performed 111 of its obli;11ions. coven1nu ilnd 1greemenu hereunder, including, 
whhoul limitation, miking all ddi,·eries rrquirrd under Sec:tion 1 (b} below. 

(e) Cnnditiqnf 19 Bg1h P• r1its' Obli,alions. 

(i) ~l.1il.J1w. No court or governmental authority shall hive cnaclcd, issued, promulgated, enforced 
or cr.tered iln)' SllNle, rule, regul.11ion. jud&n1cnt, dttrce, injunction or other ordc1 whk h is in dTCCI 
on the date herC'Of or 1he Closina D.1te 1nd prohibiu the consummation or the Closina. and no 
pn..-cecding for such a Sliltute, rule, rc-1ul11ion, jud&n1ml, d«:rec, injunc1ion or other onkr shilll be 
pcndintorthreiltened. 

(ii) Bel•t<d Ioouc1ion- The transactions con1emplared by 1h11 ce,uin Asset Purchuc Avccment of ,..,en 
d:m: herewith beiween Scllm, as sellers, andBuyer, u buyer, rr lmin& to the purchase: and sale of the 
uscu ilnd usumpeion or the li1bih1ies of Jeffcnon Satellite Tele-communiations Inc., 1 South Dilkou, 
corpon1ton. 1h11\ hive dosed o: shill close simuhancou.sly with the Closing or the tranwtiocu 
con1cmpla1ed h«eby. 

(i ii) N«ner,: Consenu All conscnu or approvals of any govemmental authority 01 regulatory 1gency 
shalt ha\·e bcen rrceived. Without limillnJ the 1encr11 liry of the fOf'Cgoina. Selim shill have recc-ivcd, 
on tums 1:1d condit ions s.arisfactory to Buyer, the c:onscnu and •pprovals listed on Schedule 6(cXiii). 

(1) Pat, pnd t.ora1lon The 1ransac1ion contemp1&1ed by lhis Apement 1h1II be conswnmatcd (the 
· c1osin1•) on the first business day of the «ilcndar month immediately foUowin1 the c:alct)dar month in 
whkh 111 nquimt re1ulatory appn,v,.ls, notices tnd c:onscnu hive been &iven 1nd obtained, so Ion& as 
such day is 11 leilSI (S) calendar days after the- rrceipl of such rc1ul11oty approvals at the offices of Bu)'e(s 
11nomcy, or at such other l ime ill\d place u Buyer ind Sellers shall agree. The date on which the Closing 
occursbrtfen-cd1ohcreinu 1he•c1osingOil1e.· 

(b) Ru,·r r'1 Pfll,·rr lrs Al Closin;. Bu)'et "ill del iver to Selim the following items: 

(i) Pavmen1 of Purch•K Pries- A wire transfer to each Seller in accordance wilh itutNctions provided by 
such Seller and in the amount set fonh on Exhibit A. for 110111 amounl equal 10 the PutchUC' Price; 

(ii) Comor11r [)ocumt0IJ- Copies of the resolutions of the Board or Direc1ors or Buyer 1uthorlrin1 the 
exttulion of this Aareement, cenified by the Secrtlll')' of Bu)'er; 

(iii) Closing Ctnifit•l<· A certificate. signed by iln officer of Buyer, dattd the- Closina Oa!e, to the effect 
lhilf (A) all ofBuye(s representations ill\d warran1ies set forth in this Agreement are ll'Ue ilnd correa in 
all m1teri1I mpccu u of the C losing Oaie, ind (8) all 11reemenu and covenanu 10 be pcrfonncd by 
Bu)·er prior to 1he Closing Date have been performed; ilnd 

(iv) Ol:hu Documents. Such other documenu ilnd instrumcnu u Sellen may reasonably request in ordef 
10 effttt lhe transac1ions con1empla1ed hereby. 
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(\') Con1ulting(Emplo\'ffl£nt Agrcs:mtnts Consulung/Emplo)mcnt Agrccmcn1s, duly o«utcd by 
R1chv-d W Connon. Patnd. T Connon, a.nd Tom Connon., in the fonn of Exhibit C 111achcd htrcto 
(the MCoruulung/ Employment AgrccmenuM) 

(c) Stllrry' Qtlivrriu At the Closing, Sellen will dch.,.er 10 Bu)"tr lhc followin1 items 

(1 ) S1ock Ctr.1[iu:e1 The onginal stock centfinlc.) reprttrnting the Sh•res. duly elldorKd for tnrufcr 10 
Bu~er or 1ccomp;in1cd b)' duly rxccuted s1ock powen, 

(i1 ) ~ I ing!Emplo\·mrn1 Aus:s:ms:01\. Consulting/Employment Agreements, du\)' c.x«uttd by 
Rich:.rd \\' Connon. Patrick T. Connon. and Tom Connon, in the fonn of Exhibit C attached hereto 
(W. ~consulunJ!Emplo)-mt nt Agr«menu~J 

(111) ~ Ru1&natt0fls. eff«11vc the Closing DiltC, of each Seller ,u 1.n officer, duettot ot 

emplo)·ce (IS •?pl1t1ble) of the Comp.my and of uch Subsidwy. e.-;cept that Patrick T. COMon will 
continue u an employee of the Company u provided in hi1 employment IJreemcnt, 

(1 \·) Closing Cenjfjgts: A cenific11c, 1l1ncd by each Seller, d4icd the Closin1 llirc, 10 the effce1 that (A) 
•II of Sellen' repriescnta1ions and wlln.t\tiu Kl fonh in 1his AJr«mcnt 1tt true and CotffCI in all 
matcna1 rupccu IS of the Cl01ing D.itc, and (8) all agr«menlJ and COVfflanU 10 be' performed by 
Sellers prior lO the Clos1n& Date h&\"t been pcrfonncd, and 

( \ ) Q;hrr pocumenµ Such other documenu and insirumenu u Bu)"tt m1y rtuonlbly requci1 in onkr to 
cffrtl the L"'IJluct1ons contemplated htteby. 

(d) ~ Selim shall pay •II Transfer Com 

{c) po11•CIO\ing C99Ptr•Unri After the Cl01in&. each p.llt)' WII ddi.,.cr an) further uuuumenu and Uke 
an} funhc:r acuon Ila! ml) be reuon1bly ~ucsitd by the ocher in order 10 ,·w 1ide of the Shires in Buyc, 
and othe""11c 10 cany 0111 the pc-ovisk>ns and purposn of !his A1fttmenL Each of d:e Scllm WU 
cooperate .,.1lh Buyer, lhe Comp1ny and the SubsidiartH ...-1th respcc:1 10 (i) &n) ' aclion. iui1. proceeding or 
1n\ts1i1111on ptndina Of lhtt.11encd 1pinst the Company, any SubsM!W) or iis wcccuon or auiins and 
(11 ) In)' Khon n«~- for 1he Company or any Subsidiary to obunn adequate inwrance covenie oc IO 
n: lke In) claims under any UUurance policies 

I Add11ional Atrrrmtnt1. 

(a) Confid tn tia1n,·. None of the Sellen 1h1II d iscl01e or mike &n)' use o r, and shall noc kno...-1n1I> pcnnil r.y 
pcnon 10 disclost oc make UK or, ro, ,u own btnefi1 or for thc benefit of any other pcnon or enliiy, any 
ktre1 or confidtntial tnfonnalKN'I, customer l1m, ind ltslS of prosp«m·e cu.uornen, or u y OCMf 
1nfonn11ion of or ptrt1inin1 10 the Compan)' iu businu1, prodiKtS. financial affa irs, customm oc 
p,osp«11,·e cui1omers. or S<f\'icH not generally lno...-n within the indiauyoc ~UC' publicly a,...jlabk 

(b) Csrtaln co,·enanu In ordr.r that 8U) er may have the bc'ncfil or !he ,ooc1 ... ·m of the Company, (oc a 
pcnod of four yun from and after lhe date hereof, none of the Selim .sh.all, .,.-ithou1 thc prio, v.-ritten 
consent of Buyer (which consent m1y be withheld II !he sole dtKrtlion of Buyer), eng&J t: 1n any of the 
follov.-inJ conduct within I one hu.ndtcd ( 100) mile radnu of Jefferson. South Dakota· 

(1) Non-ComDtt11i90 Offer for Slit, or p1n1tip.,1e in any business • .,.hether as an officer. d11«1ot • 
.uoclholder, JWtner, owner, employ« , creditor, Of othcrv,lSC. lhal offcn for sa.lc. &n)' products or 
stl"\·ices that arc comptlllive v.·ith the Com~y. u conduClcd on the CI01in1 Date, 
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(11 ) ~ So!tdl, conLlct. interfrrt ~1lh, or d!'ert any customer seo-ed by the Company or 
an) prospecuve customer iden11ficd by or on behalf of the Com pm) a1 an) time durmg !he rwo years 

pr rcedinglhe datchcreof 

(m) Non•Umni; o f EmplQ\'tfS !lire or sohci1 an>· pcnon 1hen or prc\'1ously employed b) the Compiny to 
JOln Sellen or 1ny Affil iate , ...,hether u I p.artncr, ager.I, employee, or Olhcl""iSe. 

(c) Ae"-no...,ltdgmtnu Sr llcrs ackno...,ledge !hat tht rutrict ions se1 fonh in Sec1ion l (b) arc reasonable in 
scope and usenual to the prcserva1ion of lhe good..., ill of lhe Business and propnetat}' propenies. The 
covenanu o f Sellers contained in Section I shall nch bt construed as an agreement independent of any 
othe1 oro\·1sion 1n 1h is Agrrement, and the oistence of any claim or cause of 1ctiun of aft)' Seller against 
Bu)H, \\hethrt pltdic,ucd on 1h is Agr«ment or otherwise, Jhall not constiMe a defense to the 
enf.>rcrmcnz by Bu)'CI of such covenants. ll is nOl the intention of any p3ny 10 v1ola1e 1ny publit pohcy, 
smu1ory or common l3w, and if any sen\Cnce, puagr.ph, clause, or combination of 1hr nmc of !his 
Agr«men1 1s in \ iol311on of the law of any stalt ...,-here applicable, such sen1tncr, p3rai;raph, clause or 
combina11on of the same stull be void in the jurisdiciions where ii is unla...,ful, and the remainder of such 
p3ra,aph and dus Agrument shall remain bind in& on the p,anics 10 makr 1he CO\'enants of this Agr«ment 
b1nd1ns only 10 lhe extent that it may be lawfully done under exis1in1 applicablr Laws. In the event lh;11 
:ltt) pM1 of any CO\'en.ant of lhis Agreement is determined by I coun or law 10 be overly broad lhereby 
mal.mg the CO\'enan1 unrnforceable, 1he panics htrc10 agree. and ii is 1heir desire. 1h11 such court Wit 
subsm,m a JUdlC~ll)' rnforccable limitation in its place, and that as so modified lhe covr nan1 WII be 
b1nd1n1 upon lhe part ies u if origlnall)' Kl fonh herein. 

(d) !!!!!!!!: Sellers, each on behllr of himselr 1nd any successors and assigns, hereby releases and forenr 
d1sch1tJU, and co\·enants nOI 10 sue, lhc Compan)', and its successors and assiJns, and lhe officers, 
duectori, shareholdcri, rmployeu or agenu or any of lhem (each a ·Relu.scd P11ty"'), for and from any 
and 111 m3llnCB of actions, causes, causes of a er ions, suits, debu, liabihnrs. t iJhu. cosu, expenses, claims 
a:1d demands "haaocver, known or unknown, forruen or unforrs«n, contingent or uncon1ingent, in la..., 
o: 1:1 equ1t}, th.:11 he e\'tr h3d, may now ha\·e, o~ 11 any 1ime hrrcat\er rrnll) ' ha\·r . against any Relu.scd 
P.uty, by reason of or ,n conncc1ion with any mancr, caiac, thinp. Of act ions -.·hauocver. arising or 
oecurnng on or at 11.n} 1lmr through lhe date herrof. provided that nOlhing in this tcluse shall release 
11uyn from lhm obl1garions under 1hi, Agrcemen1 EACepl wi1h rupee! 10 oblisations of Buyer under lhb 
Asreemen1, 1his1s 1gcncn.\rele1K. 

lt) Hs::u . Ion ' ' '" Ill IJ U)CI )hi ll ftlll\JjlC , at II\ (\pt'll~C. lhe rroco, of obuunmi ;and shall oblam. 
\\llh the Sf:Ucrs assistance. all govemmen1a\ consenu and approvals required to ClrT)' out the 1ransac1ion5 
contrmplaied by this Agrrrmrnt. including, wi1hou1 limitat ion, any ncccss:u y conitnU ind approvals from 
1ht FedcrJ1 Commun1nuons Comm,uion and 1he South Dal.O11 Pubhc Uulme~ Commiuion Duyer shall 
ust m best d foru 10 prep;ue and file all n«eHll") reauhuory no1icu, 1pphca11ons. requests and petitions 
\\ 1th in th in) (JO) days a fter the cbtc of th15 Agrerment. The Scllrn ag.ree to cooperate wilh Bu)'er in 
ob111n1nasuthconsentsandapp-rovals 

(a) ~ Tht reprcsenmions Ind wvnnlirs or the pu11es con1ained in this Ap eement shall survivr !he 
Clos1nJ for 1hc per iod kl forth in this Scc1ion 9(1) All of 1he represent.1t ions and wamnties of tht Partiu 
contained 1n !his Agrremrnt and all ti.aims and causes of action w ilh re:spect lherc1O shall trnninatt upon 
cAp1ra1ion or24 months after lhe Closu,g Date. ocept lhat Sellers' indcmnifica11on obligation wilh rcspecl 
10 a breach of 1he rtprucntations and wan-an1tC's in Sec1lon J(i) shall continue unl1l 1he upir.uion of the 
app11c1ble s1a1ute o f hmmuions Any claim for indemnifie1t1on miJSt be made during the applicablr 
survival pcnod. In lhe e\'t nl n01.ice of any claim for indemnification under !his As reement is given within 
1he apphcablc survival period. 1he rcprcs.cntations and warnnliu 1h11 are the subject of such 
indemn1fica11on claim shall suf\live un1il such 1imt u such claim is finally resolved. 

· 11 · 



(b) lndcmnifK"aliqn b,· BuHr Bu)'Ct shill inckmn1fy. dcfrnd and hold hannlrss Sellen. 1heir Affih11cs and. 
1f appl1cablt their resprrmr dtrrc1ors. offiecn, sh.ucholdrn, p,1nnrn, anome) S. accounlanlJ. 1.genu and 
emplo)ee 1, ind their hc1n, iuc.ccuo,s and assigns (1hr · Seller lndrmniftrd Pu:1n·) from, against and in 
respect of~~ dJmagn, cl.iimi, lours, charges. acuons. suits, proc«dmgs, delic1cncirs, T.i,es, in irrrst. 
penaltiti. and rruon.iblr d1rrc1 cosu Mid incremental cosu (including rusonable anome)'i. fer~ rmo\ .. l 
com, remediation com, closure cosu. fines. pcnaluu and cxpen~ of invrs:,,auon and oncoin& 
r:.on11onn1) (colk-cM·rl), 1he · Lour s·) imposed on, sustained, incurrrd or suffered by or u srned against 
•n) of the Sc\ler lndmln1fird Pm1r i. d11ectl) or ind1recr ly, relaung 10 or arisinJ out of(l)any brcxh of 
an} rrprrs.cnt4110n or v.arn.nl) mldc by Buyer contalfted in this Agrccmcnl. OI' (i1) any twuch of any 
tu~'" nMII or 1grcrmr n1 of Bu) er con1.imed in 1h1s Agrrcmcnl 

(c) ln t.emn1fic1119n b,· Sellen Sellers shall JOlftll) and s.c,·rBlly tndc-mnify, defend and hold humlm 
~u)er, 1hr Compan) , th tir Affi111tc1, and. if apphc.ablc, the11 rrsp«itvr dueclon, offKen, shatthokkn, 
p.'l'tncn, anomcys. accour.11.,tS, agrnu and t mplo}«t and Ihm heir~ successors and i.u11ns (the •a uycr 
Indemnified P•rues· and, collcc11,tl)' w11h 1he Scllcr lnd~n1f1td Pmics, 1hr: -1ndtmmf~ P.n,nj from. 
1ga1Mt and 1n rnpccl of In) Losses imposed on, sustuncd. 1ncuncd or suffc:td b> or uscncd a1ainsl any 
of Bu)er lndcmntficd Panics, d1rcc1ly o, i:,chrcclly. rtl111n110 OI' aris ing ou1 of (i)any brt.i.:.h of any 
rcprucnuuon or "IIT1lll) made b) Sellen conuintd in this Allffment. (i i) &n) brrac.h of any covenant or 
11rrrmcn1 of Seller, con11med in 1hi1 A1rremcn1 

(d) l ndcmn1fica11on proq;du rn With resp«! 10 1hird•P3rty cl•ims. all claims for mdcmn1fica1ion by any 
lnckmn1fied P~ hcrcundrr shall bt asserted and rrsohcd as s.c1 fonh m 1h1s s«:uon 9(d ). Liability W U 
arise for mdcmn1fic1tion claim, hereunder onl) 1fthc lours, h1bili1 ies, claims, costs, damaits, expenses or 
dtf1t1C"n;1c1armn1 1hcrd rom uc«d in the IJJJtJa1t SS0.000 (lhe "Minimum Amount") If such claims 
ucccd tl,c M1r11mum Amoun1. the 1ndemn1fym1 party shall indemnify tht: indemnified party for the full 
amo,Jnl of such claims In the C"ent thit any ..., rintn claim or demand (Of which Buyn or Scllrn, u the 
, ~ ma~ br (an · 1ndemn1f)1n1 p~-). v.ould br habit 10 any lndtmnifird Party hereunder is asserted 
a;11nS1 or sou;h1 to bt eoll«1cd from &n)' lndcmntficd Pan:, b) a 1hird part). wch Indemnified Party WU 
p:om;,tl~ nouf) the lmkmn1f)1t1S Pan) of 11,ch claim or demand and the- amount or the csuma1rd amount 
ther t ofro the e \1tn1 th rn fcas1b\c (v.hich csuma:c shill noi be conclus1vc of the flnll amoun1 o fsuc.b claim 
or drm~~)(thc ·cL:1m Noc,ce-) Tht lndrmn1f,-1n1 Pan:,· WII have JO days from the personal dclivc:ry or 
m:11hns: of the Cb1m Noc,cc (the ·r-ioorc f'e riod·) IO nodf) the: lndrmn1f!C'd Part} (i) v.htthtr or no1 die 
lndemn1~1ni P.art) d1spu1rs 1hr l11bll1tyof1he lndcmn1fy1n1 Party 10 1hr Indemnified PMty hrrtundcr with 
1r~et 10 such cb1m or demand and (ii) "htthcr or not 11 ckwes 10 dtftnd the Indemni fied Party apinsl 
i.ach Clll:!1 o: d :rnand All COSIS and C\ptnSCS mo:rrcd b) th: lndrmn1f~m1 p~ 1n dt: fcndms such cl&lm 
01 ckm~,J sh.ill be- a hab1hl) of. L"ld shall be- paid b) , 1hr lndemm f)lftl P~ fac.rpl as httt inlftcr 
r ~o\ ..xd 1n the t \en1th11 1he lndemn1f}1ni; P:ut~ noufirs the Indemnified Pu1~ \>11h1n 1he Notice Pffiod 
U\~111 duun 10 dcftnd the lndt:mn1fitd PM') 111msi such d11m or demand. tht lndt:mmfymJ Patty shall 
1-:~,c 1.1.e n1h1 10 dcftnd 1hc lndt:mn1ficd Pait) b) 1ppropr111c procttdinsi. and shall ha,·c the sole power 10 
d,1n:11nJ control such defense If any Indemnified Part) dt:urn 10 par•11ci~tc 1n any 1uc.h defense. ii may 
da w 11 JU w it COS! and upcnsc The Indemnified Pa.rt) Wll n011Cttlt: a cbun CN' demand without the 
consent ofthe lndcmmf)mg P1t1) The lndemn1f)m1 P.any shall noc. v.1thou1 1hr pnor v.nntn corucnl of 
th r l~nifitd Party, senle, compromt!tt Of offer 10 scnle or compronusc an) such cb1m or demand on a 
buu "- h h v.ould rnuh 1n thr 1mposi1ion 0(1 cons.en! order. 1nJunc1ion or d«rcr ...,hich "'·ould rtttritl 1hr 
f1.;1urr actJHf) or conduct of 1hr lndt:mn1ficd Party or any Affil11te 1hcrcof If the lndcmnifyin& Party 
tkc.u not 10 defend 1hr Indemnified Patty asa1nit such cla1m or dcm1nd. \\htthcr by not &ivin& die 
lndemn1f!C'd Pait) 1unel) notice as provided above or otherwise, then the amount of any such claim OI' 

dema.,d or, 1f the i.amr be contested by lhe Indemnified Party, then that ponion tht trof as 10 whKb such 
dcftn!,C IS un1outcrssful (Ind lht reasonable COSIS and ex penses pcrt11n1ng 10 i.uch ddrnsc). shall be the 
h1b1l,t} of the lndemnif) 1ng P•rt) hereunder To thr o ,lcnt the Indemnifying Pan~ sh.I ll dirr tt, C"OntrOI or 
p.1:11t 1p,uc 1n the ddens.c 0t scnlt mcn1 of any th ird-party claim o, ckm.ind, the Indemnified Party will 1ivc 
the lmlrmmf~1n1 P.ut) and 1U counsel access to, during normal businr.ss h0!.1:1. the rckvanr busmus 
r«Ol'ds and other do.:umt nu. and shall pcrmu !hem 10 consult with the employees and cOl.lllSCI of thr 
Indemnified Put) The Indemnified Party sh•II use iu bn1 dforu in !he defense of all such cl1.ims. 
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10, ~ 

(1) I.u.!!!!!!!!i!m This Apeemen1 may be 1crmin11cd 11 any t ime prior 10 the Closina: 

(i) b)' 11r«mcn1 of Bu)'tl and Stllm; 

(ii\ b)' t ilhtt Bu)·tr, on the ont hand, or Stlltn, on the othtr hand, by givin& written notice of such 
tt:-ninarion to the olhcr, if lht Closing shall not have occuned on or prior 10 Dectmber JI, 1997, 
rrovided th11 lht 1tnnina1ing pmy is no, in m11tri1\ bruch of iu obligations undtr this Agreemen1; or 

(ii,) b)' t hhtr Bu)'et, on tht ont hand, or Stllm, on 1ht other hand, If tht othtr party Is in matt rial breath 
or iu obll1a1ions undtr th is Agr«mtnt. and tht brtachin& party faib 10 remedy such bceach within 30 
days (ollowi.ig wrinen nolict from the non-bruchin& party. 

(b) EUtct 9{ Jtrmlnatigg. In the event of the tenn ination of this Agreement in atcordance with Scctkin 
10(1). this Apcmtnl shall thcrtaftcr bttomc void and have no efftct, and no party hereto shall have any 
liabilit)' 10 the other pany here10 or their respect ive Affiliates, dirtt1on, ofricm or employees. cxccpc that 
no1hin1 hrnin v.·i11 rcl it\'C any party from liability for any breach of this A&rttment prior 10 such 
mmination. 

II , M!!n!.!mW 

(1) ~ - This Ap-ecment $hall be bindin& upon and inure 10 the bcncfil of the parties hcmo and 
their respective heirs. succeuon and assi,ns. 

(b) Fm 2nd E:!etntH· Eac.h party shall pl)' iu ov.-n ftts and expenses in connection with the nnwtion 
contcmplattd hereby. Selkn' frCJ and CJCpcnSH shall be paid by the Company. 

(c) ~ - This Ag.rttmmt shall be aovemtd by and inttrpreted under the laws of the Staie of 
Soulh DUota. 

(1} ~ - The provisions of !his A&reement shall be dcemtd severablt and !he lnva\idit)' or 
uncnforcubilit)' of an)' provision shall not affect 1he validity or enforctability of the other provisions 
hereof. If :,,ny provision of 1his Aptcmen1. or 1ht application thtrcof in an)' cirtums1anct. is Invalid or 
unenforceable, 0) 1 judtdally dc1cnnintd suitablt and equitable provision shall be substiruttd therefore in 
order 10 carry out, JO far as may be valid and enforctable, the intent and purpose of such invalid or 
untnfortcablc provbion, and (ii) !ht remainder or th is A&rttmen1 shall not be afT«ttd by such invalldit)' 
or uncnf«ceability. 

(t) lk.!nllUg. In the t vt n1 ora breach of the tcnns and cond11ions of this Airttmm1, 1hc non-breachin& patty 
shall be entitltd, if it so t lt<u, 10 institu1t and prosecute PfOCecdings in any coun of tompncnt jurisdiction, 
ei1htr at law or in cqu.it)', 10 scck cqui1ablt rtlitf as well u 10 obtain d1m11cs for any brt ach of thb 
Aa,ccmmL All ttmtdics providtd herein shall be cumulati~·t and in addhlon to any and all other rtmtdits 
which any patty may havt at law or in equity. 

( t) t!2J..!n:. Any noliccs or othu communicalioru hereunder shall be in wrhina and shall be deaned 10 have 
bctn 1iven if (i) mailtd by Uniltd Sam mail, rc1b1ertd or ccnirle(j , posu1t prcp,1kt. (ii) sent by r..nimilc 
transmission, which transmission is confinned by a return transmission, or (iii) delivered pcnonally or by 
special courier, addmsed to a party at !ht addrus set for the below such pany's sianarure, or at such other 
addrcss u I parry may specify to !ht other pany in such a n<Hicc • 

• 13. 



(J) Cu11in De~ For purposes of this Agr(tmenl, the following 1erms shall have the following 

meanings 

~ ~~ of I part) )hall me;in, -.... nh rnp«t to an~ person or enhl). (1) ;in) ptl"$0rl or enllt) directly or 
1nd1rectl) controllmg, controlled by or under common control -....uh, such other pcrson or cnuty, including 
Affilmes fonned after 1he d.ite hereof. or (n) 1ny officer. d1rec1or or shareholder of a ~ or its Affili.a1c. 

~Enrn9nmrn1:il Claim ~ shlll me;in an)· 11ecusat10n, 1lleg111on. noiicc or violauon. claim, demand, 
1b;i1ement 01 other order or directi,·e (condi1ion11 or otheo,iu-), Judgment, hen or other 1»cssmcn1 by any 
go\Cmmen1ill 1u1hority or any pcaon for personal injury (mcludm1 sick.nus. discuc or de.ath), tangible or 
mt.angible propcny d,,mage, damage to the cnv11onment, nu11,1ncc, pollu11on, con11m ination or other 
ad,·en ~ effecn on the environment, or for fines , pcnattiu or rcmictions, rcsulun& from or based upon (A) 
the e•,istence, or 1he contmuation of the o:imnce. of1 Release (ancludU1g, -.... ithout hmitA1ion, sudden or 
nOfl •suddtn, acc1den1al or non•accidenull k*s or spills). of. or cxposurt to , or Rtlu.sc or any Hazardous 
Sut,swiccs. odor or audible noise in, m10 or on10 the en,·ironment. includ ing, w1thou1 hmitation, the air, 
p O'Jnd-....ater , surfaa -....atcr er any surface or subsurface or subswfue stralll., at. in. by, from, or rcbted to 
the Compm) °' M) Subsid1af)' s asse ts, (B) 1he uansponation, stora&e, ireatment or d isposal of any 
llu.ardous Substances m connection wi1h lhe optration of !he Busineucs, or (C) the ~·iol11ion, or 1lle1cd 
, 1ola11on, or an~ arpl1cable E"' ironmental U-....s or any 10,·emmenul aulhonzations 

·En,1ronmrn1al µ-.... • sh::1 mun any apphcable federal. 11a1e, local or foreign law, surute, ordin&nCe, rule, 
re1ulauon. cock. order, Judsmenl, d~rtt or inJunction. othtr th:in any of the prrccd1nJ 10 !he cx1cn1 rela1ed 
10 Tnu, re laung 10 (,i;) the prOl«tion of the environmrnl (including, without hmitat ion, air, water vapor, 
surface v. atrr. ground-....atcr, dnnking ,1,11er suppl). surface or subsurface land). wildlife or hcallh or (y) the 
C\pMure 10. or tht use. storage, recycling, 1reatment, Jtneration, transportation, proc::essin&,. handlin&, 
Libcl ,ng. proiecuon, release or disposal of. HUMdous Sulntanc-cs or other"" ist rebting 10 po\lu1ion of the 
tn,uonment or protrcuon ofhumui health 

~~- shall mean the Employee Rcurcn1en1 Income Security Act of 1974, u amended, 

·11aprdm1> Sub)uncrf shall me1n any (1) J)('lrokum or petroleum p,odum or derivative or fr1c1ion 
1hereof, nammab!c material , e.\plosi,·cs, rad,~ctwe mamials (lncludin; radon cu. other 1h1n 1ha1 which is 
n1.rur111) occumr,g), asbestos in any fonn that is or could become friable, uru formaldehyde foam 
1nsul:u1on, and pol)chlor1n11ed biphen)ls, (b) an)' other maimal v.h ich contains substances defined as 
hiUArdnus or to,tt {01 ,1ords of similar impon) submncu under the Comprchenm·t Environmental 
Respon\C Compensation, and Liabihty Ac1: Resource Conurva1ion Recover) Act, Cle.ln Air Act; Clean 
\\'am Act. Safe Drin~mg W.itcr Act: Atomic Entri~ AC1 , Toxic Substances Con1rol Act: Federal 
lnsccucidc, Fun11t1de, and Roden1it1de Act. Hazardous t.famial Transporution Aci: or (c) any pollutant, 
con1am1n.11n1, wute or other subst.ance !h.111 is regula1ed under any Environmental Law. 

~1n151lectu.111 Prorcm • shall mean 111 1r1demarks. S<O'ice muks and 1t1dcn1mes (includin1 !ht name 
JEFFERSO:,,; TELEPHO~E CO., 11'-C. (and In) dcri,·auons ther~f) and In)' other names used by the 
Company 1n ar\} form (reg111ered or unregistered and an) applKll!ons for reg1s11auon), and the goodwill 
assoc,1tcd there-.... 1th, any and all cop)'rights and apphcations lherefon, any patents and pJtent appliCl!ioM, 
trade secrets or know ho...,, and any other ,ntellcctuJI p,openyo...,ntd by the Comp.It\)' . 

·8.£1!!!£- shall me1n any rcleuc, spill, emiu,on, •~donmcnt of any eon111ner or rccepuclt containing 
In) llaurdous Substance, Juking, pumping, lnJCCllon, deposit, disposal, d1sch111e, d1spcrsal, leaching. or 
m1gnt1on into !he environment. or 11110 or out of any proptlt)' owned, luscd or u.sed in !he Businesses, 
including lhc movement or m1Jrallon. &radu1I or other-....ue, of any Haurdous Substar,ce through or in the 
air. MUI, surface \\ il!er, ground-....a1cr. or land surface or subsurface str:ita or fonn11ion. 

-Ill£.J:- shill me,1n 11! federal, s111e, loc:•I or fore ign taxes and other ao,·cmmental fees or characs of any 
n.:11ure ...,h1lsot\Cr :uid howevrr denominated, inc1ud,n& but no1 limited to income, vou receipts, windfall 
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profiu, &cods and servicn, value added, severance, propeny, prodixlion. llln, use, license, excise, 
lnnchisc, employment. withholding Of similar 1u:n, 101elher with any intercsl, addi1ions or pcnahies wi1h 
resp«! thereto and any inte1tst in rnp«1 or such additions or pen1hin . 

~-shall mean all TL"<CS (other than Taxes meuured by net Income) incuned or imposed by 
reuon of lhe JI.le, ass iJtunent. transfer of title or possession or the Shares and olhcr rights by Sellers 
hereur,dtr regardless upon whom such Tues art levied or imposed by law, including without limitation. 
ules, u.sc, eJ1cisc (including excise Taxes on telecommunications scrvke a.,d othu taxable prod1JCts or 
ltt''icts), stamp, documentary, filing. rcc01dU1g. pennit. licen1e, 1ulhoriza1ion, intangible and similar 
Tun. and any other cosu r~uircd to be p,id 10 cffcc1h·cly vest 111 right, 1i1lc and intcrw in and 10 the 
Sh....~sin Buyer. 

JN WIThlESS WHEREOF, the panics hemo have cxe-cuttd this Stock Purchue Aatttancnt u of lhc date 
fint abo\·e wrincn. 

JLJ'_Ji lv a__ 
RICHARD W. CONNORS 

12.LfwC,..,,.,.,..._. 
' 
~':~o~,-,-•. :::::::::::= Fax No. 

PhoncN~.-. - -----

I . . . ,/((., «''/Jt 1' <,<5 ~ " ~ IR IA L com.ORS 

::~o~.-.-. ------ ~ON:~.-.------

JEFITRSOS COMMUN ICATIO~S. LLC. 

D~ 
Pr dut 

Fu No: 
Phone No. _____ _ 
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Patrick T. Connors 

Richard Y..'. Connors 

Sheryl K. C:onnors 

Virginia L. Connors 

EXHIBIT A 

SHAREHOLDERS' PERCENTAGE INTEREST 

Number of Shares 
ot Common Stock 

500 

500 

250 

250 

Percentage Interest 

33 1/3% 

33 1/3% 

lo 2/3% 

16 2/3% 



EXHIBIT B 

~=·,, OLSEN 11UELEN & CO., LTD. 

Board or DiMctors 
Jefferson Te!ephone Company, Inc. 
JefI'ersoo, South Dakota 

We have compiled the accompanying balanco sheet of Jefferson Telephone Company, Joe. as of 
December 31, H>96 and 1995, and the related statemeot.s of income and retained earnings for 
the years then ended and other supplementary information, which is presented only for 
supplementary analysis purposes, for the year ended December 31. 1996, in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Sel'Vices issued by the American Institute 
or Certified Public Accountants. 

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form or fi nancial statements information that is 
the rt'lpresentation or management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanyin& 
financial statement! and other supplementary information and. act0rdingly, do not express on 
opini1Jn or any other form of assurance on them. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash 
Dows required by gene:-ally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted disclosures were 
includerl in the financial statemenLs, they might influence the user's conclusions about the 
Compauy's financial posi tion and results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, these 
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

February 12, 1997 

As.-.ucbt,."\.I Wor1d-wkk with JdTrcys Henry lntcnurion:al ,bL 
2?,i Link C:.1n;,W kuaJ. N. , ... 111,, M111n'-"'OC1 S5117-1376 6 12 483 ◄ 52 1 FAX 612 "83 2◄67 
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JEFFERSON TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 

BALANCE SHEET 
DECEMBER 81, 1996AND 1995 

(See Accountants' Compilation Report) 

ASSETS 

~ 
CURRENT ASSi:.'TS: 

Cash 121,684 
Due from Customers 12,003 
Jaoome Tax Refund Receivable 17,259 
Other Accounts Receivable !Ofi,695 

Total Current Assets 257,641 

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS: 
Cash Surrender Va1ue 192,246 
Receivable from Shareholders 79,864 
J:ivestment Securities 64,113 
Other Investments 237,978 
Customer Premises Equipment, Net 582 

Total Investments and Other Assets 574,783 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT: 
la Service 887,230 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 580,677 

Ne t Telecommunications Plant 306,653 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,138.977 

1995 

180,668 
12,003 

~ 
248,603 

182,864 
65,164 
66,700 

237,978 
8,044 

555,760 

848,502 
615,926 
832,676 

S 1,131,829 



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIAB:LITIES: 
Current Por"..ion of Long-Term Debt 
Accounts Payable 
Customers' Deposits 
Income Taxes Payable 
Other Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT: 
Nooo Payabla 
Les.s Amount Due Within One Year 

Net Long-Tenn Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND LIABILITIES: 
Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Deferred Income Tax . Operating 
Deferred Income Tax . Nonopcrating 

Total Deferred Credits and Liabilities 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
Common Stock• SlOO Par Value, 1,500 Sha.res 

Authorized. 1,500 Shares Outstanding 
Unrealized Holding Cain . Net o(Taxes 
Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholders' Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

23,000 
47,857 
1,800 

34,230 

42,534 

~ 
----1!illi 

2,737 
38,581 

9,550 
50,868 

150,000 
54,119 

757,569 
961,668 

~ 

21,500 
37,864 

1,575 
54,326 
36,909 

1,807 
153,481 

69,701 
---11fil1Q 
~ 

8,041 
83,097 

~ 
~ 

150,000 
56,318 

677 753 
884,071 



JEFFERSON TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 

srATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995 

(See Accountants' Compilation Report) 

---1lli..... 
OPERATING P.EVENUES: 

Local Nelw Jrk $ 77,371 

Network l.c.ce!IS 686,304 

Miscella:.1eous 78,907 

Total Operating Revenues 741,682 

OPERATING EXPENSE: 
Plant Specific 245,311 

Depreciation 72,696 

Other Plant Support 76,201 
Cu,tomer 42,2.40 
Corporate 194,688 

Income Taxes 9,661 

OtherTue.s 35,616 

Total Operating Expenses 676,172 

OPERATING INCOME 65,flO 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES: 
Interest and Dividends 8,691 
Nonregulated Activities, Net 13,295 
I noome Taxes ~) 

)Jet Other locome and EXJ)Cnses 18,687 

INTEREST EXPENSE · Long-Term Debl ~) 

NET INCOME 79,816 

RETAINED EARNINGS, &ginning or Year 677,753 

RETAINED EARNINGS, End o[Year ~ 

___tru__ 

S 70,451 
571,782 

82,010 
724,243 

202,261 
70,241 
63,407 
40,569 

170,034 
45,689 
88, 162 

680,863 

93,880 

7,257 
18,274 

_1Ml!Q) 
___!1ill 

_.lhill) 

114,173 

568,580 

5677,758 



JEFFERS ON TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT IN SERVICE 
YEAl\ E NDED DECE~IBER SI , 1996 
(See Accountants' Compilation Reporl) 

Balance 
~ Additions 

General Support: 
Organi.z.ation 4,570 
Land 9,355 
Buildings 33,567 
Furniture aod Office 

Equipment 27,095 5,778 
Vehicles and Other 

Work Equipment 121,673 15,759 

Centra1 Oflice: 
Switching 326,650 7,547 
Transmission 8.000 

Information Origination/ 
Termination: 

Payphones 829 

Cable and Wire Facil ities: 
Buried Cable 32 1,763 20, 148 

TOTAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PLANT IN SERVJCE 

BALANCE· 1/1196 

Depreciation Expense 
Retirements 
Salvage by Trade-In 

BALANCE· 12/31196 

~ ~ 

ACCUMUl,!1'.fED DEPRECIATION 

Retire-
ment.r, 

10,499 

~ 

Balance 
]2/31/96 

4,570 
9,355 

33,667 

32,873 

126,933 

334,197 
3,000 

629 

3'1 ,906 

1887, so 

$615,926 

72, 595 
(10,499) 

~ 



EXJUBIT C-1 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT 

CONStn.. TING AGREEMENT da1ed a.s of , 1997. between RICHARD 
W. CONNORS (-Connors-) and JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. , INC., a South Dakou 
corporation (the · company ·). 

PREUMINARY STATEMENT 

A. The Company desires to avail iLSelf of Connors' business expenisc by retaining 
him 10 render consulting services as hereinafter set fonh. 

8 . Connors is willing to provide such consu lting services to the Company on the 
tcnns and conditions as set fonh herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Connors and the Company agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. ~ . The Company hereby maim Connors to perform such ,1dvisory and 
coruuhath'e services. in person or by 1elephone, with respect to the Company's business activities 
as may from tune to tune be reasonably requested by the Board of Dir«:lon or the management 
of the Company. such services to be primarily focused on tbc Company's coSt studies fo r iu 
phone companies. Coonors 5halJ perform such services, and shall dcvo1e his knowledge and skill 
10 the best interests of the Company in the performance thereof, and upon rusonable notk e from 
the Company to make himself available at reasonable limes during normal business hours fo r 
consultation with the officers and directors of the Company with respecl thereto, but not to exceed 
twenty-five (25) hours per calendar month. NotWith.uanding rhe foregoing, it is expressly agrted 
and understood that (a) CoMOrs shall not be required to render services hereunder outside the 
Jefferson, South Dakota, area without his consent. and (b) the times and amount of advisory 
services provided hereunder shall be subject 10 CoMors' availability , taking imo account both 
his other business and personal commitments. 

2. '.[g:m. The lerm of engagement under this Agreement shall commence as of 
the date hereof and shall remain in effect to and including ___ • 2007, unless earlier 
terminated as hereinafter provided. 

3. ~ For all the services to be rendered by Connors hereunder, the 
Company shall pay CoMors the gross amount of S5000 per year, payable in equal monthly 
installments at the end of each month during the term of this Agreement, or at such other 
intervals, not less frequently than once per month, as may be consistent with the Company's 
normal compen\ation payment schedule . Co Mo rs shall be responsible for the cn1irc amount of 
any required withholding or unemployment insurance payments, mcluding without limitation 
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FICA and Ft.rTA. Company shall isS\Je CoMors a Fonn 1099 on a yearly basis as required by 
Federal law. Ir Connors dies or this Agreement tennina1es for any reason (other than tennination 
pursuant to Section 9.2 hereoO prior to 1he end of lhe 1erm set fonh in Section 2 hereof, 
Comra.ny shall pay Connors or Connors' estate a lump sum equal to SS,000 per year remaining 
in such term and a pro rata ponion of SS,CXX> for the remainder of the year in which such death 
or term ination occurs . 

4. fringe Bgdjts. So long as Connors is pro"iding consulting services under this 
Agreemt·nt, the Company shall provide Connors with the following fringe benefits: 

(a) Health fmyrarcc. Health, dental and vision insurance for Connors and 
Co~rs' spouse, a1 le\·els and on tenru and conditions as the Company shall pro\lide to its 
senior officers. This benefit shall sun·ive the tennina.tion of this Agreement until Connors 
reaches age 65 . 

(b) CAJY and Ph;>® Sgviccs. So long as Connors continues to ·reside in 
Jefferson, South Dakota , the Company shall provide Connors with free local telephone, 
cellular telephone and cable television service . This benefit shall survive the tenninatioa or 
expiration of this Agreement until such lime as Connors or dies. whichever is later. 

Except as set fonh above. the Company sh.all no1 provide any insurance or other fringe benefits 
10 Connors or his spouse or other members or Connors family, except as required by separate 
agreement between Company and any such family member. 

S. ~ . The Company will reimburse Connors for his reasonable out of 
pocket e,;pcnses incurttd in conncc1ion with rendering the services called for hereunder, upon 
submission or such documentation therefor as may from time lo time be required by Compu1y 
policy. 

6. Jndepcgdcol Contractor. CoMors is an independent contractor and nothing 
herein shall be construed 10 crea1e the relalioruhip or employer and employee between him and 
the Comp311y for tax or any other purpose. CoMors shall be free 10 exercise his own judgment 
as 10 lhc time, place and means of performing his services and shall not be required to mairuam 
ofnce hours. provided that he shall make himself available 10 the Compillly for consultation at 
such 1ime, date and place as requested by the Company consistent with paragraph l hereof. 

7. Cgyqmo of Cogpoa. During the tenn of this Agreement, Connors shtll not, 
without the prior wrinen consent of the Company, which consent may be withheld at its sole 
discre1 io n. using a reasonable degrees of care, make any use, for his own benefit or for the 
benefit or a business or entity other than the Company or any of its affiliates, or illy information 
or data of or pcnaining to the Company or any of its affiliates , their business and financial 
affairs, or their product5 or services ueated as confiden1ial by them and not generally known 
within the t.clecommwtica1ions industry and which was acquirt:d by him dwing his affiliation with 
lhe Company or any or il5 affiliates. 
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7. I Acknowledgment. Connors acknowledges lhat the duration or the 
covenants set fonh in lhis paragraph 7 arc reasonable and essential for the reasonable 
prOttCtion and preservation or the Company's business and proprietary properties and that the 
enforcement !hereof w:JI no< in any manner preclude CoMors, in the event or 1ennination or 
Connors's rela1ionship with the Company, from becoming gainfully employed in such a 
manner and to such exteru as to provide a standard or living for himself, the members or his 
family, and those dependent upon him or at least the son and fashion to which he and they 
have been accus1omcd and may expect. In the event that any or the provisions or the 
covenants contained in this paragraph 7 shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, such 
holdh,z shall not affect the validity or enforceability or any other provision or the covenants, 
and in the event such claim or invalidity or unenforteability or any such provision shall be 
predi.:.atcd upon the length or the term or the covenant contained herein, such provisions shall 
be deemed 10 be invalid or unenforceable but shall be deemed modified to the maximum term 
or duration any court or competent jurisdiction shall deem reasonable ·and necessary. This 
Section 7 shall not be construed to prevent Connors from investing his assets in securities 
1raded on a national stock exchange or in the over-the-counter market. 

8. ~- ln view or the personal nature or the services to be performed 
by Connors urxier this Agrccmcru. CoMors shall not have the right to assign or transfer any or 
the rights or bcnefitS hereunder, nor shall they be subject to voluntary or involuntary alienation. 

9. l"mDilalillll-

9.1 Coooors Option. This Agreement may be tenninltcd by Connors at any 
1ime by u.Titten notice or termination given to the Company at least 30 days in advance or the 
termination date statld in such notice. All obligations of the Company and Connors hereunder 
shall end on such termination date , excepl as otherwise stated herein. 

9 .2 C;zmpapy Opoop. The Company shall have the option 10 terminate this 
Agreement. effective upon wrinen no1ice or such 1ermination 10 CoMors, only for cause as 
hereinafter set forth . For purposes or this Agreement . •cause~ shall consist only or (a) any 
inten1ional breach by CoMors or his covenants unde r Sec1ion 7 or this Agreement ; (b) 
commission by Connors or theft or embezzlement or propeny or the Company or any or iu 
affiliatcS; or (c) commission or an ac1 by Connors in the performance or his duties hereunder , 
including but not limited to any act or dishonesty , adjudged by a coun or competen1 
jurisdiction to be materially damaging 10 the btuiness. propeny, reputation or the managemen1 
or the Company. 

9.3 Tqmigptjog upog Death- This Agreement shall terminate au1omatically 
upon the: death or Connors. 

10. (jcnqal Provisions. 

10.1 ~ - Any notice required under this Agreement shall be made in 
wri1ing (a) either by actual delivery 10 the pany, by messenger, by fax or by over-night 
delivery service or (b) by United Stales mail, cenified mail rerum receipt requested, postage 
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prepaid and addressed 10 the p,3.J'ty 10 whom the notice is 10 be given 11 the pany 's respective 
address se1 fo rth below ilS signature , or such other address as the panics may from 1imc 10 
time designa1e by wrincn no1ice as herein provided . The notice shall be deemed 10 be 
rec~ivcd, in case (a). on I.he date or ilS acruaJ rcc:cipl by the party cntillcd thereto and , in case 
{b). on the third day after the date of its mailing. 

10.2 Amcndmcnl and Waiver- No amendment or modifica1ion of this 
Agrecmenl shall be valid or bind ing upon the Company or Connors unless made in writing 
and si ?n=d by a duly authorized representative of the Company and by Connors. The waiver 
by IJJ': Company or CoMOrs of the breach of any provision of this Agreement by lhc other 
party shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by such pany. 

10.3 Egirc Amcme#- This Agreement contains all of the tenns agreed upon 
by the parties with respec1 10 the subject matter hereof and supcrscdci all prior agreements. 
arrangements and communications between the panics dealing with such subject matter, 
whether onl or written . 

10.4 ,&gnedig for 8rqcb. Connors specifically acknowledges th.al his 
services under lhis Agreement are unique and extraordinary and because of his access to the 
Company 's formulas. trade-secrets, customer lists and suppltef rclationshlps , irrcpuablc injury 
will rcsul1 tO the Company a.nd its business and property in the event of a breach of the terms 
and conditions of !his Agreement 10 be performed by him. Therefore, in the event of a breach 
of lhis Agreement, the non-breaching party may be entitled, if it or he so elects, to institute 
and prosecute proceedings in any coun of compctcnl jurisdiction, either at Jaw or in equity. 
The mnodics provided herein shaU be cumulative a.nd in addition to any and all other remedies 
which either pany may have at law or in equity. 
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10.S Goyqnjpg I.aw. This Agreement and all questions arising in ronnection 
herewith shall be governed by the laws of the State of South Dakota, excluding its conflicts 
of law principles. 

lN WJTNESS WHEREOF. the panics have executed this Consulting Agreement as 
of the date set forth above. 

JEFFERSON 11:U!J>HONE CO., INC. 

By;IS-----------
Onc River Place 
600 Stevens Port Drive, Suite 150 
Dakola Dunes, South Da1t01a 57409-5149 

RICHARD W. CONNORS 

101'11.1 .5. 



EXHIBIT C-2 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT dated as of , 1997, between PATIUCK 
T. CONNORS ("CoMors") and JEFFERSON TEIDHONE CO., INC., a South Dakota 
corporacion (the ·company·). 

PREUMINARY STATEMENT 

A. The Company desires to avail itself of Connors' bwi.ness cxpenise by retaining 
him to render consul1ing services as hereinafter set forth. 

B. Connors is willing to provide such consulting services to the Company on the 
terms and conditions as set fonh herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Connors and the Company agree as follows: 

AGREF,MENT 

I. Sm:i!;g. The Company hereby r<tains COMO<S to perfonn such advisory and 
comullative services, in person or by telephone. with respect to the Company's business activities 
as may from time to time be reasonably requested by the Board of Dirtttors or the management 
of the Company, such services to be primarily focused on lhe Company's cost srudies for its 
phone companies. CoMOrs shall perfonn such scrvic:<$, and shall devoc, his knowledge and skill 
to the best intcrcstS of the Company in the performance thereof, and upon reasonable notice from 
the Company 10 make himself available 11 reasonable times during normal business hours for 
consultation with the officers and directors of the Company with respect thereto, but not to exceed 
twen:y-five (25) hours per calendar month. Norwithstanding the foregoing, it is expressly agreed 
and undemood that (a) CoMors shall not be required 10 render services hereunder outside the 
Jefferson, South Oa.kou., area without his consent, and (b) the times and amount of advisory 
scr.•ices provided hereunder shall be subject to Connors' availability, taking in10 account both 
his other busi.ncss and personal commi1ments. 

2. Igm. The tenn of engagement under this Agreement shall commence a.s of 
the due hereof and shall remain in effect to and including , 2007, unless earlier 
tenninated as hereinafter provided. ----

3. ~ For all the services to be rendered by Connors hereunder, the 
Company shall pay Connors the gross amount of S.SOOO per year, payable in equal month1y 
installments at the end of each month during the term of this Agrccmen1, or at such other 
intervals, not less frequently than once per month, as may be consistent with the Company's 
nonnaJ compensation payment schedule. Connors shall be resporuible for the entire amount of 
any required withholding or unemployment insurance payments, including wit.bout limiution 



ACA and FlJfA. Company shall issue CoMors a Form 1099 on a yearly basis as required by 
Federal law. If Connors dies or lhis Agreement termin.1tcs for any reason (other lhan ccrmination 
pursuant to Section 9.2 hereof) prior 10 the end of the term set fonh in Section 2 hereof, 
Company shall pay Connors or Connors' estate a lump sum equal to SS ,000 per year remaining 
in such term and a pro rata ponion of S5,CXX> for the remainder of the year in which such death 
or termination occurs. 

-.\. Fringe Benefits. So long as Connors is providing consulting services under this 
Agreemen•., the Company shall provide Connors with the following fringe benefits: 

(a) Health lnsurancc· Health, dental and vision insurance for CoMOrs and 
Connors' immediate family, at levels and on terms and conditions as the Company shall 
provide 10 its senior officers. This benefit shall survive the termination of this Agreement 
until Connors reaches age 65 . 

(b) CAJY aml Pbope Servp;:s. So long as CoMOrs continues to reside in 
Je fferson, Sol•lh Dakota , lhe Company shall provide Connors with free local telephone, 
cellular telephone and cable television service. This benefit shalt survive the termination or 
expira1ion of this Agreement until such time as Connors or dies , whichever is later. 

Except as set fonh above, the Company shall 001 provide any insurance or other fringe benefits 
10 Connors or his spouse or other members of Connors family, exccpl as required by separate 
agreement between Company and any such family member. 

S. ~ - The Company will reimburse Connors for bis reasonable out of 
pocket expenses incurred in connection with rendering the services called for hereunder, upon 
submission of such documentation therefor as rmy from time to time be required by Company 
policy. 

6. Independent Contractor. Connors is an independent contractor and nothing 
herein shall be conmued to create lhe relationship of employer and employee between him and 
the Company for tu or any other purpose. Connors shall be free to exercise his own judgment 
as to the time , place and means of performin& his services and shall not be required to maintain 
office hours, provided that he sh.all make himself available to the Company for consultation at 
such time , dale and place as requested by the Company consiitent with paragrap.h 1 hereof. 

7. Cgvq;pnl} of Coggon. During the term of this Agreement, Connors shall not, 
without the prior wrinen consent of the Company, which consent rmy be withheld at its sole 
disc retion. using a reasonable degrees of care , make any use, for his own benefit or for the 
bcncfi1 of a business or entity omcr than the Company or any of itS affiliates, of any information 
or data of or pertaining to the Company or any or its affiliates, their business and financial 
affairs. or their products or services treated as confidential by them and not generally known 
within lhc telccommunkations indl;LWY and which was acquired by him during hls affiliation with 
the Company or an)' of itS affiliates. 
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7. I Acknowta,gmcnt. CoMors acknowledges that the duration and 
geographical area of the covenants set forth in this paragraph 7 are reasonable and essential 
fo r lhe reasonable protection and preservation of the Company's business and proprietary 
properties and that thc enforcemem thereof will not in any manner prctlude CoMOrs, in the 
even! of ;ermina1ion or CoMOrs 's rela1ionship with the Company, from becoming gainfully 
employct. in such a manner and to such extent as to provide a standard or living for himself, 
the members of his family. and those dependent upon him or a1 leas! the son and fashion 10 

which he and they have been accustomed and may expect. In the event thal any of the 
provisions or the covenams conta ined in this paragraph 7 sh.all be held to be invalid or 
unenforctable, such holding shall not affect the validity of enforceability of any Olher provision 
of the covenants, and in the event such claim of invalidity or unenforcc1bility of any such 
provision shall be predica1cd upon the length of the term of the covenant contained herein. 
such provisions sh.all be dctmcd 10 be invalid or unenforceable but sh.all be deemed modified 
to the ma.timum term or duration any cou rt of competent jurisdiction shall deem reasonable 
and necessary. This Section 7 shall not be construed to prevent Connors from investing his 
asscu in securities traded on a national stock exchange or in the over-the-counter market. 

8. ~ - In view of the personal narurc of the services to be performed 
by Connors under this Agreement, Connors shall not have the right to assign or transfer any of 
the rights or benefits hereunder, nor shall they be subject 10 voluntary or involuntary alienation. 

9. Imllil!!lli2l!-

9 .1 Connoa Option. This Agreemcm may be terminated by Connors at any 
time by written notice or termination given to the Company at least 30 days in advance of the 
h::mination date stllted in such ~ - All obligations of the Company and Connors hereunder 
shall end on such termination date , except as otherwise stated herein. 

9.2 Company Optiog. The Company shall have the option 10 terminate this 
Agreement , effecti\'e upon wrinen notice of such termination to Connors, only for cause as 
hcmnafter sci fo rth. For purposes or this Agreement, ·cause· shall consist only of (a) any 
intentional breach by CoMors of his CO\'enants under Section 7 of this Agreement; (b) 
commission by Connors or theft or embezzlement or propeny of the Company or any of its 
arfi.liate.s; or (c) commission or an act by Connors in the performanu of his duties hereunder, 
including bu1 not limited 10 any act of dishonesty, adjudged by a coun of competent 
jurisdiction to be materially damaging to the business, property. reputation or the management 
of lhe Company. 

9.3 Tgminatiog upog Dcalh. This Agreement shall terminate au1omatically 
upon the death or CoMors . 

10. GcnenJ ProvUions. 

10.1 ~ . Any notice required under lhis Agreement shall be made in 
writing (a) either by acrual delivery 10 the pany, by messenger, by fax or by over-night 
delivery service or (b} by United States mail, certified mail rcrum rcceipt requested , postage 
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prepaid and addressed 10 the party lo whom the notice is 10 be given al the party's respective 
address se1 fonh below its signarure. or such other address as the panics may from 1ime 10 
1ime design.ate by wrinen notice as herein provided. The notice shall be deemed 10 be 
received, in case (a) , on the date of its acrual receipt by the pany en1i1led thereto and, in case 
(b), on L)ie third day after the date or its mailing. 

10.2 Amepdmenl apt Wajvcr. No amendment or modi fica tion of this 
Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the Company or CoMOrs unless made in writina 
and signed by a duly authoriud rcpresenia1ive of lhe Company and by Connors. The waiver 
by the Company or Connors of the breach of any provision of lhis Agreement by lhe other 
party shall not operate or be corutrued as a waiver of any subsequent breach by such pany. 

10.3 F,ntirc Am:emcol· This Agreement contains a1l of the 1erms agreed upon 
by the panics with respect 10 the subject maner hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, 
arrangements and communicaiioru between the panics dealing with such subject maner, 
whether oral or \1,,inen. 

10.4 Rcmcdjcs for Bn;ach. Connors specifically acknowledges that his 
servi~ uOOer this Agreement are unique and extraordinary and because of his access to the 
Company 's fonnulas, trade-secrets, customer lists and supplter relatioru.hips. irreparable injury 
will result 10 the Company and its business and propcny in the event of a breach of the terms 
and conditio~ of this Agreement to be performed by him. lberefore, in the event of a breach 
of this Agreement. the non-breaching pany may be en1itled, if ii or he so elects, to institute 
and prosecute proceedings in any coun of competent jurisdiction. either at law or in equity . 
The remedies provided herein shall be cwnulative Im in addition to any and all other remedies 
v-:hich either pany may have at law or in equity . 
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10.S Qovgning t,w. This Agreement and all questions arising in connection 
herewith WU be governed by the laws or the Staie or Soulh Dakota, excluding its conflicts 
of law principles. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Consulting Agreement as 
or the date ;-s.e1 forth above. 

JEFFERSON TEUlPHONE CO., INC. 

By: 

a!" Ri'"'v_c_r "'Pl""ac_c _____ _ 

600 Stevens Port Drive, Suite lSO 
Dakota Dunes, South Dakota 57409-5149 

PATRICK T. CONNORS 

10lll4,I -5-



EXIDBITC-3 

EMPU>)'MENT AGREEMENT 

EMPLOYMEIIT AGREEMENT dated as of , 1997 , be1wccn PATRICK 
T, CONNORS ("Conoo11") and JEFFERSON 'J'EUPHONE CO. , INC., a Soulh Dakota 
corporation (the •company·) . 

For good and valuable consideration, the Company and Connors agree as follows: 

1. F.pm}oymc:r:& ag1 Dupes. On the terms and subject to the conditions set fonh 
in this Agrccmeru, the Company shall employ Connon as iu _____ , to render such 
services and discharge such responsibilities as the President or Board of Directon of the 
Company (the ·Board") may, from time to time, stipulate. CollDOn acccptS Ole employment 
dcscribtd in this ~. and shill devote all of his business time and efforts to the 
performance of the services described herein. 

2. lgm. The term of employment under this Agrcemcm (the •Employment 
Period") shall commence as of the date hereof and shall remain in effect for a period of S yC11S 
lhcruftc:r coding on _____ , 2002, unless earlier terminated as hereinafter provided. 

3. CpmpgJHtjgp. During the Employment Period: 

3.1. ~ - For all the services to be rendered by CoMOrs hereunder, the 
Company shall pay Connors a salary of $35,000 per year, payable every two weeks or 
olherwisc ..:cording to the Company's rqulu pay schedule for salaried employees. Connors' 
salary is and shall be subject to upward adjustment upon each anniversary date of this 
Agrttmc:nt, in an amount dc:tc:rminc:d by the Board in its sole discretion. 

3.2. .Yali1li<m- Connors sball be: entitled 10 take vacation, with pay, during 
each year of service under this Asrcemc:nt. to be takc:n during the: year in accordance with 
Company policy at the time: this Agreement is executed. Vacation allowances shall not be: 
cumulative from year to year. For pwposc:.s of calculating years or service under lbc: Company 
\'aca1ion policy, Connors shall be deemed to have 30 years of service: as of July I , 1997. 

3.3. laml::J.a!i!!i. The: Company shall provide Connors and his immediate 
family health insurance in tiCCordance with that certain Consulting Agreement dated 
____ , 1997 between the Compmy and Connors. 

3.4. Other Benefits. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 
Connors shall be eligible: for all non-wage benefits the Company provides generally for its 
other salaried employees. 

IOI U l.2 



4. Business Expcrug. Subject 10 policies and procedures adopted from 1ime 10 
time by lhe Company, the Company shall reimburse CoMors for the reasonable and necessary 
expenses incurred by him in connection with the pcrfonnance of his duties hereunder. As a 
condition precedent to reimburse Connors for his expense.s hereunder, Connors shall provide the 
Com?Jlly with an accounting of his expenses, together wilh such other .supponing documentation 
and other substan1ia1ion of reimbursable expenses as will conform to the Company's 
requirements . 

5. Covenants of Cogpoo. 

5 .1. Non-Conmerition During the Employment Period and for 12 months 
thereafter. Connors shall no1, withou1 the prior wrinen coiucn1 of the Company, directly or 
indirectly, for himself or for any other person, firm , corporation, or other entity, become 
engaged or inlcrc.stcd , eilher in whole or in pan. in any business or en1erprisc involved in any 
way in producing or .selling any product or service produced or sold by the Company or 
compc1i1ive therewith in the geographical area serviced by the Company at the time of 
Connor:;' action in violation of this section, or wilh respect to which the Company has begun 
research and development prior to the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, 
in the geographical area serviced by the Company at the time of such expiration or 
1ermination. 

5.2. Relations wjth F,mplovces and Customea. During the Employment 
Period and for 12 months lhereafter, CoMOrs shall not , without the prior written consent of 
the Company. directly or imircctly, solicit, contact, interfere with or diven any then current 
customer served by the Company during the term of this Agreement; or solicit any person 
then employed by the Company to join Connors, whether as a putncr. agent, employee or 
otherwise. in any enterprise engaged in a business similar 10 the businc.s.s of the Company 
being conduc1ed at the 1ime of such termination. 

5.3. ~- During the Emploimcru Period and for a period of three 
(3) years the reafte r, CoMOrs shall not, without the prior wrincn consent of the Company, 
make any use, for his own benefil or for the benefit of a business or enlity other than the 
Company or any of its affiliates, of any infonnation or data of or pertaining to the Company 
or any of its affili.ai.es, their business and fuuncial affairs, or their products or services treated 
as confidential by them IUld DOI. gencrtlly known within the 1elecommunications industry and 
which \.\'as acquired by him during his affiliation with the Comp:iny or any of its affiliates . 

5.4. lamli2m- Except as otherwise provided below, Connor> shall promptly 
disclose to the: Company all inventions, ideas , devices , and proce.sscs made or conceived by 
him alone or jointly with others , during the Employment Period that relate to the business of 
the Company, and shall do all such acts and execute, acknowledge and deliver all such 
instruments as may be ncce.ssary or desirable in the opinion of the Company to vest in the 
Company the entire interest in such inventions, ideas, devices, and processes referred to 
above. Notwithstanding the foregoing. CoMors shall 001 be required to assign or offer to 
assign 10 the Company any of Connors 's rights in any invention for which no equipment, 
~upplies. facility. or 1rade secret infonnation of the Company was uSC'd and which was 
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dcvclopc.d c.1tirely on Connors's own time, unless (a) lhe invention related 10 (i) the business 
of the Company or (ii) the Company 's ac tual or demonstrably amicipatcd rcsearth or 
developmenl. or (b) the invention results from any work pcrfonned by CoMors for the 
Company. 

S.S. Acknow)cdgmcm. CoMors acknowledges that the duration of the 
covcnanlS set fonh in this~ arc reasonable and essential for the reasonable pro1cction 
and preservation of the Company's business and proprietary propcnics and that the 
cnfc~emeru thereof will not in any manner preclude Connors, in the evem of tennination of 
C0Mc1s's relationship with the Company, from becoming gainfully employed in such a 
manr..:r and to such extent as to provide a standard of living for himself, th~ members of his 
imr.lCdiatc family. and those dependent upon him of at least the son and fashion to which he 
and they have been :iccus1omcd and may c:xpect. In the event tha1 any or the provisions of 
the CO\'enants contained in this~ shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable , such 
holding shall noc affect the validity of enforceability or any otJ,er provision of the covenanlS, 
and in the event such claim of invalidity or unenforceabilhy of any such provision shall be 
predicated upon the length of thc tenn of the covenanl co:1uJJCd herein or the area covered 
thereby, such provisions shall be deemed to be invalid or unenforceable bu1 shall be deemed 
modified to the nw.imwn duration any coon of competent jurisdiction shall deem reasooable 
and necessary. Th.is ~ shall not be construed 10 prevent COMO rs from investing his 
assets in securities traded on a nauonal sto.:k exchange or in the over-the-counter nwkct. 

5.6. ~- The covenants of Connors contained in this ~ 
hereof shall each be construed as an agrtemcnt independent of any other provision in this 
Agreement , and the existence of any claim or cause of action of Connors against the 
Company, \\'hcthcr prcdiealCd on this Agreement or otherwise, shall no1 constirutc a defense 
co the enforccmcru by the Company of such covenanlS. Both panics hereby expressly agrte 
and contract that it is no1 the intention of either pany 10 violate any public policy, statutory 
or common law, and that if any sentence, paragraph, clause , or combination of the same of 
this Agrctmenl is in violation of the law of any state where applicable , such sentence, 
paragraph, clause or combination of the same shall be void in the jurisdic1ioru where it is 
unlawful, and the remainder of such paragraph and this Agreement shall remain binding on 
the parties 10 make the covenants of this Agreement binding only to the extent that ii may be 
lawfully done under existing applicable laws. In the event that any pan of any covcrwu of 
Ibis Agreement is dctennincd by a coun of law 10 be overly broad thereby makinJ the 
covenant W>Cnforceable, the panics hereto agree:, and it is their desire, that such coun shall 
substitute a judicially enforceable limitation in its place, and that as so modified thc covenant 
shall be binding upon the panics as if originally set fonh herein . 

6. ImDiDali!lD. 

6.1. Cognors Option. This Agreement may be terminated by Connors at any 
time by written no1icc of tcnn.ination given 10 the Company at least 30 days in advance of lhc 
termination date stated in such notice . All obligations of the Company m:I Connors hereunder 
shall end on such tcnnination datc, except for any accrued but unpaid compensation or benefits 
that the Company owes to Connors. 
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6.2. Commnv Ootioas. 

(a) Jgmimlioo for Cause- The Company shall ha\'e the option to 
termirute the Employmen1 Period, effective upon written notice of such tennina1ion 
to Connors , for ·c.au.sc. • For purposes of this Agreement , ·cause· shal l consist only 
of (a) any in1en1ional breach by Connors of his covenants under ~ of this 
Agreement; (b) commis.sion of an ac1 by Connors in the performance of his duties 
hereunder determined by the Board of Directors of the Company to amount to gross , 
willfu l. or wanton negligence or misconduct ; (c) willful refusal 10 perfonn or 
.subswu.w neglect of lhe duties assigned to CoMors pursuant 10 ~ hereof; or 
(d) commission of an act by Connors in the perfonnance of his duties hereunder, 
including bu1 not limited 10 any act of dishonesty , adjudged by a coun of competent 
jurisdiction 10 be materially damaging to the business, property, reputation or the 
management of the: Company. 

(b) Jcrmi;gatiog op Death or Qiyhiljty. In addition, the Company 
may tcrmina1e this Agrecmc:nt upon the death or pcnnancnt total dis.ability of Connors 
l)r his absence from employment by reason of illness or incapacity for a period in 
excess of 12 consccuti\'e weeks. 

(c) Tgmipatiog With PIY- The Employment Period may also be 
tcrrnimted by the Cornpmy at any time , for any reason, by written notice to Connors. 
effceth·c at such lime as shall be stated in such written notice; provided that the 
Company shall continue to pay and prov ide for Connors the salary and other benefits 
se1 fonh in ~ hereof from and after the date of such termination through the 
due upon which the Employment Period would otherwise terminate by the passage 
of time or, if earlier. the ~ upon which the Company would otherwise have a right 
10 termin:ne the Employment Period. 

6.3. Surrender of Properties. Upon termination of Connors' employment 
with thc Company. regardless of the c.ause therefor, CoMors shall promptly surrender to the 
Complny all property provided him by the Company for use in relation to his employment, 
and , in addition, Connors shall surrender to the Company any and all sales materials, lis•.s 
of customers and prospecuve customers, price lists, files , patent applications, records, models. 
or other materials and information of or penaining 10 the Company or its customers or 
prospective customers or the products, business , and operations of the Company. 

6.4. Surviyal of <;ov:m;uo. The co\'CfWUS of Connors set fonh in~ 
of this Agrccmcnt shall survive the termina1ion of lhc Employmem Period or 1ennina:tion of 
this Agreement, regardless of the cause therefor. 

1. Gcncnl Provisiom-

7 .1. ~- Any no1ice required or permitted hereunder shall be made in 
wri1ing (a) either by acrual delivery of the no1ice 10 the party, or (b) by the mailing of the 
notice in the Uni1ed States mail, certified or registered mail , return receipt requested, postage 
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prepaid and addre55Cd 10 the party 10 whom the notice is 10 be given a1 the party 's respective 
address set forth below. or such olher address as the panics may from 1ime 10 time designate 
by \I.Tinen notic:e as herein provided. A notice shall be deemed to be received in case (a) on 
lhc date or its acnw r=ipt by lhc pany cn1itlod lhcrcto, anti in case (b) four (4) business days 
from the date of its mailing. 

7 .2. Amcpdmcnt and Waiver. No amendment or modification of this 
Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the Company unless made in writing and signed 
by an ofliccr of the Company duly authorized by the Boord of Directors or upon Connors 
unlc-s; made in writing and signed by him. The waiver by the Company or Connors of the 
bre:ich of any provision of this Agreement shall no1 operate or be corutrued as a waiver of 
ar,y subsequent breach of that or any other provision hereof. 

7.3. Govgnjng law. The validity and effect of this Agreement and lhc rights 
and obligatioru of the parties here10 shall be con.mued and detennined in accordance with the 
laws of the St.ale of South Dakota without reference to its conflicts of law principles. 

7 .4. F,mire Am::cmclt- This Agreement contains all of the tcnns agreed upon 
by the parties with respect to the subject mancr hereof and supersedes all prior agreements , 
arrangements and communications between the panics dealing with such subject Dllrter, 
whether oral or written. 1bc panics acknowledge the existence of lhlt ecru.in Consulting 
Agrttment dated ___ . 1997, between the Compmy and Connon. 

7.5. ~ - This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 
to the benefit of the transferees, successors and assigns of the Company, including any 
company or corporation with which the Company may merge or consolidate. 

7 .6. Rcmedig for 8rqch. In the event of any breach of the tenns and 
cond itioru of thi.~ Agreemcru, the non-breaching party the Company shall be entitled, if it so 
elects. 10 inslirute and prosecute proceedings in any coun of competent jurisdiction, either at 
law or in equity. 10 enjoin such breach or po1ential breach, and 10 obtain damages for any 
breach or this Agrccmeru. 1bc remedies provided herein shall be cumulative and in addition 
to any and all other remedies which either pany may have at law or in equity. 

7.7. Como[ Epfon;cmep1. In the event of any suit or proceeding seeking 
to enforce the ttmu, covenants, or conditions of this Aireemcnt, the prevailing pany shall, 
in addition to all other remedies and relief tha1 may be available under this Agreement or 
applicable law, recover his or its reuon1ble anomcys· fees and costs as shall be dctemiincd 
and awarded by the coun. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the panics hereto hive caused this Employment Agrcemcn1 
to be duly executed on the date and year first wrincn above . 

101'17.l 

JEFFERSON 'TEU'l'HONE CO., INC. 

By: 
Its : ________ _ 

One River Place 
600 Stevens Pon Drive, Ste 150 
Dakoi, Dunes, SD 57049-5149 
Attention: _______ _ 

PATIUCK T. CONNORS 
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EXHIBIT C-4 

EMPLO)'.MEIIT AGREEMEIIT 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT dated as of , 1997, between TIIOMAS 
CONNORS ("Connors" ) and JEFFERSON ru.EPHONE CO. , INC., a South Dal:ot.a 
corpor.,tion (the -company·) . 

For good and valuable considcra1ion, the Company and Connors agree as follows : 

1. fnmloymegt m;1 Durig. On the terms and subject to the conditiom set fonh 
in lhi.s Agreement, the Company shall employ Connors as its --~-~· 10 render such 
se rv ices and discharge such rcsponsibililies as the President or Board of Directors of the 
Company (the MBo.ud-) may. from time to time. stipulate. Connors accepts the employment 
described in this ~. and sh.all devo<e all of his busincsJ time and efforts to the 
perfonnancc of the services de5eribed herein . 

2. IuJ;g. 1ne tcnn of cmploymcn1 under this Agreement (lhe •Employment 
Period-) wl1 commence as of the da1e hereof and sh.all remain in effect for a period of S years 
thereafter ending on _____ . 2002, unless .earlier terminated as hereinafter provided. 

3. ~ - During the Employment Period: 

3. 1. S:wa. For aJI the smites to be: rendered by Connors hereunder. the 
Company shall pay Connors a salary or $32,000 per year, piyable every two weeks or 
othcrv,1isc according to the Company's regular pay schedule for salaried employees. Connors' 
salary is and shall be subject 10 upward adjumnent upon uch anniversary date or this 
Agreement , in an amount detennincd by the Boa rd in its sole discretion. 

3.2. ~ - Connors shall be emi1led 10 take vacation, with pay, during 
each year or service under this Agreement, to be taken during the yur in accordance with 
Company policy at the time this Agreement is executed. Vaca1ion allowances shall not be 
cumulath'C from year 10 year. For purposes or calculating years or service under the Company 
vaca1ion policy, CoMors shall be deemed to have S yeus or service as or July 1, 1997. 

3.3. ~ - The Company shall provide Connors and his immediate 
family health insurance in accordance with that certain Consul1ing Agreement dated 
____ • 1997 between lhe Company and Connors. 

3.4. Other Bm::fits. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 
CoMors shall be eligible for all non-wage bcnefilS the Company provides generally for its 
other salaried employees. 
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4. Busine.iS Expenses. Subject 10 policies and procedures adop1ed from time 10 
1ime by the Company. the C"ompany shall reimburse CoMors fo r the reasonable and necessary 
expenses incurred by him in connection with the performance of his duties hereunder. As a 
condition precedent 10 reimburse Connors for his expenses hereunder, CoMors shall provide the 
Company with an accounting of his expcrucs , 1ogether wilh such other supponing documentation 
and other substantiation of reimbursable expenses as will conform to the Company's 
requirem,~nts. 

5. Covenants of Connors. 

5.1. Non-Compctitiog. During the Employment Period and for 12 months 
thereafter. Connors shall not, without the prior wrinen consent of the Company, directly or 
indirectly , for himself or for any other person, firm, corporation. or other entity, become 
engaged or interested, either in whole or in part , in any business or enterprise involved in any 
way in produc ing or selling any product or service produced or sold by the Company or 
competiti\·e therewith in the geographical area serviced by the Company at the time of 
Connors' action in violation of this section, or with respect to which the Company has begun 
research and development prior to lhe date of tennination or expiration or this Agreement, 
in the geographical area serviced by the Company at the time or such expiration or 
1ennina1ion. 

5.2. Relatiom with EmPlovm apd Cµstomgs . During the Employment 
Period and for 12 months thereafter, CoMors shall not , without the prior wrinen consent of 
the Company, directly or indirectly, solicit, cont.act, interfere with or diven any then current 
customer served by the Company during the tenn of this Agreement: or solicit any person 
then employed by the Company to join Connors , whether as a panncr, agent , employee or 
01herwise, in any enterprise engaged in a business similar to the business of the Company 
being conduc1ed at the time of such tennination. 

5.3. Confidegtiality. During the Employment Period and for a period of three 
(3) years thereafter, CoMors shall not, without the prior wrinen consen1 of the Company, 
make any use. for his own benefit or for the benefit of a business or entity other than the 
Company or any of its affiliates , of any information or data of or penaining to the Company 
or any of its affiliates, their business and fuundal affairs, or their products or services ueated 
a.s confidential by them and not generally known within the telecommu!Ucations industry and 
which was acquired by him during bis affiliation with the Company or any of its affilia1es . 

S.4. ~- Exccp1 as Olhcrwi5e provided below, Connors shall prompcly 
disclose 10 the Company all invcn1ions , ideas, devices, and processes made or conceived by 
him aJone or jointly with others, during the Employmen1 Period th11 relaie to the business of 
lhe Comp3.ny, and shall do all such acts and execute, acknowledge and deliver all such 
ins1ruments as may be necessary or desirable in the opinion of the Company 10 vest in the 
Company the entire interest in such inventions, ideas, devices, and processes referttd 10 
above. Notwiths14nding the foregoing , Connors shall no1 be rtquired to assign or offer to 
assign to the Company any of Connon.'s rights in any invention for wb:ich no equipment, 
supplies, facility , or trade secret infor.na1ion of the Company was used and which was 
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developed entirely on Connors's 0\\11 lime, unless (a) the invention related 10 (i) the business 
of the Company or (ii) the Company's actual or demoru1rably an1icipated research or 
dev.-:lopment . or (b) the invention results from any work perfonned by Connors for the 
Company. 

S.S. AcbJow)edgmcQJ. CoMors acknowledges th.at the duration or the 
covenants set fonh in this~ arc reasonable and essen1ial for the reasonable protection 
and p1".:scrva1ion of the Company's business and proprietary propenies and that the 
enforo:men1 thereof will not in any manner preclude CoMOrs, in the event ,)f tennination of 
Com1ors's rela1ioruhip with the Company. from becoming gainfully employed in such a 
marui!r and to such extent as to provide a standard of living for himself. the members of his 
immediate family, and those dependent upon him of a1 least the son and fashion to which he 
and they have been accus1omed and may expect. In the event thal any of the provisions of 
the covenants contained in this SWi2n..j shall be held 10 be invalid or unenforceable, such 
holding shall not affect the validity of enforceability of any other provision of the covenants, 
and in the event such claim of invalidity or unenforceability of any such provision shall be 
predicated upon the length of the term or the covenant contained herein or the area covered 
thereby, such pro\·isions shall be deemed to be invalid or unenforceable bul shall be deemed 
modified 10 the maximum duration any coun of competen1 jurisdiction sh.all deem rusonable 
and nccessa.."")' . This SWi2n..j shall not be construed 10 prevent Connors from investing his 
assets in securities traded on a national stock exchange or in the over-1.hc-counter market 

S.6 . ~- The covenanu of Connors contained in this ~ 
hereof shall each be construed as an agreement independent of any other provision in thls 
Agreement , and the exis1ence of any claim or cause of action of Connors against the 
Company, w~thcr predicated on this Agreement or otherwise, shall no! cons!itute a defense 
10 the enforcement by the Company of such covenants. Both panics hereby expressly agree 
l.'.nd contract that it is no1 the intention of either party to violate any public policy, statutory 
nr common law, and that if any senlence. paragraph, clause, or combination of the same of 
this Agreement is in violation of the law of any suue where applicable, such sen1ence, 
paragraph, clause or combination of the same shall be void in the jurisdictions where it i.! 
unlawful, and the remainder of such paragraph and this Agreement shall remain binding on 
thc parties to make the covenants of this Agrcemen1 binding only 10 the extent that it may be 
lawfully done under existing applicable laws. In the event that any pan of any covenant of 
this Agreement is detennincd by a coun of law 10 be overly broad thereby making the 
covenant unenforceable, the panics hereto agree, and it is their desire . that such coun shall 
substirute a judicially enforceable limit.a1ion in its place, and that as so modified the covenanl 
shlll be binding upon the panics as if originally scl fonh herein . 

6. ImlliD!!il!g. 

6.1 . COODDQ OptjolL This Agreement may be terminated by Conoors at any 
lime by written no1icc of t.ermiru1ion given to the Company at least 30 days in advance of lhe 
termination date stated in such notice. All obligations of the Company and Connors hereunder 
shall end on such 1ennination date, except for any accrued but unpaid compensation or benefits 
that the Company owes to CoMors. 
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6.2. Comnanv Options. 

(a) Termination for Cau:g_ The Company shall have the option to 
tem1ina1e the Employment Period, efrcc1ive upon wrinen notice of such tennination 
to CoMOrs. for ·cause. .. For purposes of this Agreement, ·cause .. shall consist only 
of (a) any imen1ionat breach by CoMOn or hls covenants under ~ of this 
Agreement ; (b) commission or an act by Connon in the perfonnance of his duties 
hereunder determined by the Board or Dirccton of the Company to amount to gross, 
willful, or wanton negligence or misconduct: (c) willful refusal to perform or 
substantial neglect of lhc duties assigned 10 Connors pursuant to ~ hereof; or 
(d) comm iss ion of an act by CoMOrs in the performance of his duties hereunder, 
including but""'' limited 10 any act of dishoncsry, adjudged by a coun of compe1en1 
jurisdiction to be materially damaging 10 the business, propeny. reputation or the 
management of the Company. 

(b) Tgmimtiog op Death or Qigbiljty . In addition, the Company 
may terminate this Agreement upon the death or permanent total disability of Connors 
or his absence from employment by reason of illnc.ss or incapacity for a period in 
excess or 12 consecutive weeks . 

(c) Termination With PIY- The Employment Period may also be 
terminated by the Company at any time , for any reason, by wrineo notice to Connors , 
effcc1ive at such time as shall be Sla[ed in such wrinen notice ; provided th.at the 
Company shall coruinue to pay and provide for Connors the salary and other benefits 
sci forth in SWi2n..l hereof from and after the date of such termination through the 
date upon which the Employment Period would otherwise 1ermina1e by the passage 
of time or, if carlter, the date upon which the Company would otherwise b.ilvc a right 
10 terminate the Employment Period. 

6.3. Surrender of Pmpcnig. Upon 1ermination of CoMOrs' employmem 
with the Company, regard.less or the cause lhcrefo r, Connors shall promp1ly surrender to the 
Company all property provided him by the Company for we in relation 10 his employment, 
and. in addition , Connors shall surrender to the Company any and all sales materials, lislS 
of customers and prospective customers, price lists, ftlcs, patent applications, records, models, 
or other materials and information of or pertaining tr, the Company or ilS customers or 
prospective customers or lbe products, business, and operations of the Company. 

6.4. Suryjv;ll of Coyqprq. The CO\WWW or Connors set forth in~ 
of this Agrccmc:ru shall survive thc termination or lhc Employment Period or termination of 
this Agre-cmen1 . regardless or the cause therefor. 

1. Gcnr:n.l ProVUiom. 

7. I. z:im. Any notice required or pcrmincd hereunder shall be made in 
writing (a) either by actual delivery of the notice to the pany, or (b) by the mailing of the 
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notice in the United Stales mail. certified or regis1ered mail. return receipt reques1ed. postage 
prcp.1id and addressed 10 the party 10 whom the no1ice is 10 be given at the party 's rcspeclive 
address set forth below, or such other address as the parties may from 1ime 10 1ime designate 
by wrinen notice as herein provided. A notice shall be deemed to be received in case (a) on 
the date of its actual receipt by the pany entitled thcrc:10, and in case (b) four (4) business days 
from the dale of its mailing. 

7 .2. Amcpdmepf apd Waiver. No amendment or modification of this 
A!;rtement shall be valid or binding upon the Company unless made in writing and signed 
by an officer of the Company duly authorized by the Board of Direc1ors or upon CoMors 
unless made in writing and signed by him . The waiver by the Company or Connors of the 
breach of any provision of this Agrcemenl shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of 
any subsequent breach of that or any other provision hereof. 

7.3. Gqvcming l,,aw. The: va.lidiry and effect of this Agrecmcnl and the rights 
and obligations of the parties hereto shall be construed and determined in accordance with the 
laws of the State of South Dakot.t without reference to its conflicts of law principles. 

7.4. f.-Agn,crpgf.. This Agrcemc:111 contains all of the temu agreed upon 
by the parties with respect to the subject maner hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, 
arrangements and communications between the parties dealing with such subject maner, 
whether ora l or wrinen. The parties acknowledge the existence of that certain Consul1ing 
Agreement dated ____ , 1997, between the Company and Connors. 

7 .S. ~ . This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 
10 the ben:fit of the transferees , successors and assigns of the Company, including any 
company or corporation with which the Company may merge or consolid.a1e. 

7 .6. Remedies for Breach. In the even1 of any breach of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, the non-breaching pany the Company sh.all be entitled, if it so 
elects. to in.stirute and prosecute proceedings in any court of competent jurisdiction, either at 
law or in equity, to enjoin such breach or potential breach, and to obtain damages for any 
brc.ac:h of this AgrecmcnJ. . The remedies provided herein shall be cumulative and in add ition 
10 any and all other remedies which either party may have at Jaw or in equity. 

7. 7. Costs o[ E,nfqrccmep(. In the event of any suit or proceeding seeking 
10 enforce the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall, 
in addition to all other remedies and relief that may be available under this Agreement or 
applicable law, recover his or its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs as shall be determined 
and awarded by the coun. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, lhc parties hen:IO have c.used this Employm<ru Agn:emcn1 
to be duly executed on the date and yur first wrincn above. 

I0U61 .l 

JEFFERSON TEUPHONE CO., INC. 

By: 
IIS: ________ _ 

One River Place 
600 Stevens Port Drive, Ste 150 
Daito!> Dunes, SD 57049-5149 
Attention: _______ _ 

TIIOMAS CONNORS 



None. 

SCHEDULE 31ol 

FOREIGN OUALJEICAJIONS 



SCHEDULE 3(dl 

CAPfIALIZAJION 

Article VI of the Company's Articles of Incorporation authorizes 5 ,000 shares 
of common stock. par value $100 per share . 

As of May 31, 1997, the Company' s issued and outstanding shares of common 
stock ._-:,ere held as follows: 

Patrick T. Connors 

Richard W, Connors 

Sheryl K. Connors 

Virginia L. Connors 

Total: 

500 shares 

500 shares 

250 shares 

1,500 shares common stock 
issued and outstanding 

Agreements which may restrict or limit transfer of the foregoing securities are · 
as follows: 

1. Stockholder Cross Purchase Buy•Sell Agreement by and between Richard 
W. Connors, Patrick T. Connors, Sheryl K. Connors and Virginia L. Connors and 
Jefferson Telephon~ Company, Inc., dated January 6, 1992. 



SCHEDULE 3(e) 

SUBSIDIARIES 

1. The Company is a pany to the Stock Purchase Agreement , dated 
September 18, 1989 among Eastern South Dakota Cellular, Inc. and its shareholders 
as identified therein , as amended by the First Amendment to Stock Purchase 
Agreeme,ll, dated October 31. 1995. 

2. The Company owns 2,300 shares of CommNet Cellular. Inc. stock, par 
value s.001, issued May 1, 1995. 

3. The Company owns l , 767 shares of Express Communications, Inc. 
s tock, par value $1.00, issued January 6, 1992. 

4. The Company has a voting membership interest in Local Exchange 
Carriers Association, a South Dakota non-profit corporation. 

5. The Company is a pany to the Buy-Sell Agreement between Jefferson 
Cellular, Inc. and the Company, dated April 9, 1986, and the amendment thereto 
deted April 9 , 1990. 

6. The Company is a party to the Buy-Sell Agreement between Express 
Communications, Inc. and a number of telephone companies as identified therein, 
including the Company, dated November 26, 1991 . 



SCHEDULE 3(fl 

EXCLUDED ASSETS 

1. 4x4ATVl$0) 

2. R-40 Ditchwitch 1$01 

3. 1995 Chevy Blazer 1$12,5001 

4. 1996 Chevy Van 1$3,0001 

5. 1997 Ford Pickup 1$15,0001 

6. The following life insurance policies: 

e. Split-Dollar Life Insurance Policy for Richard W. Connors issued by 
Federal Kemper Life Assurance Company, Policy No. FK503-7622, 
in the face amount of $1 million, issued September 5, 1991, to 
fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase Agreement between Richard 
W. and Patrick T. Connors. (cash surrender/book value) 

t:- . Split-Dollar life Insurance Policy for Patrick T. Connors issued by 
Federal KemperlifeAssuranceCompany, Policy No. FK503-7623, 
in the face amount of $1 million, issued September 5, 1991, to 
fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase Agreement between Richard 
W. end Patrick T. Connors. (cash surrender/book value) 

c. Security Connecticut life Insurance Company flexible premium 
adjustable Life Insurance Policy, Policy No. 00798276G for 
Richard W. Connors, in the amount of $100,000, effective 
September 1, 1991 . (cash surrender/book value) 

d. Security Connecticut life Insurance Company flexible premium 
adjustable Life Insurance Policy , Policy No. 00798277D for Patrick 
Connors, in the amount of $100,000, effective September 1, 
1991 . (cash surrender/book value) 



SCHEDULE Jfgl 

CONTRACTS 

l . Express Operating Agreement, dated January 1, 1991 , by Dnd between 
Express Communications, Inc. and Jefferson Telephone Company, which includes 
Attachment A (Agreement for the Provision of Billing and Collection Services) and 
Attachment B (Agreement for Assignment of lntralata Long Distance Services) . 

2. AT&T Umbrella Contract (Article 1:General Provisions). 

3. AT&T Billing and Collection Contract (Article 8·2). 

4 . AT&T Marketing Contract (Article 20· 2). 

5. AT&T Mutual Honoring of Calling Cards (Article 31) . 

6. AT&T Provisions of AT&T Calling Cards (Article 37). 

7. USWEST Accounting Services Agreement dated July 9, 1992. 

8. USWEST Billing & Collecting Agreement dated January 1, 1984. 

9. USWEST Sxx Database Agreement dated July 1, 1993. 

10. USWEST DLA (Director, local Cpr. and Assoc. Svs.) Agreement dated 
June 1, 1985. 

11 . US WEST Feature Group A Agreement dated October 10, 1990. 

12. USWEST Feature Group B Agreement dated October 10, 1990. 

13. USWEST line Information Database Agreement dated September 1, 
1991. 

14. USWEST listing Information Agreement dated July 1, 1992. 

15. USWEST Operating Services Agreement dated August 1, 1993. 

16. USWEST Single Bill Agreement dated January 1, 1997. 

17. Consulting Agreement by and between TELEC Consulting Resources, Inc. 
and Jefferson Telephone Company, dated April 1, 1994. 



18. Buy-Sell Agreement between Jefferson Cellular , Inc. and Jefferson 
Te lephone Company, dated April 9, 1986, with amendment dated April 9, 1990. 

19. The Company is a party to the Buy-Sell Agreement between Express 
Communications, Inc. and a number of telephone companies as identified therein, 
including the Company, dated November 26, 1991 . 

20. The Company is a party to the Stock Purchase Agreement , dated 
Septembtr 18, 1989 among Eastern South Dakota Cellular, Inc. and its shareholders 
iJentified therein, as amended by the First Amendment to Stock Purcha~e Agreement, 
dated October 31 , l 995. 

21 . Stockholder Cross Purchase Buy-Sell Agreement , dated January 6, 1992, 
by and between Richard W. Connors, Patrick T. Connors, Sheryl K. Connors and 
Virginia L. Connors and Jefferson Telephone Company, Inc. 

22. A Softw are License Agreement between NTI end the Company related 
to the Northern DMS-10 switch licensed by the Company, effective March 15, 1988. 

23. USIN/LEC Agreement for OSP Billing and Collection Services between the 
Company and U.S. lntelco Natworks , Inc .. dated August 12, 1988. 

24. Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement-Collateral Assignment by and 
between Richard W. Connors and Jefferson Telephone Company, dated January 6, 
1992 . 

25. Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement-Collateral Assignment by and 
between Patrick T. Connors and Jefferson Telephone Company, dated January 6, 
1992. 

26. Salary Continuation Agreement for Richard W. Connors, dated January 
6, 1992, by and between Jefferson Telephone Company, Inc. and Richard W. 
Connors. The Company will terminate thi s agreement as of Closing. 

27. Salary Continuation Agreement for Patrick T. Connors, dated January 6, 
1992, by and between Jefferson Telephone Company, Inc. and Patrick T. Connors. 
The Company will terminate this agreement as of Closing. 

28. Revolving Line of Credit Application end Agreement between Jefferson 
Telephone Company, Inc. and Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative, dated December 
27, 1994 . 

29. See Schedule 3(vl for a list of the Company's insurance contracts. 



SCHEDULE 3 (1) 

l. Taxable periods which statutes of limitations have not expired: fil 
corporate tax returns for years ending December 31, 1993, 1994, 1995 and 1996; 
and (ill payroll, unemployment taxes for all periods ending after June 30, 1994. 

2. No tax examinations have been completed or are presently being 
conductE'd by taxing authorities. All required tax returns have been filed. 



None 

SCHEDULE 3(kl!illbl 

OTHER UABIUJIES 



SCHEDULE 3(kl(c) 

MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE 

1. Received from NECA $2,470 less than the amount shown as a "NECA 
Receivable" on the December 31, 1996 balance sheet. 



SCHEDULE 3111 

CHANGES SINCE DECEMBER 31 1996 

(iii The Company anticipates entering into an amendment to it s operating 
agreement with Express Communications, Inc. 

l iv) The Company hes not increased compensation or bonuses, payable to 
employees, except in the ordinary course of business in a manner consistent with 
historical practices, and effective July 1, 1997, the Company's Bo8rd of Directors 
approved payment of a special one-time bonus of $250,000 to each Richard W. 
Connors and Patrick T. Connors in recognition of their more than 25 years of service 
to and leadership of the Company. The Company is obligated to pay the bonuses in 
the first quarter of 1998. 

(vi See (iv) above. 

(vii) EPS Technologies, a T-1 customer of Company, hes moved from 
Jefferson, South Dakota to Omaha, Nebraska, which has resulted in a loss of business 
for the Company. 

(viii) See (iv) above. 

The Company has spent approximately $140,000 cash on construction 
of ne\'\a facilities required because Union County widened the county road. 



SCHEDULE 3iol 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

1. Combined Insurance Company of America Long Term Disability Policy, 
Policy Forni 19698-50, Policy No. KS 44 9611 -0290 (group no. KO 44 42271 , 
effective July 1, 1995, for all employees with a minimum of thirty (30) hours per 
week. 

2. Employee Benefit Plan pursuant to Simplified Employee Pension-Individual 
Ret irement Account Contributions Agreement under Section 4081k) of the I.R.C., 
dated October 12, 1994. 

3. Split-Dollar life Insurance Policy for Richard W. Connors issued by 
Federal Kemµer Life Assurance Company, Policy No. FK503-7622, in the face amount 
of $1 mill ion, issued September 5, 1991 , to fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase 
Agreement between Richard W. and Patr ick T. Connors. 

4 . Split -Dollar Life Insurance Policy for Patrick T. Connors issued by Federal 
Kdmper Life Assurance Company, Policy No. FK503-7623, in the face amount of $1 
million, issued September 5, 1991 , to fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase 
Agreement between Richard W. and Patrick T. Connors. 

5. Salary Continuation Agreement for Richard W. Connors, dated January 
6, 1992. by and between Jefferson Telephone Company, Inc. and Richard W. 
Connors. The Comp1my will terminate this agreement at Closing. 

6. Salary Continua tion Agreement for Patrick T. Connors, dated January 6, 
1992, by and between Jefferson Telephone Company, Inc. and Patrick T. Connors. 
The Company will terminate this agreement at Closing. 

7. OPASTCO Benefit Plan, Group No. 656133-10-59, providing traditional 
medical , standard dental and employee life insurance coverage to all employees of the 
Company. 

8. Life Investors Insurance Company of America life insurance policy on 
Tom J . Connors, Policy No. 110 01 1962825, with a face amount of $75,000, issued 
May 17, 1995. 

9. The Company has no formal vacation policy and none of the employees 
of the Company has accrued vacation time or pay. 

10. The Company has no formal bonus plan for its employees, although the 
Board of Directors of the Company has typically given an annual bonus to the majority 
,.., f : t c- ,....., .., ,,..,.,. ,.,. 1-. ,.,.,.A ,. .. ,.,. •• • : .. ' •••• •• : ... , -' '•• •••- -• •-• •• t • , , 



11 . Security Connecticut Life Insurance Companvflexible premium adjustable 
Life Insurance Policy , Policy No. 00798276G for Richard W. Connors, in the amount 
of $100,000, effective September 1, 1991. 

12. Security Connecticut !..ife Insurance Companv flexible premium adjustable 
Life Insurance Policy , Policv No. 007982770 for Patrick Connors, in the amount of 
$100,000, effective September 1, 1991 . 

13. The Company adopted a written medical benefit plan, effective January 
1. 1979, which reimburses Companv officers up to the amount of $1 ,500 per year, 
for the medical expenses of the officer , his or her spouse and his or her dependent 
children. 



SCHEDULE J(p) 

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

The gas station located across the street from the Company's main office is 
being monitored for environmental contamination . As a part of that monitoring , two 
monitoring ·Netls were placed on the Company 's property. The Company is not aware 
of any environmental contamination on its property, nor has it has it been served w ith 
any notir.es stating such fact . The Company has been advised that water runs away 
from the Company 's property towards the gas station and. thus, the Company 
assumes that any contamination beneath the gas station, if any, has not also 
contaminated the Company's property. 



SCHEDULE J(ql 

INTELLECTUAL PBQPEBIY 

The Company has registered the corporate name of the Company as a 
corpora tion in the State of South Dakota and owns any common law trademark rights 
associated therewith. 



SCHEDULE 31rl 

REAL PROPERTY 

1. The Company leases approximately t wo (2) acres of land, on which it 
stores rr,.;?erials in two (2) storage buildings. One building is approximately 100X40, 
while the c,ther is approximately 30X50. The rental payment for this property is $250 
per monI i1 . The Company has only an oral agreement with the owner for the lease 
of this property. 

2. The Company owns the following parcels of land: 

(al The West Ten 110) feet of lot three (31 end all of Lot Four 
(41. of Block three (31, of the Town of Jefferson, Union 
County, South Dakota; 

(bl The Southerly 75 Feet of lot Eight 18), in Block Three 131, 
of the Original Townsite of Jefferson, South Dakota, being 
a rectangular tract the Southerly boundary being North 
Rail road Street and the Westerly boundary, Fourth Street in 
said Town of Jefferson, subject to easements and right of 
ways now existing of record; and 

(cl Tho Easterly Thirty (30) feet of lot Five (5) of Block Three 
(3) of the original Town of Jefferson, Union County, South 
Dakota. 



SCHEDULE 311) 

l . Certificate of Authority issued by the South Dakota Public Utilities 
Commi!,ion. 



SCHEDULE J(v) 

1. Combined Insurance Company of America Long Term Disability Policy, 
Policy Fo•m 19698-SD, Policy No. K5 44 9611 -0290 (group no. KO 44 4227), 
effective July l , 1995, for all employees with a minimum of thirty (30) hours per 
week . 

2. Split -Dollar Life Insurance Policy for Richard W . Connors issued by 
Federal Kemper Life Assurance Company, Policy No. FK503-7622, in the fece amount 
of $1 million, issued September 5, 1991 , to fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase 
Agreement between Richard W. and Patrick T. Connors. 

3 . Split-Dollar Life Insurance Policy for Patrick T. Connors issued by Federal 
Kemper Life Assurance Company, Policy No. FK503-7623, in the face amount of $1 
million, issued September 5, 1991 , to fund the Stockholder Cross Purchase 
Agreement betw een Richard W. and Patrick T. Connors. 

4 . life Investors Insurance Company of America life insurance policy on 
Tom J . Connors, Policy No. 110011962825, with a face amount of $75,000, issued 
May 17, 1995. 

5. National Farmers Union Standard Insurance Company for Jefferson 
Telephone Exchange, et. al. , effective until December 31, 1997. 

General Liability {Commercial General 
and Contractor's Protective) 

Automobile Liability 
($ 1 mill ion combined single limit) 

Umbrella 
(Each occurrence and aggregate 
$2 million) 

Workers ' Compensation and Employer's 
Liability 

Real and Personal Property 

Policy No. 2RU0153428 

Policy No. 2RU0153428 

Policv No. 2CB0153429 

Pol icy No. 2WC0153432 

Policy No. 2RU0153428 

Directors, Officers and Managers Insurance Policy No. 2000153431 
and Company Reimbursement 
1$1 million) 



NEXT 
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• Security Connecticut Life Insurance Company flexible premium adjustable 
Jrance Policy, Policy No. 00798276G for Richard W. Connors, in the amount 
),000, effective September 1, 1991 . 

:. Security Connecticut Life Insurance Company flexible premium adjustable 
urance Policy, Policy No. 007982770 for Patrick Connors, in the amount of 
00, effective September 1, 1991. 



SCHEDULE 5feJ 

1. The Company owns the fo llowing parcels of land: 

OW/1/EO REAL PROPERn'. 

faJ The West Ten l!OJ feet of Lot three l3J and all of Lo t Four 
f4J , of Block three l3J, of the Town of Jefferson, L'nion County, South Dakota; 

lbl The Southerly 75 Feet of Lot Eight 181, in Block Three l3J, 
of the Original Townsire of Jefferson, South Dakota, being 
a rectangular tract the Southerly boundary being 1\/orth 
Railroad Street and the Westerly boundary, Fourth Street in 
said Town of Jefferson, subject to easements and righ t of 
ways now existing of record; and 

lei The Easterly Thirty l30J feet of Lor Five ISJ of Block Three 
131 of the original Town of Jefferson, Union County, South Dakota. 



SCHEDULE 6/clliiil 

&QUIRED CONSENTS AND APPROIIAJ.§ 

1. South Dakota Public U1ilities Commission. 



Ccnifis:ills o(Sso·ics 

Applico
1
1i~~f~~~~i~~; ~ J~m:,

1
n ~~l;~~;e c~tC:ndfJ~1n-=~~~

0
u~fc~\i!~~tLc. 

and lhc Rcqucsl for Confident ial Treatment of lnfonnation filed on behalf of Jefferson 
Communications. LLC wen: sent \.'lo Federal Express on the 22nd day of September, 1997, to 
the followbg: 

William Bullard 
Executive Oiree1or 
South Oako10 Publ ic U1ilitics Commission 
State of South Dnkoua 
S00 East C11pi1ol 
Pierre, South Oako!.11 S7501 

o.nd a true ar.d correct copy dcposi1ed in10 the Uni1ed States Mail, postage prcp.,id. Bddrcssed to 
the following: 

Rol11ync Wiest 
South Dako!.11 Public U1ilitics Commission 

fOt~C~';t,~, 
Pierre. South Dako!.11 57501 

and a true and correct copy by Federal Express or United States Mail. postogc prepaid. lo the 
persons on the attached list. 

,1¾ I ) . fl.~ 
Jean J. Hwisingcr 



Richard W. Connors 
President 
Jefferson Telephone Co. 
POil-Os 128 
Jefferson. SD 57038 

Paul Bcr~•.innn 
Long 1.ir.cs. Ltd. 
600 SU:\'ens Pon Drive. #150 
Dakota Dunes. SD 57049 

ll2"6612%1M0IIOOC-



RECEIVED 

SEP i l 1997 
BEFOR~ THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM ISSION5OUTH DA,OTA PUBLIC 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA UTILITIES COMMISSION 

IN THE MAlTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSO, TELEPHONE CO. 
TO JEFFE RSON COMMUNICATIONS. LLC 

TC97-

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT OF INFORMATION 

Pui-suant to ARSD 20: I 0;0 1 :41. Jefferson Communications. LLC (-Jefferson 

Communicntions"'), through its undersigned attorney. Michael J. Bradley. requests that the 

attached original and eleven copies or page I or 1hc Stock Purchase Agreement. enclosed in a 

scaled envelope and appropriately marked. be afforded confidential treatment as provided for 

in ARSO 40:10:01 :40 and 40: 10:0 1:42 through 44. In support of this request. Jefferson 

Communications states as follows: 

I. The document in the attached scaled envelope is page I from the Stock 

Purchase Agreement between Jefferson Communications and the current stockholders of 

Jefferson Telephone Co. This page contains the agreed upon purchnsc price for the stock or 

Jr:ITerson Telephone Co. 

2. The length of time fo r which confidentiality is being requested is ten years. 

3. lhc name. address and lclephonc number of1hc J)t"f'SOn lo be contacted 

regarding this reques1 is: 

Michael J. Bradley 
MOSS & llARNETT 
A Professional Association 
-'800 Norwest Center 
90 South Sc\'enth Street 
Minneapolis. Minnesota 55402 
Telephone: 612-347-0337 



4. A trade secret is defined in SDCt 37-29- 1{4) us infonnation which derives 

economic \'aluc from nol being b>enemlly known to persons who CWl obtain 1.-conomic \'aluc 

from its disclosure. 

5. Telephone companies have generally treated the purchase price of1clephone 

companirs. whether an asset transfer or a stock acquisition. as confidential, Inking efTorts 10 

p~\·en: its disclosure. Jefferson Communications has taken this precaution because the 

infonnnlion could adversely afTect the purchase price of future sales and acquisitions by 

JcfTcrson Communications. Finally. the purchase price paid for the stock of JcfTerson 

Telephone Co. is not a matter of public interes1: it is strictly confidential and private 

infonna1ion. 

6. Accordingly. Jefferson Commwtications requests that confidential protection 

be afforded to the attached documents. 

Outed: September 22. 1997 

m 1r.J?TZQu1• DOC 

Respectfully submitted. 

By 1i1L1Jb~ 
Michncl J. Bmdicf -

MOSS & DARNETf 
A Profession.al Association 
4800 Norv.·cst Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis. MN 55402-4129 
Telephone: 612-347-0337 

Attorneys on Behalf of Jefferson 
Communications, LLC 

----



c.TQCtl: PlJRCflAS[ AC.REf:Mf:NI 

STOC t.: I' RCIUS[ ACRE(M[l'liT d:11td U or AUJ:USI 11
5

. 1997. •mon, RICHA RD \ \ . 

COS\OR SHERYL K. CON~ORS. \I IRC INIA L CONNORS. and PATR ICK T. CONNORS (uch ii 

"St!w" andcollteto \tl} the "S!!!un. and JEFFERSON COMM UN ICATIONS. L LC. ("~11() 

PRELIMI NARY STATEMENT 

A St llt n o"n 100,, of tht 1$Sutd 1nd ouu1anding upital stock of JEFFERSON TELEPHON E CO_ 
INC a S.•:.11h Oal.011 corpor.uion (tht "Compln) " ), wh,ch Coml)ln)' is cnJlJt d in tht businus of providing loc.111 
c \Ch.tn:;t teltphone st~·icts in 1ht 1ru of Jefferson, South Oal.:011 (lhc "Business"). 

B Sclltn desire 10 sell 10 Bu}·er. and Bu~·t r duires 10 purchase from Sellel'l. all of tht 1nued and 
oumand1n, up,1.tl sto.l of1he Comp;in). on the te rms 1nd cond11 ions set fonh hemn 

C The Company owns s1ocl.: in1Crt'Sl$ in Jeffer10n Ct llular. Inc ., I Colorado corpor11ion ("JCI"), and in 
Eastern Sou1h 0:,1.ota Ccllu!;u. Inc., a South D.11,.ota corponiuon ("ESDC": JC I and ESDC, and In) othtr C'n1itit1, 
d,rcctl~ o, ,nd11ec1ly. "holl} ()( p,ani111,. O\\ntd b) tht Comp;in} 11t nch refcl'Tcd to herein Ha "Subsidiuy· inc! 

collccm el~ u the "Subs1d1.1r1es") 

D Ctn.11n 1erms u~ htrcin ue defintd in Stctoe.n I l{J) bC'Jow. 

OW. THEREFORE. for good and YlluablC' considmtion. the' rcct ipt and sufficirncy of which m here~ 
ac~lf'dgcd. SC'llcrs and Buy~r ag.rcc u follows. 

I A"rtsmsn1 10 pn rs:h:n£ ■ n g Sell Al the ClosinJ tu definC'd bC'lo••). Stllcrs sh:1 11 sell 10 Buyn . and BU)tr 
Sh.111 purch:uc from Stllm, all of 1hr iuued and oumanchn& stwn of c,1pi11l itock of 11\t: Company (th( 
"Shain"). fru and clc11 ohll ht ni, 1ntt rt~ts. rncumbrancts o, m trk tions ohny kind or na1u1t 11,,hatsot'vtr. 

/.1) ~ The anrcgltt' purch :a\ t price for tht Sh3rts (1hr ~Purchase Pricr") sh:a ll bC' S3.S00,000 
lcu the fair m11r!..e1 \~lur or 1he C\cludcd u scts shown as ucms j.(; on Schedule: 3(0, which sum shall bC' 
p3)'1blc 1n cash II Closins 10 the Stllc rs in proponion 10 thC'ir ownership of 1he Sh11cs. u sec fonh on 
E•hibitAa1t.tchedhcrc10. 

(bl ~ - Ouytr and Stllers acknowledge: 1hat as of Dcccmbt'r j l , 1996, the' Comp.1nf s b&lancr shw. 
(1t1t "D«embu 03l.1nct Shtti-). rcOtmd .. R,111ned Eamin15N of S7S7.S69 (!ht NRt1.1intd Eaminp.N) 
Bu~ t r avccs 1h.1 t it will ~y Stlltrs lht an101,1n1 ofuminJS rul izcd by tht Com~ny from D«tmbcr ;1. 
I '>96. 10 the d3lt' of Closin;. including an amount rqual 10 tht unrul iud pin durin& such pertOd on lhc 
:UOO sham of common stocl ofCommNt'I Ctllular. Inc. 0""1\Cd by 1ht Company. which taminp shall be 
dtttnn1nt'd in a m.1nnt1 mutually 1grttablC' to Buytr and Stllrn If Buytr and Stlltrs CIMOI dC'tttmint the 
Comiw,~ ·s pre-closing 1997 uminp in a mutwi11y agru ablt mannrr. the fol1owi n1 proctdurt shall bC' 
1mplcmtn1t'd. 

W,thin n,nery (90) da:-s after 1hr Closin; Datt. Buytr 1nd th, Sclltrs shall prcput I ballflCt shccl for 1he 
Comp.i.n~ u of tht close of business on the Closin1 Dale (the NClosin& Balance Shtcf'). "-hich shall bc 
mutu.tll} accrptablc 10 the: Stllers and Buyr r and 1ht1r rtspcc1i~ indC'l)C'ndtnt publ ic 1ccount:anl$. Tht 
ClosinJ: Babnct Sheet shall bC' prcp1tt d in 1cc()(dancc with GAAP and cetaiSl t nt wi th thC' Company"s pu1 

pnmcn The amount of the: PurchUt Price shall be: inc1tucd or ckcn:ucd, as tht cu e m,y bt. by 1hr 

., . PROPRIETARY 



MOSS & BARNETT 

F.IUIY- • - 1"') 

-·--

....... , ..... ~ ..... _ 
,,.,..,._-" )O.ofQ< 

J 80() NOIIWUI C 1"1D 

IIO Sonll St\'l1fTH S1un 

Tu,_,.,, !61l!JHOJOO 
p.._-w,,u tf>l.ll j)<>f,t,jf, 

J-17•0JJ7 

No\·cmbcr 7. 1997 

William Bullard 
Exccutin: Oil'\---ctor 
Soulh Dakola Public Utililics Commission 
State or South Dakoia 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre. South Dakota 57501 

- ·--·--- ·-
- ·---
RE:CEIVED 

!>Our , ua uc 
urn. dt) l., ·A ION 

Re: In the Mauer of the Sale uf thc Stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson 
Communications. LLC 

Dear Mr. Bullard: 

Enclosed please find an original w,d clc\'cn copies of the Prefikd Direct Testimony o f 
James McKenna in support of the Joint Application fikd on bchalfof Jefferson Telephone Co. 
and Jefferson Communications. LLC on September 22. 1997. in the abo\'C entilled Docket Also 
enclosed is a Certificate ofSi:rvicc. 

MJB/jjh 
Enclosures 
cc: : ,\II parties of n.-cord 
IJ2.Ul!2".7•0 1' UOC 

Vcf) truly yours. 

MOSS & BARNETT 
A Professional Associat~ n 

) it~~~i)uv!!}-

~ 18%; 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

I THE MA"ITER OF Tl IE SALE OF TI IE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE co. ro 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS. LLC 

TC97- 159 

REC FI VF.D 

N 

s u ...., vauc 
ur1t11l[S ~O.".:J.t .. $10N 

PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 

JAMES McKENNA 



Q. Please s1.;.:e your n:um.' and business address. 

A. Jaml"S Mc Kcnn:1. Onl" Riwr Place. 600 Sll"\l"nS Pott Dri\'e. Suite 150. Dakota Dun~. 

South Dakota 57049-5 149 . 

.i Q. By whom arl" you employed and \\hat is ~our posi1ion? 

s A. I am Exccuti \'C Vice Pres ident and ChicfTckcommunicmions Officer of Long Lines. 

I.Id .. "hich owns 100 pcrccm oflhc s1ock of Jefferson Communica1ions. LLC (- Jefferson 

Com munica1ions"), the purchaser o r Jefferson Telephone Co. 

B Q. What is your cduca1ionul and prolcssional Nlckgroundl 

<I A. I ob1ui ned a Bachelor or Science dcgn.-c in Dusim.-ss Admi nislrJtion from Wayne State 

IO College. Nebraska. in 1979. I ha\'e been employed in the tcll·communi~ tions industry 

11 since 1970. M y rcsponsibili1 ics ha\'e ranged from being a teh.'Communications technician 

12 with the Unih:d States Air Force. and later with Northwest Iowa Tc lephone Company. for 

IJ eight years. I was the Central Ollicc Super\ isor for li\'e years "ilh Nonhwcst Iowa 

1-1 Telephone Company. I ha,·c tx.~n the President and General Manager of Northwest Iowa 

IS Telephone Company since 1983. A more dciailcd n.-sumc is contained on Attachment D. 

16 Q. Whnt is the purpose of your testimony? 

17 A. To provide 1hc foc tual infomm tion ni:c-dcd b~• the South Dakota Public Utilities 

11 Commission r·commission"). pursuant to SIX 'L 49.3 ! •59. to evaluate Jefferson 

19 Communications· rcqucs1 for Com mission approval o r its stock purchosc of Jellerson 

20 Tclcphoni: Co. 

21 Q. Pleusc de-scribe Lo ng Lini:s . Ltd."s current local tc-11..-communications operations. 



A. Auac hmcn1 A to my tcslimony is an Organi 1..ational Char1 showing 1hc divisions and 

subsidiaries o f Long Lines. Ltd . Of those. lh!! follo\\'ing pro\'idc telccommunica1ions 

services: 

Northwest lowu Tckphom.· Company t··NWI"): WI is nn independent 1elephone 

compan., \\hich began opcr.11ions in 1941 scr\'ing the !owns of Sergeant Bluff. Salix and 

Sloa11 in lm\a. NWI is a provider o f loca l h:h.-phonc service, libcr op1ic circuits. Centrex 

scn ·icc. ISDN St."rvicc. \'Diec muil. and cable telev ision. NWI has 20 employees nnd will 

prO\•idc cnginc1.:ring. switching. bi ll ing. managerial. accounting and outside plant suppon 

10 Jefferson Telephone Co. N\V I is located only 22 miles from Jefferson Telephone Co. 

10 Fxrt'I Struril Y Im·: [xccl Security. Inc. is a full-service security comJ)3ny that 

11 designs. in.si:tlls. scn ·iccs. and monitors both residential and commercial security. fire 

12 alarm, c losed circuit television. and access control systems. Exccl's ccntrul monitoring 

11 station is equipped\\ ith the most technologically advanced monitoril\g equipment and 

14 trained professionals. 

15 Pimwrc I told in1•: Pionl'l:'r. a partnership between Long Lines. Ltd .. Northwest Iowa 

16 PowcrCooperati\'C and MCI. is commiucd to bringing competitive local telephone 

17 sen·ice. internet and hi gh-SJX.-ed in1eme1 access. cable television and other modem 

11 communications scn•iccs to rural America. l'ionccr"s background support and services 

19 help to strengthen the unique relationship loca l providers have with their customers in 

20 towns nnd n1ral communities. ll1is mak1..-s l' ionccr" s efforts unique in the 



telecommuric:nions industry. The communication networks designed by Pioneer and its 

partners allow the communilit.-s being served to he competitive on a global scale. 

"'~iouxl AN com: SiouxLAN.com. Siouxl:md 's first commercial Internet Server. 

pro\ ides a wide variety of informniion on current C\'Cnts and go\'cmment. and gives area 

businc.-sscs the ability to market their products and sen ·iccs on the internet. 

6 Q. Pleas.:· describe Jefferson Telephone Co. 

A. Jefferson Te lephone Co. is a fan1ily-owned. independent telephone company serving 

the residents of JcfTerson and the surrounding area. Jefferson is situated in the southeast 

corner of South Da.lmmjust east of Interstate 2') on South Dakota Highway 105. The 

10 Company scn·c.-s approximately 550 acces..,; lines. Jefferson Telephone Co. docs not ha\'e 

11 existiog extended area sen ice 10 any other communities. The Company is using a 

12 DMS-10 switch. Tht.• two existing Jefferson Telephone Co. employees y,i JI be: retained to 

13 provide loca l repair and maintenance si:rviccs. 

14 THE IMPACT Ofl'ltE SALEON RATES 

15 Q. Will the sale result in n r.i te increase for customers of Jefferson Telephone Co.? 

16 A. No. The sale will not cause rates 10 inm:asc. and no rate design changes llTC 

17 contemplated. In addi tion. Jefferson Communicu1ions agn.-es not to increase rates or 

11 change rote design. except in n.-sponsc 10 a Commission Order or to reflect a change in 

19 local ta.x r.m .. -s on a now through basis. for a period of 18 months from the dale of the 

20 closing. 



Q. What switched acc1.-ss rmcs will be ch::irl!ed 10 intercxchungc 10II carriers. and wha1 is the 

basis for these mies'! 

J A. The ex ist ing switched access rates wi ll not change as a result of this snk. Rates will only 

chani;c if the Commission orders a chansc pursuant 10 its ongoing rcgulnli on of switched 

acccss raics. 

TIIE IMPACT OF THE SALE ON SERVICES 

7 Q. Whm :il!n ices will be ofll'n:d tHicr this s.:tk is approved? 

1 A. All Sl!rviccs curren1 ly pro,•idcd by Jefferson Telephone Co. will continue to be: avai lable 

nfler the sale. Within six months of the clo:iing. switch chnngt.-s will be mode that will 

10 permit Jefferson Telephone Co. to offer stme-of-thc art serv ices. including ISDN. nil 

11 CL1\ SS services. and voice mail. 

12 Q. Will the Company offer distance lea.min£ and 1clc-mcdici ne services? 

11 A. Yes. While the only school in Jefferson is scheduled to be closed. we an: commiued to 

14 working with the school administration and heal th organizations to meet all of their 

15 communications needs. including distance learning and 1clc-mcdicinc. NWI has 

16 cxlensi ,·e experience in providing di stnnce learning. 

17 Q. Will cmergenc) scrvic1.-s he affected by the sale? 

IS A. 'o. We will continue existing E9l I scn ·kl-S and will work with the county whenever its 

19 needs chnnge. We will also provide thl" l' OUnt) wi th accurotc data for its data bases. 

20 Q . Will customers of kfferson T clcphonl" Co. ha, l" local access 10 the internet using local 

21 calling'! 



A. Yes. Cus1omers may h:I\C local accc-ss to Pio111..'<.'r ln1cmc1. a.n aniliatc of Jefferson 

Communica1ions. 

FACILITIES 

.i Q. Arc swi1ching or other lacilit~ changes currcmly contcmpla1cd? 

s A. Yes. Wi1hin six months of the close of the s.1k. a rcmo1e DMS-100 will be ins1alled. 

which wil l home off of N\Vl"s hos! D~·IS-1 00 located in Sergeant Bluff. Iowa. 

lnst:illa1ion of this r'-°lllOtc- switch will signilicantly increase Jefferson Telephone Co. ·s 

ability 10 offer stah:-of-thc·art services. \V,.: \\ ill also install ahcmativc toll routing 

facilities 10 reduce the risk thu1 a fiber cut ,,ould in1erferc with in1crexchange calling. We 

10 Mc in the proc1..-ss of e\'aluating the existing outside plant and will replace any faci li1ies 

11 that do not meet current engineering standards. The Company will. of course, repair and 

12 replace facilities as needed and wi ll upgmd.: its facilities when needed to provide new 

11 scn •iccs 10 the customers. We ha,•e budgeted S450.000 in the first three years on faci li1y 

1-1 upgrades and maimenwm:. 

IS CUSTOMER SERVICES AND REPAIRS 

16 Q. I-low will customer scn ·ices and repairs be r rm ic.lcd after the sale'! 

17 A. The customers should 1101 notice any change in elastomer services nnd repairs. First. 

11 JcfTerson Tclephom· Co.·s employees will be rciaincd and continue to operate out of the 

19 JdTcrson central office. SL-cond. those employees \\ ill have access to the back-up 

20 support. us nccessnry. from NW I. located only 22 mi les away. Third. customers will 



continw: t1l OC able to make service and bil ling inquiries by callin g a local telephone 

number. 

ECONOM IC DEVELOPMENT 

4 Q. Mo\, " ill the stock purchtL'iC aO\!ct economic de, clopment'! 

5 A. It should ha, c u posili \'c impac1. Firs1. we \\ill prov ide s tate-of-the-art scn•ices. a llo wing 

Jefft·rson to compete for new businesses and to retain existing businesses Second. 

JeOerson Communications is very awan: of the impor1ance o f economic development to 

the communities it ser\'cs. and we pledge to support local econo mic development efforts. 

UNIVERSAL SERVICE .-UNO IMPACT 

10 Q. What imp.,ct. if any. will !he stock sale ha\'c on the intcrsuue uni versal service fund'! 

11 A. Because 1his is a stock sule. it will ha\'e no impact on the Company 's Study Arca and. 

12 there fore. no impact on the universal service fund. 

13 TAX CONSEQUENCES 

14 Q. What arc lhc s1a11: tax conscqucnct.-s o fthi .!> sux:k. sale? 

1.s A. None. Jefferson Tclephonl." Co. is currently 1m independent telephone company subject to 

16 gross receiptS ta.x and will continue 10 opcra1c as an independent telephone company after 

17 1hc sale. In addition. exiting services\\ ill be cominucd using the existing rates. the.Te fore . 

11 the 1,rross rt.-ccipts tax rc\'cnues to 1hc Sl·hool d istrict arc not expected to change. 

19 MANAGERIAL Q UA LIFICATION 

20 Q. Mow will the s1ock sale change 1hc management of JcfTerson Telephone Co. 



A. I will be U1 '! President or klli:rson Conununicatinns. As previously staled. my resume is 

contaim.-d in Anachm..:nt ll. 

JEffERSON COMM NICATIONS' FINANCIAL Q ALIFICATIONS 

4 Q. Has u pro fom1a been prepared showing 1he projected revenues and expenses related 10 

1hc t'pcration of the Company afler the sale'! 

6 A. Yes. 1\ proprietary exhibit con1aining a pro fomm net income statement. :-\ c:ash flow 

smtcment. and a balance sheet ha.,.e been prepared and filed along with this testimony. 

8 Q. How will Jefferson Communications fin:111cc this acquisition? 

9 A. Jefferson Communica1ions will borrow approxinmtdy $2.625.00. The ba!ance will be 

10 financed through capital provided to Jefferson Communica1ions by Long Lines. Ltd. 

11 FCC APPROVAL IS NOT REQUIRED 

12 Q. Is FCC approval of 1his stock sale required'! 

ll A. No. 

" CONCLUSION 

15 Q. In your opinion. is this purchase in the public inten.-st'? 

16 A. Y,;.-s. JcHCrson Telephone Co. wil l be a subsidiary of a company(Long Lines, Ltd.) with 

17 more di\'crse telephone hold ings and economic strength than the current owners of the 

18 Company. Consequently. we will be b:ncr positioned t'> help the Company suec~d in 

!9 the changing environment faced by local telephone companil-s. The new management of 

20 the Company wi ll also hu\'c access 10 broader expertise than the cWTCnt management of 

21 the Company. Rates \\i ll not increase as a resuh of the saJc. Al l existing services wi ll be 



retained. and new siatc-of-art scrvius will quick ly b\.-come available. Service questions 

will continue to be handled locally. The Company will also be o strong participant in 

local economic development projects. dislance learning. tclc-mcdicinc. and whalcvcr 

oLtsicr services are nc.-t."<lcd to mokc kOl-rson a strong and \'iablc community. 

s Q. Docs this conclude your test imony? 

6 A. Yes 
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(1%) 

. Okoboji Brew. L.C. 
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JAMES J. MCKENNA 
PRESIDENT 

NORTHWEST IOWA TELEPHONE COMPANY 

Jim's career spans the entire gamut of -the telecommunications industry; from his 
experience in the US. Military with handling and supervising operator services to 
today':. responsibility fo r the direct management of our Northwest Iowa Telephone 
Company. Jim's technical knowledge, as well as his management skills, brings to Long 
Lines, Ltd., the professionalism and expertise to round out our overall management 
team. It should not be overlooked that Jim McKenna was the individual who 
discovered the E.qual Access capability for MO back in 1981. 

Employment History 

1983 - Present 

1978 - 1983 

1973 . 1978 

1970 - 1973 

Education 

President and General Manager 
Northwest Iowa Telephone Company 

Control Office Supervisor 
Northwest Iowa Telephone Company 

Combination Technician 
Northwest Iowa Telephone Company 

Telecommunications Technician 
United States Air Force 

Wayne State College- Wayne, Nebraska - 1979 
Bachelor of Science Degree - Business Administration 

Civic Activities 

Westwood Community School Board - Sloan, Iowa 
City of Salix, Iowa - City Council - 1979 to 1986 
City of Salix, Iowa - Fire & Rescue Dept. - 1974 to Present 



Ct:nificalL" offo-o,in:: 

I hereby certify duu an original and clcvcn copies of the abo\'C Md foregoing Prctiled 
Din.-cl Testimony of James McKenna in supJXtn of the Joi ni Application tiled on behalf of 
Jefferson Telephone Co. and Jefferson Communica1ions. LLC were sent via Feder.ii Express on 
1hc 71h day of No\'embcr. 1997. to the following : 

William Bullard 
Ex"--cuth c Director 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakow 
500 East Capi1ol 
Pierre. South D:iko1a S7S01 

and a true und corrcc1 copy deposited into the United Suucs Mail. postage prepaid, addressed to 
the following: 

Rola\'nc Wiest 
South D.:iko1a Public lh ili1i1."s Commission 
Capitol Building 
500 East Capi10I 
Ptcrrc. South Dakow 57S01 

and a I.rue ru1d correc1 cop)' by FcdcrJI Express or United Sw1cs Mail. postuge prepaid. to the 
persons on lhc attacht.-d hst . 

..1-.. 



Richard \V. Conno~ 
President 
JcOCrson Tckphonc Co. 
P0Box l 28 
Jefferson. SD 57038 

Paul Bergmann 
Long Lines. Lid. 
600 Stcv:ns Port Drive. #ISO 
Dakota Uunes. SD 57049 

James McKcnna 
Northwest Jowu Telephone Company 
504 Fourth Sln."Ct 
Sergeant Bluff. IA 51 OS4 

Steven M Maun 
Baird. Holm. McEochcn. 

Pedersen. Hamann & Strusheim 
1500 Woodmen Tower 
Omaha, E 68 I 02 

IJ2~e7MOl 1 DO(' 



MOSS & BARNETT 

NOV 1 2 1997 
IOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
JIIU TIES COMMISSION 

-•0-
-·•-1" ...,.._,,_. 

,----.. 

,_, _,. .. ~--·­
- ,~ - ·--· 

William Bull:ml 
Executi,·c Din..-clor 

Al'w•ua.:,,.,.., 

.aMl(I N ,•¥o·ln CJ..VJ'U 

90 'fl t S.,..1 . ..-n1 St~U'T 

M1s,l'.A POUS M1-.,uo,-,,_ SS-&02-1129 

Ttu.-1f>Ul) H OJOO 

f A4')t\Ul.l jtil211J96616 

J.17.()JJ7 

November 11. 1997 

South Dnkota Public U1ilitics Commission 
State of South Dakota 
500 l;Mt Capi tol 
Pierre. South Dakola 5750 1 

......... ,. .... 
--·------·-·- -­-·-­__ ,,_ 

Re. In the Maner of the Sale o rthc Stock of Jefferson Telephone Co. 10 Jefferson 
Communications. LLC 
Docket No. TC97-159 

Dear ~'1r. Bullrud: 

Enclosed please find an original and eleven copies of the Request for Confidential 
Treatment oflnfonn.:uion and the l'roprictary Pro Fonna Financial Projc-ctions filed on behalf of 
JclfeTSOn Communications. LLC in the above cntilled Docket. These docwncnlS ntt an Exhibit 
to the Prcfilcd Tcs1imony of Jruncs McKcnnn. ,,hich was mailed on November 7. 1997. 

Also enclosed is n Nonpropriebr)' exhibit sho\\ing the Capital Expenditure Projeclion for 
the fi~1 three years of opt.TOtion. This is also an Exhibit 10 James McKronn·s Testimony. 

This mancr is now ready fo r consideration by the Commission. The only info rmation 
missing is a commitmcm lcltcr for the con1cmpla1ed loon. llut lcller should be a\'ailablc by the 
lime the hearing required by SDCL 49-3 1-59 i:-. conducted. 



MO SS & BARNETT 
A h<ln.~ AIN"CU"°" 

William Bullard 
NO\'Cmbcr 11 . 1997 
Poge 2 

As was noted in the Sep1cmbcr 22. 1997 Join1 Applic.ation. the parties hope to close lhc 
stock sale by December 31. 1997. Therefore. the parties respectfully request the Commission' 
assistance in sch1..-duling the necessary proceedings to mnkc that possible. 

MJB/jjh 
Enclosures 
cc: Rolaync Wiest 

Paul Bergmann 
Stc\'cn Maun w/o enclosures 
Richard W. Connors w/o cncloswes 

IJH~w..,,0 11 IXJC 

Very truly yours. 

MOSS & BARNETT 
A f"rofcssional Association 



BEFORE T HE PUBLIC T ILITIES COMMISSION 
OFTIIE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

RECEIVED 
Nov 12 1997 

,)( ,_.AKor4 PUst 
•• CO<\V,ttss,o, 

IN TIIE MA.TTER OF T l-IE SALE OF TIIE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. 
TO JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS. I.LC 

TC97-159 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT OF INFORMATION 

P.Jrsuam 10 ARSD 20:10:01 :41 . Jefferson Communical ions.1.LC ("Jefferson 

Communications""). 1hrough iLS undersigned anomcy. Michael J. Bradley. requests tha! the 

auached original and dc,·cn copies of 1he Profonna Balance Sheet. Profonna Statement of 

Income and Capilal Expendi ture Proj1..-c1ion, enclosed in a scaled cm•clopc and appropriately 

marked. be afforded confidential treatment us pro,•idcd for in AilSD 40: 10:01 :40 and 

40:10:01:42 through 44. In support of this rcqucsl. Jefferson Communications stntcs as follows: 

I. The documents in the attnchcd scalt.-d em•clopc: arc entitled ns follows : 

Jefferson Telephone Company. Inc. Profonna Balance Sheet: 
Je fferson Telephone Company. Inc. Proforma Statemen1 of Income: and 

Jefferson Telephone Company Capital Expc.ndilurc rrojeclion 

The pro fomm comains the forcca.stcd income suucmcnt. cash flow stn1cmcnt. and 

b.Jlance shcc1 fo r Jefferson Telephone Co .• for the years 1998 ihrough 2000. and should be 

lrealcd ~ confidential for 1hc protec1ion of Jcm.-rson Communica1ions. 

2. The length of time for which confiden1iali1y is being requested is five )'cars. 

3. The ruunc. address and 1clcphone number of the person to be con1ac1cd regarding this 

request is: 



Michael J. Bradley 
MOSS & BARNET!' 
A Professional Association 
4800 Norwcsl Cenler 
90 Soulh Sevenlh Strtcl 
Minneapolis. Minneso1n 55402 
Tcl<phone: 612-347-0337 

4. A trade secret is defined in SDCL 37-29- 1(4) as infommlion which deri\'CS c..'Conomic 

value from nol being gcncmlly known 10 persons who can obtain <..'Conomic ,·ul uc.• from ils 

disclosure. 

5. Telephone companies have always treated this t)'pc ofinfonnation as confidential. 

taking efforts to prevent its disclosure. They have taken 1his precaution because the infonna1ion 

includes 1hc company's rcvcnuc..-s by clllSS of service. expenses and net income. This infonnation 

would tui. ,·c L-conomic \'Uluc hJ potcn1ial compc1itors. The informoiion contained in the pro 

forma is no! a matter of public interest: it is stric1ly confidcn1ial and private information. 

6. Accordingly. Jefferson Communicalions rcqucsis that confidential protection be 

afforded 10 the anachcd documents. 

Oaicd: No\'cmbcr 1 l. 1997 

IJ50-lbl?W7u 01'DCX: 

Respectfully submitted. 

MOSS & BARNETT 
A Professional Association 
4800 1 orwcs1 Center 
90 South Seventh Strttt 
Minneapolis. MN 55402-4129 
Telephone: 612-347-0337 

Attorneys on Behalf of Jefferson 
Comrnunicalions. LLC 
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• • 
RESPONSE TO THE REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

I. Please pro,•idc a list of all owners and employees currcntly in\'Ol\'ed in thc 
operation of Jefferson Telephone Co. and a brief descrip1ion of thei r duties and 
responsibilities. Please also pro\'idc the corTcsponding employees or o...,11crs that 
.... ; 11 assume these duties and rc-sponsibililics upon consummation of the Sale of 
Stock and a brief description of thei r qualifications. 

Richard Connors 
Patrick Connors 
Sheryl Connors 
Tom Connors 
Ann Bowden 
Kevin Connors 

Cua:rnt Emp!OYS:C:$ 

Man:igcr/Accountant 
Ccntr.il Office and Outside Plant Munagcr & Technician 
Part time secretary (4 to 8 hours per week) 
T echnicilln. customer service 
P.u1 time bookkeeper 
Seasonal employee 

EmpJqyc:cs AOc:r the: Snlc: 

Same as abo,·c except that James McKcnna Y.ill replace Richard Connors as the Manager 
of the Company. Jim McKcnn.a·s qualifications are described in his testimony. Richard Connors 
will be available on a consuhing basis. Sheryl Connors ...,;11 also resign. 

Pkasc pro"iac a copy of all existing rates of Jefferson Telephone Co. 

City Residence S 7.50 
Cit>· Business SI J.50 
Rural Residence SI 0.00 
Rural Business Sl7.50 

Cus1om Calling Features (Oigi1onc. call wailing. call forwarding. 
3-way calling. 8 speed dial. 30 speed dial) 

I feature Sl.00 
2 fi .. -aturcs SI.SO 
3 features S2.00 
.J fea1urc-s S2.25 
5 features S2.50 



• 
Residential installation 
Bu.jU')C$$ installation 
Trip charge 

S17.50 
Sl&.75 
S &.25 

• 
J. Is local intemcl access now available 10 the customers in the affected 
CM;h..,ngc? 

Yo. Jefferson Telephone Co. pro\'idcs local internet access through 56 K-fmmc rcl:iy in 
agreement \\ith Cybcmcx. Inc. of Sioux Falls for $24.95 per month for unlimi1ed usage. After 
the sale. customers will gain local access to an additional internet provider. Pioneer Internet. at 
S24.50 per month for unlimited usage. $22.95 per month for unlimited usnge with a 13 month 
contract. and S9.95 per month for 10 hours \l+ith an additional charge for usage in excess of 
10 hours. 

4. Please pro\idc a copy oflhc most recent available balance sheet and 
income statement for Long Lines. Lid. 

Sec an.ached Proprietary response. 

5. Please provide a list of all. ifan)', complaint proceedings brought agai nst 
Northwest Iowa Telephone Co. before a State Regulatory Agency in lhc State of 
Iowa regarding the provisioning or telttornmunications service since 1/1193. a 
brief descriptiou of the complaints and the results or the proceedings. 

Two complaints tuwe been filed "'ith the Iowa Utili ties Board concerning Northwestern 
Iowa Telephone Co. ("NWJ7 since 1993. Both invol\'cd the disconnection or service for 
nonpayment or local service. Attached is a copy or the correspondence that NWI was able to 
locale related to those two mauers. In ncithcr case was NWJ found to ha\'c acted improperly. 

6. Please describe how Jefferson Communications, LLC"s purchase is 
consistent with and furthers the purposes and directi\'CS orSDCL 49-31-60 thru 
49-3 1-o&. 

Jefferson Communications. LLC's purchase is consistent with 1111d rwthers the purposes 
and directives of SOCL 49-3 1-60 through 49-31-68 in sc,·eral respects. Those provisions seek to 
ensure .. that aJ I the citizens of South Dakota realize the ad,'a.Otagcs of the forth coming 
information age. including economic development. educational opportunities. a heightened level 

1"'6JOUl4VV01' DOC 



• • 
of medical care. and better. more efficient services from al\ lc\'Cls of go\'cmmcn1.·· As 1tw 
tcsumor\· of James McKerma indicates. Jefferson Communications. LLC is committed 10 

working ·\\ith the communil)' 10 promo1c economic dc\'clopmcnt. More dirccll)'. as a result of 
the sale. Jefferson Telephone Co. will pro\'idc sta1c-of-thc•:ut services. allowing Jefferson 10 

compete for new businesses and retain existing businesses. Jefferson Communications hns also 
plcd1;cd 10 work "ith the school administr.uion and health organizations .. to meet al l of their 
communice•ions needs. including distance learning and tclc-medicine." 

Ir, addition. within six months of the closi ng. switch changes will be made that will 
permit J"·fTcrson Telephone Co. to olTcr suue-of-the-art services. including ISDN. all CLASS 
services and \'Oicc mail. Thus. 1he sale will assisl the Company in mce1ing the narrowband 
rt..-quircmcn1s of the referenced pro"isions. 

Further. within six months of the dose of the sale. 4 rcmo1c DMS- 100 will be ins1allcd. 
"hich ,\i ll home off or a host DMS-1 00 openncd by an affiliate. Northwestern Iowa Telephone 
Co. The Compan)' will also ins1.all al1erru1tive toll routing faci lities to reduce the nsk 1ha1 a fiber 
cut would inierferc with intcrexcha.ngc calling. All of these fca1urcs are the types or 
impro,·cmcn1s encouraged by the referenced statutory pro,isions. 

In the absence of the sale. it is doub1ful that these types ofimprovcmenls would occur in 
1hc near future. 

For all of these reasons. appro\'al of 1he stock sale is consistent with 1hc .. purposes and 
dircc1ivcs" of Sections 49-3 1-60 through 49-3 1-68. inclusive. 

VERIFICATION 

Paul Bergmann. being first duly sworn. \'Crifies that. to the best of his knowledge. !ht 
above information is true and eorrec:1. 

Paul Bergmann 

SWORN TO BEFORE ME 1his 
_ day of _____ . 1997 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

H blOl,'J , \'\'0 1' DOC 
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 
State of South Dakota ) 

:ss 
County of Union ) 

Bruce L. Odson 

The Leader-Courier 

t1, 1og,.1 weekly ~"ilOI ol a gonotal ciro.ution. pmtod and~ in El: POll"I&, County of 
union. Stale ot South 0.J..ota. and that ha been such ie9II newspape, llJtlng the tme ~ 
moncionod. and that afthnt is and was o.ri,g al the time hereinafter mer&ned in charge ol the 
~~Athet8°', andhalpet'IONI knowtedge of altMtacuawed inlhil aff~ 
and !Nil (he notice •id~ hNdocl 

and Procedutal Schedute TC97 • 159 

a pnnlod COl1'/ ol which ii herew'IIO atttched and made a pilf1 ~ . WU printed and published in 
lheuidnewspape, etleutonooin uchweekb _L_ ~ WNkl; lhal uid 
newtipraperatthelimeOlthefntpWlicalionolwid~~~t\ad.,andadl,-, a 
bona fide cwculation ol O'tef two ht.nchd paid copies weekly. and had bNrl p.dlhed in ltle said 
Courwy of Union kit more than one yea, mmedilJet,/ prio,tolhedM ol IN MICSp.ticMion ol Aid 
~ . andlhalNid~rdl.lringsaldtmes. was.andil, printedi'lpaninanoffice 
maintainodatuidatyo1ElkPoint,lheAidp6aceolpublic,ltion; lhatthefinil~IIOl'loluid 
nodceinuidnewspape,u 

ThefirSl p.t:iiea(ionbengmacleonlhur9cay, lhD ..1L_ cay ol 
and Iha! the IU0CNding IU)licationt were 

onlll.n:ilJ,ht 

onl1'unly, t'llll 

onTtuasy,,-. 

onl ~ . tw, 

onllV5G'.ty, hl 

- - """ 
--""" 
- -""" __ ..,. __ ..,. 

_____ ,,. 
·" 
·" 
, 19 

----- ·" 

Noverrt>er 11 _!L, 

!hat lhe lees tor the pmt,ng and~ ol! Ulld notce and advel1isemenl l"I s.&10 newspaper u 

ato,eseidwe,e _1:!!:!L,___ , lhal thefulamcM.l"llcithe lee~fllUl9S=thebenelllol lhe 

p..tla5hef ol lhe NICI new'lf)lrpJf, lhal no ag,"'"9nl Of understanding '°' lhe dMslon thefeot has 

beetlmadeWlthqOCherpefSOf'landlhlilnopartthe1eolhasbeonagteecllObepa.c:IIOanyothef 

19 97 

My corrmsso, expifes 3·22-04 

RECEIVED 

OEC 1 7 1997 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE SALE OF THE 
STOCK OF JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO. TO 
JEFFERSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. 

DECISION AND ORDER 
REGARDING SALE OF THE 

STOCK OF JEFFERSON 
TELEPHONE CO.; NOTICE 

OF ENTRY OF ORDER 
TC97-159 

On S!otember 23, 1997, the Public UIJl1ties Commission (Commission) received a join! 
application fl'OIT' Jefferson Telephone Co. and Jefferson Communications, LLC, collectively referred 
10 as Applicarcs. The Applicants jointly applied to the Commission for approval of the sale of the 
s100<. of Jeff~rson Telephone Co. to Jefferson Communications, LLC. 

On September 25, 1997, the Comm1ss1on electronically transmitted notice of the fil ing and 
the intervention deadline of October 10, 1997, to interested individuals and entities. No parties have 
sought interventton in this docket. 

On October 10, 1997. Commission staff filed a resistance to Jefferson Communications' 
request that the !)Urchase pnce of the exchange be afforded confidential treatment on the grounds 
that Jefferson Communicatk>ns has not stlO'M"I entitlement lo su:h treatment as a matter of law and 
funher upon the grounds that the public 1s entitled lo such infonnation conceming public utili1ies. 

A duly notie.ed heating was held in Jef'f8fSOn. South Dakota, on December 4 , 1997, to receive 
comments from the public. No members of the public attended the hearing. By Ofder dated 
De-.:ember 5, 1997, the ConvT'NSSIOf'I set a second heamg for this matter'°' 2:00 P.M .• on Oeeember 
11, 1997, ,n Room 423, State Capito,, Pierre, South Dakota. The issues at the hearing were: 1) Is 
the purchase price of the exchange confldent,al and therefore nol subt9d to disclosure to the 
public?; 2) VV'hether the ule of the stodc. of Jefferson Telephone Co. to Jefferson Communications 
should be approved? 

The hearing was neld as schedu6ed Al the heanng, the CommtssK>n nJMld that the purchase 
pnce was oonfidential (CommtssK>oer Sc:hoenfeklet, cjjssent1ng) and unanimous,v approved the sale 
of the stock. 

The Commission having revteWed the eviOenc:e of recon:t and being fully informed in the 
matter makes tile following Findings of Fad and Condus,ons of Law: 

FINDeNGS Of FACT 

Jeffef'SOl'l Telephone Co (Jefferson Telephone) 1s an Independent telephone company 
located .-. Jefhnon. South Ollkota and serves the Jefferson exc:hlnge whtch has approximately 550 
access Ines Elhb4 t 

Jefferson Comm.ncr.ois. UC (Jefferson Commun.cabons) is a lim ited liablhty company 
With ~ to 00 bl.tMness .-. Soutn Ouot.a ISi h is a wholty owned substdiary of Long Lines, 
Lid • whlCh also OWl'\S Nottl'r#est Iowa T eleph0ne Company (NITC) J.d. NITC is a local telephone 
company mm offers servce to -4 700 ac:eess lanes and - • prOVtde engineenng, SW11ching, billing, 
rnBf'llel"lal'. and 0LUIOe ~ suppon to Jefferson Telephone l.d. NITC is located only 22 miles 

"""' --- Soutn Dlkoto l!l 



Ill 

Hearings ......ere held in Jefferson, South Oakola on December 4, 1997, and in Pierre, South 
Dakota , on December 11 , 1997. There has been no public opposition to the sale of the stock. 

CONEIPENTIAUIY Of SALE PRICE 

IV 

Jamtts McKenna, executive vice-president and chief telecommunications officer for Long 
Lines, stated lhill disdosure of the purchase price could materiaffy damage long Lines' financial 
position with respect to fuhKe purchases because the price would be considered a starting price for 
similar properties instead of a cap. Tr. at 17-18. He further testified that the purt.hase price has 
independent econofric value to his c:omparl'J and the company has liken reasonatMe efforts to keep 
the purchase i;;!ice confidenlial. Tr. al 19. 

V 

Mr. MeKenna also noted that there was no relationship between the purchase price and 
Mure rates due to the Convnission's condition in other sales that the acquisition adjustment cannot 
be recovered through a company's local or regulated rates. Tr. at 20-21 . He also staled that since 
the purchase price includes both the telephone company and the cellular interest, the disclosure of 
the purchase price will not reveal the actual purchase price of Jefferson Telephone. Tr. at 22. 

VI 

The Commission finds that the purchase price shall be kept confidential. Jefferson 
CommunicaUons has shown that disdosure would result in material damage to its financial and 
competitive position. 

ADEQUACY OF LOCAL TELEPHONE SEBYICE 

VII 

Jefferson Col'Mlt.ricatlo will honof 8'I existing contracts, commitments, leases, and other 
anangements and will not eliminale any services currentty provided by Jefferson TeNtphone. Tr. at 
37-39. 

VIII 

Jefferson Communications WIii retain some of Jefferson Te6ephone's employees who will 
continue to op(d'ate out of the Jefferson central office Exhibk 2 at page 5. ln addition., lhese 
emptoyees will Nve accau to back-up support from NITC, '4ll'hich is located 22 miles .,,.,. }Si. 
Customers d continue to make MrVice and billing inquirn by c.aling a k><:al telephone number. 
!!lat-~ 

REASOHMLENESS Of RATES 

IX 

.Jefter,,on T9'apharw'1 0.JrT'ent local mlestange frtm S7 50to S1 7 50 Exhibit A. Jeffwson 
~ nas no plans IO n:tMM ane e:ast11'1Q rates Tr at 38 



PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES 

X 

Al this time Jefferson Telephone currently provides fire bar service. Tr. al 40. Union County 
has not yet instituted 911 servtce. IJ;I. Jefferson Communications will be able lo provide 911 and 
E911 services when the county requires the service. TR. at 40-41 . 

e&l.LlIY..OE THE BUYER TO PROVIDE SERVICE 

XI 

Jefferson Communications Is frt , willing, and able to purchase and thereafler operate, 
maintain. and upgrade to the level required by the Commlssk>n the facililies of the Jefferson 
exchange. Tr . .it 41 ; Exhibit 3. 

XII 

Jefferson Communications has lhe ability to obtain capita, and the incentive to invest in the 
Jefferson Excnange. Exhibit 3. Jefferson Communications will invest $450,000 to upgrade from the 
current OMS 10 swi1ch and will provide for altematrte toll routing for long distance service. Tr. at 
39. Customers ._,,.. then be abHJ to receive CLASS seMCes, ISDN, voice mail, and E911 when the 
county requests it. Tr. at 39-40. 

XIII 

Jefferson Communications win support local economic development efforts and will offer 
distance learning and telemedicine servk:es. Exhibit 2 at pages 4 and 8. 

PROTECTION OE THE PUBLIC INTEREST 

XIV 

Jefferson Communications' purchase of the Jefferson exchange is in the public interest of 
the customers within the exchange for the fotJowing reasons: 

a. Quality local service will be maintained; 

b. The OJStomers of the Jefferson exchange 'Nill continue to receive OJStomer 
service through the same business office; 

c. Rates 'Nill not increase for at least 18 months as a resuh of the SM; 

Emergency semees will continue to be pn,viOed to the Jefferson exchange 
at the ~ currently provided and additional emergency servk:es will be 
offered when the county authorizes thole serw:es: and 

Customers in the exchange W'in be ab6e to obCllin additional, advanced 
t~sset'Vices. 

~ 2 al pages 3-7. 



xv 

There will tJe no changes in the taxes paid as a result of the sale of the stock. Exhibit 2 al 
page 6. 

CONDITIONS OF SALE 

The Commission shall approve the proposed sale of the stock of the Jefferson Telephone 
Co. exchange subject to the follO'Ning conditions: 

1. Thal current local rates not be increased for 18 months from the date 
Jefferson Communications begins to operate the purchased exchenge; 

2. Thal Jefferson Communications shall not recover any of the acquisition 
adjustment through Its regulated Interstate or intrastate rates, through its 
local rates, or through federal or state universal service funds; 

Thal Jefferson Commun.cations shall honor all existing contracts. 
commitments, leases, licenses, and other agreements which refate to, arise 
from. or are used for the operation of the purchased exchange; and 

4. That Jefferson Communications offer, at a minimum, all existing services 
currently offered by the purchased exchange. 

CONCl.USIONS OF LAW 

The Commission has jurisdiction over the sale of stock of Jefferson Telephone to Jefferson 
Communications pursuant lo SOCL Chapters 1-26 aod ◄9-31 , spec:iftealty 1·26-17.1, ◄9--31 -3, ◄9-31-
3.1, 49-31◄, 49-31-5.1, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31 -1 1. 49-31 -1 8 , 49-31-19, 49-31-20, 49-31-21, and 
49-31-59. 

The hearing held by the Commission relative lo this matter was an evidentlary hearing 
pursuant lo SOCL Chapter 1-26. 

Ill 

Pursuant to ARSO 20:10:01:42, the Commission finds that the purchase price is confidential 
because disciosure would result in material damage to Jefferson Communications' financial and 
competitive position 

IV 

The Commission has considered, among other things, the requirements of SOCL 49-31-59 
in regard to the proposed sale of stock, and protection of the pubic interest pursuant to SOCL 49-31· 
7. The Coomission finds that it is in the public interest to approve the sale of stock because the ,me 
wiU enable the customers in the Jefferson Telephone exchange to receive high quality service. 



V 

Petitionen have satisfied ....-burden of pn:,of lRle<SOCLChaplo,411-31 , spedfocally 49-31-
3, .C9-31•3.1, ◄9-."'1-4 , 49-31 -5.1, 49-31-7, ◄9-31 -7. 1 . 49-31 -1 1. 49-3M8, 49-31 -1 9, 49-31 -20, 49-31-
2, 1 and 49-31-59 for approval of the sale of stock of Jefferson TeMtphone to Jefferson 
Communications. 

VI 

The Commission has considered the adequacy of local telephone Hrvic:e in reviewing this 
sale of s~ of Jefferson TWphone. Jefferson Communications is required lo provide all services 
currently offered. In addition, Jefferson Communications must honor existing contracts and other 
agreements. 

VII 

Tne Commission has also considered the reasonableness of local rates. ihe Commission 
finds thri! rates for the customers in the Jefferson Telephone excrumge will remain at the same 
levels and there will be no increase in rates for al least 18 months. Further, Jefferson 
Commurations Is prevented from recovering artt of the acquisition adjuslment through k>eal rates. 

VIII 

Any Wstlng publi<: safety services currently provided will continue. 

IX 

The Commission has detennined that there will be no change In the ■mount of taxes pakl 
as I result of the sale of stodt. 

X 

The Commission has detennined that Jefferson Communications has the ability to provide 
modem state-of-the-art tefeoommunieltions HtVices that wiU facilitate economic devek>pment, 
tefernedicine, and distance !eaming in rural Sou1h Dakota after the sale. 

XI 

The Commission approves the sale of slock of Jefferson Telephone to Jefferson 
Communications. 

Pursuant to SOCL Chapter 1•26, the Commission hereby enters its final decision in 
docket. It is therefore 

ORDERED that the sale of stock of Jefferson Telephone to Jefferson Communications is 
approved subject to the Conditions of Sale. 

_ Pl~E TAKE NOTICE that this Decision and Order in Docket TC97•159 was duty entered 
this~ December, 1997, and filed in the Commission's docket. 



Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this ~'ay of December, 1997. 

CfRTlAC,_TE Off RRW:f 

The~"""°'f0WOt•Mtr. 
~,_r..'I.._IOdlof14)1011 .. Pllllnof 
r1eCll'Cl lntr. cliclcull. •llat.aCW1r.~~ 
~ . byl-=--tortirrnlC:-..INIII. in~ ,00,f/MMJr;-, .... d'lltga ~,__ 

By Alel!J.t,,,c;• #def 
,:_1,1,&3,hz 

j O,flCIALSE.AL) 



_ .. , ........ ..... . _, 

\\'illinm Dullard 
l::XL-CUli\'C Di rector 

<li, j S,,t f lt 51 ~ 1._ TM 5THI I 

~11,,u,..,Lb ,\l r,,i:tou ss.&ni -&IZi 

ru,_ ... , 11>lll IH /111>0 

r.,..,.,11, lt, ll! l l<lf;t,u, 

3~7-0)]7 

January 21 . 1998 

South Dakotfl Public t lti li1ies Commission 
Stmc of South Dakota 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre. South Dakota 57501 

-·­. ,...,__ .. 

RECEIVED 

JA~ I • 1.9P 

!:IOUTH DM, 1TA PUBLIC 
UTILl""IE!: ,\'ViJSSION 

Re: Completion of the Sale of the Stock of JeOi:rson Tekphonc Co. 
Docl.ct No. TCQ7-159 

Dear ~.fr. Bullard . 

Please he ad\'iscd that on IJi.-cemhcr 31. \9Q7 . Jefferson Cominunicntions. LLC clost.-d on 
the sale of the i.1ock of Jefferson Telephone Co. and now owns JOO-/. of the Jefferson Telephone 
Co. 'itock. 

MJDfjjh 
cc: Rand) Roos 
Him'JUl.•OP IXK' 

VI."!'! truly ~·-:-c:-t. 

MOSS & 13ARNETT 
A Profcssioll!ll Associntion 

~2:i,~ 
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